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Message From CEO

“We are a Network that continuously strives for further development 
through learning”

Throughout our journey we have emphasized on being stronger from within 
to deliver on our growth aspirations and to provide our audience with an 
ultimate media consumption experience through our creative and distinct 
content. Which in turn gives us a sustainable competitive advantage, and this 
year was no exception. We delivered another year of continued growth in our 
network’s business. In addition, we made clear progress on strategic priorities 
that helped in boosting our existing strengths and allow us to prosper in an era of 
expanding consumer choice. In the previous year we made targeted investments 
in the content, brands and markets that provide significant growth opportunities for 
the future.

2017 was a productive year for HNL which saw increasing revenues 
and profits. Our underlying operational profitability improved, 
driven by sales growth. Net revenues for the year have increased 
by 17.8% and profitability by 89% in the FY 2017. 

Looking ahead, we are entering an era in which conventional 
wisdom will be increasingly challenged and therefore we 
must focus on helping solve social and environmental issues 
to play a relevant role in society. Hence in order to achieve 
this purpose, the management is bringing out HUM News 
channel in which journalistic values will be the priority. 
The channel aims to present a better and positive image 
of Pakistan. 

In addition to this, the arrangement with M.D. 
Productions (Private) Limited to acquire the 
majority of its shares is now with the Court for 
its approval and completion of related 
formalities. This vertical diversification 
would enable HNL to achieve its long 
term objectives of growth and 
expansion in the Pakistani media 
industry, and the same is expected to 
lead to greater profitability in coming 
days.

I express my gratitude to the Board of 
Directors of the Company for sharing their 
experiences and aiding new ideas for the 
betterment of the Company. Further, I wish to 
thank the Company’s customers, vendors and investors for 
their continued support. Last but not the least; I appreciate 
the dedication and contribution made by employees at all 
levels who through their competence and hard work have 
enabled the Company to achieve good performance.

Duraid Qureshi
CEO HUM NETWORK LTD.
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Corporate Calendar
MEETINGS DATE
 
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2016 September 21, 2016
 
Board of Directors Meeting  to consider and approve the annual audited accounts of
the Company  for the year ended June 30, 2016 September 22, 2016
 
12th Annual General Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2016 October 20, 2016
 
HR & R Meeting to consider and approve the revision in the remuneration packages of
the Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, as
recommended by the HR & Remuneration Committee for the year 2016-2017 October 25, 2016
 
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter
ended September 30, 2016 October 25, 2016
 
Board of Directors Meeting   to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter
ended September 30, 2016 October  25, 2016
 
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter
ended December 31, 2016 February 25, 2017
 
Extra Ordinary General Meeting to consider  the Scheme of Arrangement for the
merger, by way of amalgamation, of M.D. Productions (Private) Limited with and into
HUM Network’s wholly owned subsidiary, HUMM Co. (Private) Limited February 27, 2017
 
HR & R Meeting  to consider and approve the revision in the remuneration packages
of the Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, as recommended by the Human Resource and Remuneration (HR & R)
committee for the year 2016-2017 February 27, 2017
 
Board of Directors Meeting  to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter
ended December 31, 2016 February 28, 2017
 
Audit Committee Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter ended
March 31, 2017 April 27, 2017
 
Board of Directors Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter ended 
March 31, 2017 April 27, 2017
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Name of Director
Board of
Directors

Attendance

Audit Committee 
Attendance

HR & R
Committee

Mr. Mazhar-ul-Haq Siddiqui 4 - -

Ms. Sultana Siddiqui 4 - -

Mr. Munawar Alam Siddiqui 3 - -

Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi 3 2 1

Mr. Shunaid Qureshi 1 3 1

Mrs. Khush Bakht Shujaat  2 1 1

Mr. Muhammad Ayub Younus Adhi 2 4 -

Mr. Duraid Qureshi 4 - 2

Corporate Governance and Financial Reporting Framework
• The financial statements, prepared by the management the company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result 

of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
• Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company
• Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and 

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment 
• International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of 

financial statements.
• The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
• There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
• There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing 

regulations.
• There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing.
• Outstanding taxes and levies are given in the Notes to the Financial Statement.
• Trading of Shares by the Chief Executive Officer, Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary, their 

spouse and minor children:
 Acquisition Transfer
CEO - -

Director - -

CFO & Company Secretary - -

Spouses & Minor Children - -

Dividend and Appropriations
Based on these results, the Board announced a final cash dividend of Re. 0.1/- per share (i.e. 10%).

Duraid Qureshi
Chief Executive Officer

MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Place: Karachi
Date: October 04, 2017
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Additional Information
As of June 30, 2017

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders  Shares Held   Percentage

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children

DURAID QURESHI 2  226,961,500   24.02

SULTANA SIDDIQUE 2  219,860   0.02

MAZHAR UL HAQ SIDDIQUI 1  10   0.00

MUNAWAR ALAM SIDDIQUI 2  9,460   0.00

MEHTAB AKBAR RASHDI 1  10   0.00

MOHAMMAD AYUB YOUNUS 2  18,360,000   1.94 

KHUSH BAKHT SHUJAAT 1  10   0.00

SHUNAID QURESHI 1  50,865,620   5.38 

Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties

JAHANGIR SIDDIQUI & CO. LTD. 2  11,622,000   1.23 
AL-ABBAS SUGAR MILLS LTD. 1  4,500   0.00

Executives
 2  436,000   0.05
Public Sector Companies and Corporations
  -     -     -
Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies, 
insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds
 7  23,275,500   2.46

Mutual Funds   
CDC - TRUSTEE AKD INDEX TRACKER FUND 1  119,600   0.01 
CDC - TRUSTEE ATLAS STOCK MARKET FUND 1  9,558,500   1.01 
CDC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPORTUNITY FUND 1  760,000   0.08
General Public   
a. Local 1908  46,659,890   4.94 
b. Foreign 1  1,550,000   0.16

Foreign Companies 23  534,237,679   56.53 
Others 36  20,359,861   2.15
Totals  1995  945,000,000   100.00

Share holders holding 5% or more Share Held Percentage

DURAID QURESHI   226,961,500   24.02 
KINGSWAY FUND-FRONTIER CONSUMER FRANCHISES   174,209,500   18.43 
STICHTING GENERAL HOLDINGS   118,000,000   12.49 
DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL AFRICA MASTER FUND LP   61,955,689   6.56 
SHUNAID QURESHI   50,865,620   5.38

  













Auditors' Report To The Members
We have audited the annexed balance sheet of HUM Network Limited (the Company) as at 30 June 2017 and the 
related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes 
in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained 
all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes 
of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and 
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the 
requirements of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free 
of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

(a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the repealed Companies 
Ordinance, 1984;

(b) in our opinion:

(i)  the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity 
with the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account and are further 
in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied except for the changes as stated in note 4.1 to the 
financial statements with which we concur;

(ii)  the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and

(iii)  the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance 
with the objects of the Company.

(c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance 
sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of 
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by repealed the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the 
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June 
2017 and of the profit, its comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at  source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

Sd/-
EY Ford Rhodes

Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Partner: Khurram Jameel

Place: Karachi
Date: October 04, 2017
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        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue    22 4,643,648,317 
 

3,942,824,460 
       

   Cost of production   23 (2,623,109,624) 
 

(2,313,660,029) 
Transmission cost   

 
(86,925,178) 

 
(86,465,867) 

      
 

(2,710,034,802) 
 

(2,400,125,896) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

1,933,613,515 
 

1,542,698,564 
       

   Distribution costs   24 (320,116,149) 
 

(404,273,284) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses   25 (557,985,145) 
 

(435,579,401) 
      

    Other expenses   26 (23,872,392)  (12,852,677) 
      
Other income   27 84,713,877 

 
123,264,396 

      
Finance costs   28 (20,950,770) 

 
(40,020,307) 

      
Profit before taxation   1,095,402,936 

 
773,237,291 

        
  Taxation    29 (80,019,958) 
 

(236,301,365) 

 
     

 
 
  Profit after taxation  

 
1,015,382,978 

 
536,935,926 

       
   Earnings per share – basic and diluted     30 1.07 

 
0.57 

       
   The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

        
          
   

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

       2017  2016 
      Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
ASSETS    

          
  NON-CURRENT ASSETS     

          
   Property, plant and equipment      6 266,513,320  265,710,406 

 Intangible assets    7 24,497,098  26,061,695 
  Long term investments    8 228,898,451   217,491,011 
 Long term deposits   9 36,264,458 

 
31,197,352 

 Television program costs   10 253,655,178 
 

475,255,121 
 Deferred tax asset  11 110,102,953 

 
93,257,835 

 
 
    

 
919,931,458 

 
1,108,973,420 

CURRENT ASSETS   
              Inventories    

 
2,314,986 

 
2,225,966 

 Current portion of television program costs   10 220,168,115 
 

485,809,664 
 Trade debts   12 1,745,549,232 

 
1,482,438,054 

 Advances   13 230,916,704  140,486,789 
 Trade deposits and short-term prepayments   14 23,478,526  17,298,601 
 Other receivables   15 34,976,743  22,731,484 
 Taxation - net    46,906,524  -  
 Cash and bank balances   16 374,219,488 

 
12,260,410 

       2,678,530,318 
 

2,163,250,968 
          TOTAL ASSETS   3,598,461,776 

 
3,272,224,388 

       
   

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES                SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES    
              Authorized capital  

 
   

 1,500,000,000 (2016: 1,500,000,000) Ordinary shares of 
Re.1/- each 

  
1,500,000,000 

 
1,500,000,000 

       
 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital  17 945,000,000   945,000,000 
 Unappropriated profit   2,113,010,440  1,097,627,462 
       3,058,010,440  2,042,627,462 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES   

              Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease    18 12,068,950 
 

27,066,577 
 

 
      

  CURRENT LIABILITIES   
              Trade and other payables   19 493,126,682 

 
598,910,438 

 Accrued mark-up   
 

128,256 
 

8,764,103 
 Short term borrowings  20 -   473,987,576 
 Unclaimed dividend  

 
5,948,490  5,955,603 

 Taxation – net   -   91,814,849 
 Current portion of liabilities against assets subject to   

 
   

    finance lease  18 29,178,958  23,097,780 
 

 
     528,382,386  1,202,530,349 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS  21              
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES   3,598,461,776  3,272,224,388 
       

   The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive

MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Muhammad Abbas Hussain
Chief Financial Officer



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         

       
 

 
        

 
 

        
 

 
        2017  2016 

       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 
       

   Other comprehensive income  
 

-  
 

-  

 
     

    Total comprehensive income for the year 
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 

 
     

    The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive

MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Muhammad Abbas Hussain
Chief Financial Officer



 
 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   31 979,546,385 

 
539,620,969 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,586,449) 

 
(290,729,296) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(29,586,613) 

 
(37,344,676) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,083,651 

 
2,819,470 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  (5,067,107) 

 
(1,774,736) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,943 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  936,989,810 

 
172,172,660 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (85,322,515) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Additions to intangible assets 
 

  (5,607,000) 
 

(16,011,119) 
  Investments made during the year       (11,407,440) 

 
(82,841,937) 

 
Proceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,362 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (92,119,593) 

 
(175,206,188) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 

 
  (8,916,450) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,113) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
Net cash used in financing activities 

 
  (8,923,563) 

 
(173,015,187) 

 
     

   
 

 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

 
  835,946,654 

 
(176,048,715) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
 

  (461,727,166) 
 

(285,678,451) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents       
 Cash and bank balances    374,219,488  12,260,410 
 Short term borrowings    -   (473,987,576) 
  

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

 
 

       
 
 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
  

           
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         

       
 

 
        

 
 

        
 

 
        2017  2016 

       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
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536,935,926 
       

   Other comprehensive income  
 

-  
 

-  

 
     

    Total comprehensive income for the year 
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536,935,926 

 
     

    The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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0.57 

       
   The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

        
          
   

 
 
 
 

HUM NETWORK LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 201738

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive

MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Muhammad Abbas Hussain
Chief Financial Officer



 
 

 
         

    Issued,     
    Subscribed     
    and paid-up  Unappropriated   
    Capital  Profit  Total 
    -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2015  945,000,000  726,066,536  1,671,066,536 
       

Final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2015  
  @ 17.5%  

 
- 

 
(165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

           

Net profit for the year   -  536,935,926  536,935,926 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  536,935,926  536,935,926 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2016  945,000,000  1,097,627,462  2,042,627,462 

         Net profit for the year   -  1,015,382,978  1,015,382,978 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  1,015,382,978  1,015,382,978 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2017  945,000,000  2,113,010,440  3,058,010,440 
         

 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
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Net cash used in financing activities 

 
  (8,923,563) 

 
(173,015,187) 

 
     

   
 

 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

 
  835,946,654 

 
(176,048,715) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
 

  (461,727,166) 
 

(285,678,451) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents       
 Cash and bank balances    374,219,488  12,260,410 
 Short term borrowings    -   (473,987,576) 
  

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

 
 

       
 
 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
  

           
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         

       
 

 
        

 
 

        
 

 
        2017  2016 

       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 
       

   Other comprehensive income  
 

-  
 

-  

 
     

    Total comprehensive income for the year 
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 

 
     

    The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
 
 

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive

MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Muhammad Abbas Hussain
Chief Financial Officer



 
 

 
         

    Issued,     
    Subscribed     
    and paid-up  Unappropriated   
    Capital  Profit  Total 
    -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2015  945,000,000  726,066,536  1,671,066,536 
       

Final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2015  
  @ 17.5%  

 
- 

 
(165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

           

Net profit for the year   -  536,935,926  536,935,926 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  536,935,926  536,935,926 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2016  945,000,000  1,097,627,462  2,042,627,462 

         Net profit for the year   -  1,015,382,978  1,015,382,978 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  1,015,382,978  1,015,382,978 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2017  945,000,000  2,113,010,440  3,058,010,440 
         

 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
  

           

 
 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   31 979,546,385 

 
539,620,969 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,586,449) 

 
(290,729,296) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(29,586,613) 

 
(37,344,676) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,083,651 

 
2,819,470 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  (5,067,107) 

 
(1,774,736) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,943 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  936,989,810 

 
172,172,660 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (85,322,515) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Additions to intangible assets 
 

  (5,607,000) 
 

(16,011,119) 
  Investments made during the year       (11,407,440) 

 
(82,841,937) 

 
Proceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,362 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (92,119,593) 

 
(175,206,188) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 

 
  (8,916,450) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,113) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
Net cash used in financing activities 

 
  (8,923,563) 

 
(173,015,187) 

 
     

   
 

 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

 
  835,946,654 

 
(176,048,715) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
 

  (461,727,166) 
 

(285,678,451) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents       
 Cash and bank balances    374,219,488  12,260,410 
 Short term borrowings    -   (473,987,576) 
  

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

 
 

       
 
 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

1. THE COMPANY AND IT O

1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Company are 
quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is situated at Plot No. 
10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.  

1.2 The Company’s principal business is to launch transnational satellite channels and aims at presenting 
a wide variety of cultural heritage. Its core areas of operation are production, advertisement, 
entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with respect to 
information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society. 

1.3 These are separate financial statements of the Company in which investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest and are not consolidated. 

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are 
notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the Ordinance. In case 
requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 New and amended standards

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the 
current year:

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and
IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 

IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation
(Amendment) 

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of
Acceptable Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants
(Amendment)

IAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
(Amendment)

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive

MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Muhammad Abbas Hussain
Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

 
 
 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

    

 
The adoption of the above amendments and improvements to accounting standards did not have any 
material effect on the financial statements. 

  
4.2 Standards not yet effective  
         

  The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 
the respective standard or interpretation:  

 
    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 
 In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 

issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
  

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for 
the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. THE COMPANY AND IT O

1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Company are 
quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is situated at Plot No. 
10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.  

1.2 The Company’s principal business is to launch transnational satellite channels and aims at presenting 
a wide variety of cultural heritage. Its core areas of operation are production, advertisement, 
entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with respect to 
information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society. 

1.3 These are separate financial statements of the Company in which investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest and are not consolidated. 

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are 
notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the Ordinance. In case 
requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 New and amended standards

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the 
current year:

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and
IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 

IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation
(Amendment) 

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of
Acceptable Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants
(Amendment)

IAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
(Amendment)
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 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

    

 
The adoption of the above amendments and improvements to accounting standards did not have any 
material effect on the financial statements. 

  
4.2 Standards not yet effective  
         

  The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 
the respective standard or interpretation:  

 
    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 
 In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 

issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
  

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for 
the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

 
4.3 Fixed assets       
          
 4.3.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.  
 
 

  
Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 
historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation on additions is charged 
from the month in which the asset is available to use and no depreciation is charged for the month 
in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Company. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition 
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognized. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
  Leased 

Fixed assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and related 
liabilities at the amounts determined on the basis of the lower of fair value of assets and the 
present value of minimum lease payments. Finance charges are allocated to accounting periods in a 
manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciation 
is charged on leased assets on a basis similar to that of owned assets. 

  
  
  
  
  

          
 4.3.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment and consist of expenditures incurred and 

advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are transferred to 
specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 
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    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

 
4.3 Fixed assets       
          
 4.3.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.  
 
 

  
Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 
historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation on additions is charged 
from the month in which the asset is available to use and no depreciation is charged for the month 
in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Company. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition 
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognized. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
  Leased 

Fixed assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and related 
liabilities at the amounts determined on the basis of the lower of fair value of assets and the 
present value of minimum lease payments. Finance charges are allocated to accounting periods in a 
manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciation 
is charged on leased assets on a basis similar to that of owned assets. 

  
  
  
  
  

          
 4.3.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment and consist of expenditures incurred and 

advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are transferred to 
specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 

 

4.4 Intangible assets     

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 
assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the 
amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognized. 

 

 
4.5 Investment in subsidiaries      

These are stated at cost. Provision is made for permanent impairment in the value of investment, if any. 
 

4.6 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, and 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realizable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and 
administrative costs are expensed as incurred. 

 

 
Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 
based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 

          
4.7 Inventories      
          

Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 
are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  

          
4.8 Trade debts      
          

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 
allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

          
4.9 Loans, advances and other receivables     
          
 These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any. 
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    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

 
4.3 Fixed assets       
          
 4.3.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.  
 
 

  
Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 
historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation on additions is charged 
from the month in which the asset is available to use and no depreciation is charged for the month 
in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Company. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition 
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognized. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
  Leased 

Fixed assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and related 
liabilities at the amounts determined on the basis of the lower of fair value of assets and the 
present value of minimum lease payments. Finance charges are allocated to accounting periods in a 
manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciation 
is charged on leased assets on a basis similar to that of owned assets. 

  
  
  
  
  

          
 4.3.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment and consist of expenditures incurred and 

advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are transferred to 
specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 

 

4.4 Intangible assets     

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 
assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the 
amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognized. 

 

 
4.5 Investment in subsidiaries      

These are stated at cost. Provision is made for permanent impairment in the value of investment, if any. 
 

4.6 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, and 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realizable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and 
administrative costs are expensed as incurred. 

 

 
Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 
based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 

          
4.7 Inventories      
          

Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 
are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  

          
4.8 Trade debts      
          

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 
allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

          
4.9 Loans, advances and other receivables     
          
 These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any. 

 
 

 
4.10 Taxation       
          
 Current       
          
 Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 

2001. 
   
 Deferred       
          

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method, on all major temporary differences 
arising at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts 
in the financial statements.  

 

          
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future 
taxable profits will be available against which the assets may be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

 

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be recognized.  

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the period 
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

 

 
4.11 Cash and cash equivalents      

These are carried at cost and consist of cash in hand and bank balances net off short term borrowings. 
 

4.12 Long term and short term borrowings      

These are recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on accrual basis 
and are disclosed as accrued mark-up to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.  

4.13 Trade and other payables      

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the 
Company. 

 

 
4.14 Provisions       

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance 
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 
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4.4 Intangible assets     

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 
assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the 
amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognized. 

 

 
4.5 Investment in subsidiaries      

These are stated at cost. Provision is made for permanent impairment in the value of investment, if any. 
 

4.6 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, and 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realizable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and 
administrative costs are expensed as incurred. 

 

 
Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 
based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 

          
4.7 Inventories      
          

Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 
are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  

          
4.8 Trade debts      
          

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 
allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

          
4.9 Loans, advances and other receivables     
          
 These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any. 

 
 

 
4.10 Taxation       
          
 Current       
          
 Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 

2001. 
   
 Deferred       
          

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method, on all major temporary differences 
arising at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts 
in the financial statements.  

 

          
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future 
taxable profits will be available against which the assets may be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

 

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be recognized.  

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the period 
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

 

 
4.11 Cash and cash equivalents      

These are carried at cost and consist of cash in hand and bank balances net off short term borrowings. 
 

4.12 Long term and short term borrowings      

These are recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on accrual basis 
and are disclosed as accrued mark-up to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.  

4.13 Trade and other payables      

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the 
Company. 

 

 
4.14 Provisions       

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance 
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue    22 4,643,648,317 
 

3,942,824,460 
       

   Cost of production   23 (2,623,109,624) 
 

(2,313,660,029) 
Transmission cost   

 
(86,925,178) 

 
(86,465,867) 

      
 

(2,710,034,802) 
 

(2,400,125,896) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

1,933,613,515 
 

1,542,698,564 
       

   Distribution costs   24 (320,116,149) 
 

(404,273,284) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses   25 (557,985,145) 
 

(435,579,401) 
      

    Other expenses   26 (23,872,392)  (12,852,677) 
      
Other income   27 84,713,877 

 
123,264,396 

      
Finance costs   28 (20,950,770) 

 
(40,020,307) 

      
Profit before taxation   1,095,402,936 

 
773,237,291 

        
  Taxation    29 (80,019,958) 
 

(236,301,365) 

 
     

 
 
  Profit after taxation  

 
1,015,382,978 

 
536,935,926 

       
   Earnings per share – basic and diluted     30 1.07 

 
0.57 

       
   The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

        
          
   

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

       2017  2016 
      Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
ASSETS    

          
  NON-CURRENT ASSETS     

          
   Property, plant and equipment      6 266,513,320  265,710,406 

 Intangible assets    7 24,497,098  26,061,695 
  Long term investments    8 228,898,451   217,491,011 
 Long term deposits   9 36,264,458 

 
31,197,352 

 Television program costs   10 253,655,178 
 

475,255,121 
 Deferred tax asset  11 110,102,953 

 
93,257,835 

 
 
    

 
919,931,458 

 
1,108,973,420 

CURRENT ASSETS   
              Inventories    

 
2,314,986 

 
2,225,966 

 Current portion of television program costs   10 220,168,115 
 

485,809,664 
 Trade debts   12 1,745,549,232 

 
1,482,438,054 

 Advances   13 230,916,704  140,486,789 
 Trade deposits and short-term prepayments   14 23,478,526  17,298,601 
 Other receivables   15 34,976,743  22,731,484 
 Taxation - net    46,906,524  -  
 Cash and bank balances   16 374,219,488 

 
12,260,410 

       2,678,530,318 
 

2,163,250,968 
          TOTAL ASSETS   3,598,461,776 

 
3,272,224,388 

       
   

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES                SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES    
              Authorized capital  

 
   

 1,500,000,000 (2016: 1,500,000,000) Ordinary shares of 
Re.1/- each 

  
1,500,000,000 

 
1,500,000,000 

       
 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital  17 945,000,000   945,000,000 
 Unappropriated profit   2,113,010,440  1,097,627,462 
       3,058,010,440  2,042,627,462 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES   

              Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease    18 12,068,950 
 

27,066,577 
 

 
      

  CURRENT LIABILITIES   
              Trade and other payables   19 493,126,682 

 
598,910,438 

 Accrued mark-up   
 

128,256 
 

8,764,103 
 Short term borrowings  20 -   473,987,576 
 Unclaimed dividend  

 
5,948,490  5,955,603 

 Taxation – net   -   91,814,849 
 Current portion of liabilities against assets subject to   

 
   

    finance lease  18 29,178,958  23,097,780 
 

 
     528,382,386  1,202,530,349 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS  21              
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES   3,598,461,776  3,272,224,388 
       

   The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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4.15 Revenue        

Advertisement revenue is recognised when the related advertisement or commercial appears before 
the public i.e., telecast.  

 Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

 Digital revenue is recognised when the campaign becomes online on the website of the Company. 

Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the 
Company. Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.   

 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
  
 Sale of magazine and DVD’s is recognized on the receipt basis whereas advertisement published on 

magzines is accounted for on accrual basis.  
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
 
4.16 Staff retirement benefits      

 
 The Company operates a provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of 
the basic salary. 

 

4.17 Financial instruments      
           

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognized in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 

           
4.18 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities     
           

A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 
sheet if the Company has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either 
to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and 
expenses arising from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 

 
4.19 Foreign currency translations      
           

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into 
Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities 
are translated using exchange rate that existed when the values were determined. Foreign exchange 
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the 
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken 
to profit and loss account currently. 

 

                  
4.20 Borrowing costs                 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use 
are capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 

 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 

 

4.21 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

 Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which 
these are approved. 

 
4.22 Impairment       

 

  4.22.1 Financial assets     

   A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash 
flows of that asset. 

    

  4.22.2 Non-financial assets 
    
   The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognized, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through 
discounting of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of 
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately 
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). 

 
4.23 Functional and presentation currency             

 These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional and 
presentation currency. 

 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the 
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually 
evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future 
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognized in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future years affected. In the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates 
and judgments which are significant to the financial statements: 
 

 

 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and 
residual value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an 
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In 
making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available with the Company. Any 
change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, 
plant and equipment and intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / 
amortisation charge and impairment. 

 

 
 



 
 Income taxes      

In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes into account the 
applicable tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

 
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 
that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 

 
 Trade debts      

The Company reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should 
be recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the production in different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 

 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT    Note  ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 Operating fixed assets        6.1  262,435,796  265,710,406 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              266,513,320  265,710,406 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  Rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year/  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6  (deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 
                     

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,038  33,049,343  771,536  10  
   Leasehold improvements  77,585,451  9,614,920  87,200,371  49,228,446  16,423,775  65,652,221  21,548,150  33  
   Furniture and fittings  17,986,979  11,121,035  29,108,014  8,002,557  1,930,315  9,932,872  19,175,142  10  
   Vehicles   29,647,563  2,053,623  29,093,877  19,680,464  3,668,511  21,306,302  7,787,575  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,585,791  7,005,000  151,210,389  102,720,811  9,152,267  111,624,140  39,586,249  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,252,540  2,300,026  33,552,566  10,248,510  10  
   Office equipment  56,776,818  15,303,482  69,870,888  31,719,900  6,773,828  36,329,552  33,541,336  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  90,948,296  9,093,997  99,730,293  65,635,423  15,117,320  80,531,901  19,198,392  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
      558,410,754  54,192,057  607,093,688  351,471,124  58,896,800  405,691,295  201,402,393   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                    
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,605  20,267,085  14,353,539  27,795,702  42,350,903  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,605  25,684,185  19,353,939  38,213,202  61,033,403   
        (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
    2 0 1 7  642,865,715  81,244,991  706,340,293  377,155,309  78,250,739  443,904,497  262,435,796   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------         --------       

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         

       
 

 
        

 
 

        
 

 
        2017  2016 

       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 
       

   Other comprehensive income  
 

-  
 

-  

 
     

    Total comprehensive income for the year 
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 

 
     

    The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
  

           
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue    22 4,643,648,317 
 

3,942,824,460 
       

   Cost of production   23 (2,623,109,624) 
 

(2,313,660,029) 
Transmission cost   

 
(86,925,178) 

 
(86,465,867) 

      
 

(2,710,034,802) 
 

(2,400,125,896) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

1,933,613,515 
 

1,542,698,564 
       

   Distribution costs   24 (320,116,149) 
 

(404,273,284) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses   25 (557,985,145) 
 

(435,579,401) 
      

    Other expenses   26 (23,872,392)  (12,852,677) 
      
Other income   27 84,713,877 

 
123,264,396 

      
Finance costs   28 (20,950,770) 

 
(40,020,307) 

      
Profit before taxation   1,095,402,936 

 
773,237,291 

        
  Taxation    29 (80,019,958) 
 

(236,301,365) 

 
     

 
 
  Profit after taxation  

 
1,015,382,978 

 
536,935,926 

       
   Earnings per share – basic and diluted     30 1.07 

 
0.57 

       
   The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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4.15 Revenue        

Advertisement revenue is recognised when the related advertisement or commercial appears before 
the public i.e., telecast.  

 Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

 Digital revenue is recognised when the campaign becomes online on the website of the Company. 

Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the 
Company. Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.   

 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
  
 Sale of magazine and DVD’s is recognized on the receipt basis whereas advertisement published on 

magzines is accounted for on accrual basis.  
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
 
4.16 Staff retirement benefits      

 
 The Company operates a provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of 
the basic salary. 

 

4.17 Financial instruments      
           

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognized in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 

           
4.18 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities     
           

A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 
sheet if the Company has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either 
to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and 
expenses arising from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 

 
4.19 Foreign currency translations      
           

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into 
Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities 
are translated using exchange rate that existed when the values were determined. Foreign exchange 
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the 
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken 
to profit and loss account currently. 

 

                  
4.20 Borrowing costs                 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use 
are capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 

 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 

 

4.21 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

 Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which 
these are approved. 

 
4.22 Impairment       

 

  4.22.1 Financial assets     

   A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash 
flows of that asset. 

    

  4.22.2 Non-financial assets 
    
   The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognized, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through 
discounting of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of 
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately 
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). 

 
4.23 Functional and presentation currency             

 These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional and 
presentation currency. 

 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the 
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually 
evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future 
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognized in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future years affected. In the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates 
and judgments which are significant to the financial statements: 
 

 

 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and 
residual value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an 
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In 
making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available with the Company. Any 
change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, 
plant and equipment and intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / 
amortisation charge and impairment. 

 

 
 



 
 Income taxes      

In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes into account the 
applicable tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

 
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 
that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 

 
 Trade debts      

The Company reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should 
be recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the production in different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 

 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT    Note  ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 Operating fixed assets        6.1  262,435,796  265,710,406 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              266,513,320  265,710,406 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  Rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year/  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6  (deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 
                     

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,038  33,049,343  771,536  10  
   Leasehold improvements  77,585,451  9,614,920  87,200,371  49,228,446  16,423,775  65,652,221  21,548,150  33  
   Furniture and fittings  17,986,979  11,121,035  29,108,014  8,002,557  1,930,315  9,932,872  19,175,142  10  
   Vehicles   29,647,563  2,053,623  29,093,877  19,680,464  3,668,511  21,306,302  7,787,575  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,585,791  7,005,000  151,210,389  102,720,811  9,152,267  111,624,140  39,586,249  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,252,540  2,300,026  33,552,566  10,248,510  10  
   Office equipment  56,776,818  15,303,482  69,870,888  31,719,900  6,773,828  36,329,552  33,541,336  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  90,948,296  9,093,997  99,730,293  65,635,423  15,117,320  80,531,901  19,198,392  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
      558,410,754  54,192,057  607,093,688  351,471,124  58,896,800  405,691,295  201,402,393   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                    
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,605  20,267,085  14,353,539  27,795,702  42,350,903  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,605  25,684,185  19,353,939  38,213,202  61,033,403   
        (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
    2 0 1 7  642,865,715  81,244,991  706,340,293  377,155,309  78,250,739  443,904,497  262,435,796   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------         --------       

 

 
 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   31 979,546,385 

 
539,620,969 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,586,449) 

 
(290,729,296) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(29,586,613) 

 
(37,344,676) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,083,651 

 
2,819,470 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  (5,067,107) 

 
(1,774,736) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,943 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  936,989,810 

 
172,172,660 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (85,322,515) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Additions to intangible assets 
 

  (5,607,000) 
 

(16,011,119) 
  Investments made during the year       (11,407,440) 

 
(82,841,937) 

 
Proceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,362 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (92,119,593) 

 
(175,206,188) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 

 
  (8,916,450) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,113) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
Net cash used in financing activities 

 
  (8,923,563) 

 
(173,015,187) 

 
     

   
 

 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

 
  835,946,654 

 
(176,048,715) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
 

  (461,727,166) 
 

(285,678,451) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents       
 Cash and bank balances    374,219,488  12,260,410 
 Short term borrowings    -   (473,987,576) 
  

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

 
 

       
 
 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
  

           
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         

       
 

 
        

 
 

        
 

 
        2017  2016 

       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 
       

   Other comprehensive income  
 

-  
 

-  

 
     

    Total comprehensive income for the year 
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 

 
     

    The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
  

           
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue    22 4,643,648,317 
 

3,942,824,460 
       

   Cost of production   23 (2,623,109,624) 
 

(2,313,660,029) 
Transmission cost   

 
(86,925,178) 

 
(86,465,867) 

      
 

(2,710,034,802) 
 

(2,400,125,896) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

1,933,613,515 
 

1,542,698,564 
       

   Distribution costs   24 (320,116,149) 
 

(404,273,284) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses   25 (557,985,145) 
 

(435,579,401) 
      

    Other expenses   26 (23,872,392)  (12,852,677) 
      
Other income   27 84,713,877 

 
123,264,396 

      
Finance costs   28 (20,950,770) 

 
(40,020,307) 

      
Profit before taxation   1,095,402,936 

 
773,237,291 

        
  Taxation    29 (80,019,958) 
 

(236,301,365) 

 
     

 
 
  Profit after taxation  

 
1,015,382,978 

 
536,935,926 

       
   Earnings per share – basic and diluted     30 1.07 

 
0.57 

       
   The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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4.21 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

 Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which 
these are approved. 

 
4.22 Impairment       

 

  4.22.1 Financial assets     

   A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash 
flows of that asset. 

    

  4.22.2 Non-financial assets 
    
   The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognized, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through 
discounting of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of 
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately 
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). 

 
4.23 Functional and presentation currency             

 These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional and 
presentation currency. 

 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the 
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually 
evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future 
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognized in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future years affected. In the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates 
and judgments which are significant to the financial statements: 
 

 

 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and 
residual value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an 
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In 
making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available with the Company. Any 
change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, 
plant and equipment and intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / 
amortisation charge and impairment. 

 

 
 

 
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  Rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year/  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5  (deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 
                     

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  53,400,612  24,184,839  77,585,451  35,809,668  13,418,778  49,228,446  28,357,005  33  
   Furniture and fittings  17,176,579  810,400  17,986,979  6,536,543  1,466,014  8,002,557  9,984,422  10  
   Vehicles   28,782,792  2,467,241  29,647,563  17,368,521  3,412,888  19,680,464  9,967,099  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,021,630  18,564,161  144,585,791  94,540,067  8,180,744  102,720,811  41,864,980  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,600,123  3,652,417  31,252,540  12,548,536  10  
   Office equipment  37,126,044  19,650,774  56,776,818  27,097,167  4,622,733  31,719,900  25,056,918  15  
   Computers  71,949,488  19,065,475  90,948,296  51,471,852  14,180,071  65,635,423  25,312,873  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      475,337,001  84,742,890  558,410,754  298,945,116  53,643,453  351,471,124  206,939,630   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                    
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,444,638  10,921,021  20,267,085  35,087,876  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971 

 
13,461,990 
(1,014,000)  

84,454,961 
 

9,572,168 
 

16,210,591 
(98,574)  

25,684,185 
 

58,770,776   

                     
    2 0 1 6  547,343,972  98,204,880  642,865,715  308,517,284  69,854,044  377,155,309  265,710,406   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------         --------       

 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           
               

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee  
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

2017 17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500  
                     
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 

                  2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
               Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

   Cost of production        23  40,886,964   33,310,217 
   Distribution costs        24  5,193,548   4,817,244 
   Administrative expenses        25  32,170,227   31,726,583 
                 78,250,739   69,854,044 
             



 
 

 
         

    Issued,     
    Subscribed     
    and paid-up  Unappropriated   
    Capital  Profit  Total 
    -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2015  945,000,000  726,066,536  1,671,066,536 
       

Final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2015  
  @ 17.5%  

 
- 

 
(165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

           

Net profit for the year   -  536,935,926  536,935,926 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  536,935,926  536,935,926 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2016  945,000,000  1,097,627,462  2,042,627,462 

         Net profit for the year   -  1,015,382,978  1,015,382,978 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  1,015,382,978  1,015,382,978 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2017  945,000,000  2,113,010,440  3,058,010,440 
         

 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
  

           

 
 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   31 979,546,385 

 
539,620,969 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,586,449) 

 
(290,729,296) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(29,586,613) 

 
(37,344,676) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,083,651 

 
2,819,470 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  (5,067,107) 

 
(1,774,736) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,943 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  936,989,810 

 
172,172,660 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (85,322,515) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Additions to intangible assets 
 

  (5,607,000) 
 

(16,011,119) 
  Investments made during the year       (11,407,440) 

 
(82,841,937) 

 
Proceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,362 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (92,119,593) 

 
(175,206,188) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 

 
  (8,916,450) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,113) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
Net cash used in financing activities 

 
  (8,923,563) 

 
(173,015,187) 

 
     

   
 

 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

 
  835,946,654 

 
(176,048,715) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
 

  (461,727,166) 
 

(285,678,451) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents       
 Cash and bank balances    374,219,488  12,260,410 
 Short term borrowings    -   (473,987,576) 
  

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

 
 

       
 
 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
  

           
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         

       
 

 
        

 
 

        
 

 
        2017  2016 

       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 
       

   Other comprehensive income  
 

-  
 

-  

 
     

    Total comprehensive income for the year 
 

1,015,382,978 
 

536,935,926 

 
     

    The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  Rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year/  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5  (deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 
                     

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  53,400,612  24,184,839  77,585,451  35,809,668  13,418,778  49,228,446  28,357,005  33  
   Furniture and fittings  17,176,579  810,400  17,986,979  6,536,543  1,466,014  8,002,557  9,984,422  10  
   Vehicles   28,782,792  2,467,241  29,647,563  17,368,521  3,412,888  19,680,464  9,967,099  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,021,630  18,564,161  144,585,791  94,540,067  8,180,744  102,720,811  41,864,980  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,600,123  3,652,417  31,252,540  12,548,536  10  
   Office equipment  37,126,044  19,650,774  56,776,818  27,097,167  4,622,733  31,719,900  25,056,918  15  
   Computers  71,949,488  19,065,475  90,948,296  51,471,852  14,180,071  65,635,423  25,312,873  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      475,337,001  84,742,890  558,410,754  298,945,116  53,643,453  351,471,124  206,939,630   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                    
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,444,638  10,921,021  20,267,085  35,087,876  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971 

 
13,461,990 
(1,014,000)  

84,454,961 
 

9,572,168 
 

16,210,591 
(98,574)  

25,684,185 
 

58,770,776   

                     
    2 0 1 6  547,343,972  98,204,880  642,865,715  308,517,284  69,854,044  377,155,309  265,710,406   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------         --------       

 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           
               

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee  
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

2017 17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500  
                     
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 

                  2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
               Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

   Cost of production        23  40,886,964   33,310,217 
   Distribution costs        24  5,193,548   4,817,244 
   Administrative expenses        25  32,170,227   31,726,583 
                 78,250,739   69,854,044 
             

6.4 Capital work-in-progress 
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment 
Total

-------------------- Rupees ------------------ 

Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 - - 19,971,898 
Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 - - 1,185,044 
Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) - -  (21,156,942) 
Balance as at June 30, 2016 - - - -
Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
Balance as at June 30, 2017 - -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value 
 As at Additions  As at   As at    For the  As at    as at  Amorti- 
 July 01, June 30, July 01, year June 30, June 30, sation rate 
 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 7 2 0 1 7 % 

 ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------- per annum 
 Computer softwares  27,222,067 -  27,222,067  14,052,337 3,314,472  17,366,809 9,855,258 20 – 33 
 License fee  10,500,000 -  10,500,000  6,808,830 700,350  7,509,180  2,990,820  6.67 
 Trade mark 14,321,500 5,607,000  19,928,500 5,120,705 3,156,775  8,277,480  11,651,020 20 

2 0 1 7 52,043,567  5,607,000 57,650,567  25,981,872 7,171,597 33,153,469  24,497,098 

Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value 
 As at Additions  As at   As at    For the  As at    as at  Amorti- 
 July 01, June 30, July 01, year June 30, June 30, sation rate 
 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 6 % 

 ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------- per annum 
 Computer software’s  16,260,948 10,961,119 27,222,067 12,022,620 2,029,717 14,052,337 13,169,730 20 – 33 
 License fee  10,500,000 -  10,500,000  6,108,480 700,350  6,808,830  3,691,170  6.67 
 Trade mark 9,271,500 5,050,000  14,321,500 2,781,405 2,339,300  5,120,705  9,200,795 20 

2 0 1 6 36,032,448  16,011,119 52,043,567  20,912,505 5,069,367 25,981,872  26,061,695 

 2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  
   follows: 

  Cost of production 23 4,130,173 3,662,625 
  Administrative expenses 25 3,041,424 1,406,742 

7,171,597 5,069,367 



 
 

 
         

    Issued,     
    Subscribed     
    and paid-up  Unappropriated   
    Capital  Profit  Total 
    -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2015  945,000,000  726,066,536  1,671,066,536 
       

Final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2015  
  @ 17.5%  

 
- 

 
(165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

           

Net profit for the year   -  536,935,926  536,935,926 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  536,935,926  536,935,926 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2016  945,000,000  1,097,627,462  2,042,627,462 

         Net profit for the year   -  1,015,382,978  1,015,382,978 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  1,015,382,978  1,015,382,978 
         

Balance as at June 30, 2017  945,000,000  2,113,010,440  3,058,010,440 
         

 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
  

           

 
 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   31 979,546,385 

 
539,620,969 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,586,449) 

 
(290,729,296) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(29,586,613) 

 
(37,344,676) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,083,651 

 
2,819,470 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  (5,067,107) 

 
(1,774,736) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,943 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  936,989,810 

 
172,172,660 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (85,322,515) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Additions to intangible assets 
 

  (5,607,000) 
 

(16,011,119) 
  Investments made during the year       (11,407,440) 

 
(82,841,937) 

 
Proceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,362 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (92,119,593) 

 
(175,206,188) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 

 
  (8,916,450) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,113) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
Net cash used in financing activities 

 
  (8,923,563) 

 
(173,015,187) 

 
     

   
 

 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

 
  835,946,654 

 
(176,048,715) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
 

  (461,727,166) 
 

(285,678,451) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents       
 Cash and bank balances    374,219,488  12,260,410 
 Short term borrowings    -   (473,987,576) 
  

 
  374,219,488 

 
(461,727,166) 

 
 

       
 
 

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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6.4 Capital work-in-progress 
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment 
Total

-------------------- Rupees ------------------ 

Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 - - 19,971,898 
Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 - - 1,185,044 
Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) - -  (21,156,942) 
Balance as at June 30, 2016 - - - -
Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
Balance as at June 30, 2017 - -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value 
 As at Additions  As at   As at    For the  As at    as at  Amorti- 
 July 01, June 30, July 01, year June 30, June 30, sation rate 
 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 7 2 0 1 7 % 

 ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------- per annum 
 Computer softwares  27,222,067 -  27,222,067  14,052,337 3,314,472  17,366,809 9,855,258 20 – 33 
 License fee  10,500,000 -  10,500,000  6,808,830 700,350  7,509,180  2,990,820  6.67 
 Trade mark 14,321,500 5,607,000  19,928,500 5,120,705 3,156,775  8,277,480  11,651,020 20 

2 0 1 7 52,043,567  5,607,000 57,650,567  25,981,872 7,171,597 33,153,469  24,497,098 

Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value 
 As at Additions  As at   As at    For the  As at    as at  Amorti- 
 July 01, June 30, July 01, year June 30, June 30, sation rate 
 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 6 % 

 ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------- per annum 
 Computer software’s  16,260,948 10,961,119 27,222,067 12,022,620 2,029,717 14,052,337 13,169,730 20 – 33 
 License fee  10,500,000 -  10,500,000  6,108,480 700,350  6,808,830  3,691,170  6.67 
 Trade mark 9,271,500 5,050,000  14,321,500 2,781,405 2,339,300  5,120,705  9,200,795 20 

2 0 1 6 36,032,448  16,011,119 52,043,567  20,912,505 5,069,367 25,981,872  26,061,695 

 2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  
   follows: 

  Cost of production 23 4,130,173 3,662,625 
  Administrative expenses 25 3,041,424 1,406,742 

7,171,597 5,069,367 

 2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

8. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS – unquoted subsidiaries

HUM TV, Inc Holding  

10,000 Common stock at $ 0.01  100% 8,603 8,603 
Advance for future issue of shares  18,716,750 18,716,750 

 18,725,353 18,725,353 
HUM Network UK Ltd

1 Ordinary Share of 1 GBP  100% 161 161 
Advance for future issue of shares  95,923,590 95,923,590 

 95,923,751 95,923,751 
Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited

1,999,997 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 each 100% 39,999,970  19,999,970 
Advance for future issue of shares - 8,592,600 

39,999,970  28,592,570 
HUM Network FZ LLC

2,400 Ordinary Shares of AED 1000 each 100% 69,802,371  69,802,371 
Advance for future issue of shares 4,446,966 4,446,966

74,249,337  74,249,337 
HUMM CO. (Private) Limited
4 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 100% 40 -

  228,898,451 217,491,011 

9. LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Security deposits

- Lease 7,089,800  7,687,450 
- Rent 7,576,816  2,388,540 
- Trade 20,835,920  20,559,440 
- Others 761,922 561,922

36,264,458  31,197,352 

10. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS

Unreleased / released less amortisation 387,583,127  880,608,495 
In production 86,240,166  80,456,290 

473,823,293  961,064,785 
Less: Current portion 220,168,115  485,809,664 

253,655,178  475,255,121 

11. DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deductible temporary differences
Provisions 718,654  8,187,890 
Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation 38,735  (3,603,955) 
Subscription income 109,879,451  91,341,890 

110,636,840  9 , 2 ,  

Taxable temporary differences  
Finance lease  (533,887)  (2,667,990) 

110,102,953  93,257,835 

1. THE COMPANY AND IT O

1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Company are 
quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is situated at Plot No. 
10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.  

1.2 The Company’s principal business is to launch transnational satellite channels and aims at presenting 
a wide variety of cultural heritage. Its core areas of operation are production, advertisement, 
entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with respect to 
information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society. 

1.3 These are separate financial statements of the Company in which investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest and are not consolidated. 

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are 
notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the Ordinance. In case 
requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 New and amended standards

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the 
current year:

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and
IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 

IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation
(Amendment) 

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of
Acceptable Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants
(Amendment)

IAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
(Amendment)



 

                  2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
12. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               
                      
 Considered good            12.1 1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 
 Considered doubtful             47,026,912  26,412,547 
                  1,792,576,144  1,508,850,601 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        12.2  47,026,912  26,412,547 
                  1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 

 
 12.1 Include amount receivable from the following related parties: 

 
                    HUM TV Inc.  132,215,676  75,297,005 
                    HUM Network UK Limited   104,218,457  115,396,791 
   236,434,133  190,693,796 

 
 12.2 Provision for doubtful debts        

  Opening balance       26,412,547  26,412,547 
  Charge for the year        20,614,365  -  
  Closing balance      47,026,912  26,412,547 

 
 12.3 The aging of trade debts from other than related parties 

is as follows: 
      

  Neither past due nor impaired       675,547,055  784,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        444,125,885  208,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        389,442,159  298,302,640 
              1,509,115,099  1,291,744,258 

 
 12.4 The aging of trade debts from related parties is as 

follows: 
      

  Neither past due nor impaired       11,905,309  56,531,076 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        4,304,731  63,986,140 
  -  over 90 days        220,224,093  70,176,580 
              236,434,133  190,693,796 

 
13. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:           
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         8,597,223  23,001,937 
   - Employees        1,386,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives        451,181  168,960 
              230,916,704  140,486,789 
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 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

    

 
The adoption of the above amendments and improvements to accounting standards did not have any 
material effect on the financial statements. 

  
4.2 Standards not yet effective  
         

  The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 
the respective standard or interpretation:  

 
    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 
 In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 

issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
  

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for 
the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

8. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS – unquoted subsidiaries

HUM TV, Inc Holding  

10,000 Common stock at $ 0.01  100% 8,603 8,603 
Advance for future issue of shares  18,716,750 18,716,750 

 18,725,353 18,725,353 
HUM Network UK Ltd

1 Ordinary Share of 1 GBP  100% 161 161 
Advance for future issue of shares  95,923,590 95,923,590 

 95,923,751 95,923,751 
Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited

1,999,997 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 each 100% 39,999,970  19,999,970 
Advance for future issue of shares - 8,592,600 

39,999,970  28,592,570 
HUM Network FZ LLC

2,400 Ordinary Shares of AED 1000 each 100% 69,802,371  69,802,371 
Advance for future issue of shares 4,446,966 4,446,966

74,249,337  74,249,337 
HUMM CO. (Private) Limited
4 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 100% 40 -

  228,898,451 217,491,011 

9. LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Security deposits

- Lease 7,089,800  7,687,450 
- Rent 7,576,816  2,388,540 
- Trade 20,835,920  20,559,440 
- Others 761,922 561,922

36,264,458  31,197,352 

10. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS

Unreleased / released less amortisation 387,583,127  880,608,495 
In production 86,240,166  80,456,290 

473,823,293  961,064,785 
Less: Current portion 220,168,115  485,809,664 

253,655,178  475,255,121 

11. DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deductible temporary differences
Provisions 718,654  8,187,890 
Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation 38,735  (3,603,955) 
Subscription income 109,879,451  91,341,890 

110,636,840  9 , 2 ,  

Taxable temporary differences  
Finance lease  (533,887)  (2,667,990) 

110,102,953  93,257,835 

1. THE COMPANY AND IT O

1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Company are 
quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is situated at Plot No. 
10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.  

1.2 The Company’s principal business is to launch transnational satellite channels and aims at presenting 
a wide variety of cultural heritage. Its core areas of operation are production, advertisement, 
entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with respect to 
information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society. 

1.3 These are separate financial statements of the Company in which investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest and are not consolidated. 

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are 
notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the Ordinance. In case 
requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 New and amended standards

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the 
current year:

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and
IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 

IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation
(Amendment) 

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of
Acceptable Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants
(Amendment)

IAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
(Amendment)



 
                   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
14. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  1,972,207 
   - Others        1,683,974  2,068,974 
              4,170,681  4,555,681 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        2,850,030  4,640,145 
              19,307,845  12,742,920 
                 
              23,478,526  17,298,601 

 
15. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good     

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Due from related parties 15.1  26,727,341  4,240,996 
 Others   180,000  1,142,537 
              34,976,743  22,731,484 
   
 15.1 Due from related parties 
       
   HUM TV, Inc.   8,446,143  4,240,996 
   Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited   18,281,198  -  
    26,727,341  4,240,996 

 
16. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks          
  - in current accounts        4,068,311  3,571,677 
  - in deposit accounts      16.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              374,025,483  12,146,993 
              374,219,488  12,260,410 

 16.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
17. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
 (Number of shares)          ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 

 

                  2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
12. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               
                      
 Considered good            12.1 1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 
 Considered doubtful             47,026,912  26,412,547 
                  1,792,576,144  1,508,850,601 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        12.2  47,026,912  26,412,547 
                  1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 

 
 12.1 Include amount receivable from the following related parties: 

 
                    HUM TV Inc.  132,215,676  75,297,005 
                    HUM Network UK Limited   104,218,457  115,396,791 
   236,434,133  190,693,796 

 
 12.2 Provision for doubtful debts        

  Opening balance       26,412,547  26,412,547 
  Charge for the year        20,614,365  -  
  Closing balance      47,026,912  26,412,547 

 
 12.3 The aging of trade debts from other than related parties 

is as follows: 
      

  Neither past due nor impaired       675,547,055  784,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        444,125,885  208,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        389,442,159  298,302,640 
              1,509,115,099  1,291,744,258 

 
 12.4 The aging of trade debts from related parties is as 

follows: 
      

  Neither past due nor impaired       11,905,309  56,531,076 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        4,304,731  63,986,140 
  -  over 90 days        220,224,093  70,176,580 
              236,434,133  190,693,796 

 
13. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:           
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         8,597,223  23,001,937 
   - Employees        1,386,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives        451,181  168,960 
              230,916,704  140,486,789 
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 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

    

 
The adoption of the above amendments and improvements to accounting standards did not have any 
material effect on the financial statements. 

  
4.2 Standards not yet effective  
         

  The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 
the respective standard or interpretation:  

 
    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 
 In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 

issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
  

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for 
the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

 
4.3 Fixed assets       
          
 4.3.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.  
 
 

  
Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 
historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation on additions is charged 
from the month in which the asset is available to use and no depreciation is charged for the month 
in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Company. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition 
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognized. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
  Leased 

Fixed assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and related 
liabilities at the amounts determined on the basis of the lower of fair value of assets and the 
present value of minimum lease payments. Finance charges are allocated to accounting periods in a 
manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciation 
is charged on leased assets on a basis similar to that of owned assets. 

  
  
  
  
  

          
 4.3.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment and consist of expenditures incurred and 

advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are transferred to 
specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 



 
                   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
14. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  1,972,207 
   - Others        1,683,974  2,068,974 
              4,170,681  4,555,681 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        2,850,030  4,640,145 
              19,307,845  12,742,920 
                 
              23,478,526  17,298,601 

 
15. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good     

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Due from related parties 15.1  26,727,341  4,240,996 
 Others   180,000  1,142,537 
              34,976,743  22,731,484 
   
 15.1 Due from related parties 
       
   HUM TV, Inc.   8,446,143  4,240,996 
   Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited   18,281,198  -  
    26,727,341  4,240,996 

 
16. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks          
  - in current accounts        4,068,311  3,571,677 
  - in deposit accounts      16.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              374,025,483  12,146,993 
              374,219,488  12,260,410 

 16.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
17. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
 (Number of shares)          ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 

 
18. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       lease Present Lease Present 
       payment value payment value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950  27,380,984  27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  -  4,372,572  - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958  23,097,780  23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

              
 18.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Company with commercial banks for vehicles, audio 

visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments latest 
by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for the 
number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to be 
borne by the Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Company has to pay the entire rent 
for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 months 
KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
            Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          
                 
 Creditors          19.1 185,756,972  333,755,601 
 Accrued liabilities         253,819,783  206,526,298 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         10,848,088  10,986,000 
 Payable to provident fund         19.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           10,350,055  8,493,960 
              493,126,682  598,910,438 

 
 19.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850/-) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 

related party. 
 

    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
19.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
19.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 
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    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

 
4.3 Fixed assets       
          
 4.3.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.  
 
 

  
Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 
historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation on additions is charged 
from the month in which the asset is available to use and no depreciation is charged for the month 
in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Company. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition 
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognized. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
  Leased 

Fixed assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and related 
liabilities at the amounts determined on the basis of the lower of fair value of assets and the 
present value of minimum lease payments. Finance charges are allocated to accounting periods in a 
manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciation 
is charged on leased assets on a basis similar to that of owned assets. 

  
  
  
  
  

          
 4.3.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment and consist of expenditures incurred and 

advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are transferred to 
specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 

 

4.4 Intangible assets     

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 
assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the 
amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognized. 

 

 
4.5 Investment in subsidiaries      

These are stated at cost. Provision is made for permanent impairment in the value of investment, if any. 
 

4.6 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, and 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realizable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and 
administrative costs are expensed as incurred. 

 

 
Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 
based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 

          
4.7 Inventories      
          

Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 
are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  

          
4.8 Trade debts      
          

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 
allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

          
4.9 Loans, advances and other receivables     
          
 These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any. 

 
 



 
18. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       lease Present Lease Present 
       payment value payment value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950  27,380,984  27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  -  4,372,572  - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958  23,097,780  23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

              
 18.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Company with commercial banks for vehicles, audio 

visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments latest 
by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for the 
number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to be 
borne by the Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Company has to pay the entire rent 
for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 months 
KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
            Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          
                 
 Creditors          19.1 185,756,972  333,755,601 
 Accrued liabilities         253,819,783  206,526,298 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         10,848,088  10,986,000 
 Payable to provident fund         19.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           10,350,055  8,493,960 
              493,126,682  598,910,438 

 
 19.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850/-) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 

related party. 
 

    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
19.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
19.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 
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4.3 Fixed assets       
          
 4.3.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.  
 
 

  
Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 
historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation on additions is charged 
from the month in which the asset is available to use and no depreciation is charged for the month 
in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Company. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition 
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognized. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
  Leased 

Fixed assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and related 
liabilities at the amounts determined on the basis of the lower of fair value of assets and the 
present value of minimum lease payments. Finance charges are allocated to accounting periods in a 
manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciation 
is charged on leased assets on a basis similar to that of owned assets. 

  
  
  
  
  

          
 4.3.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment and consist of expenditures incurred and 

advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are transferred to 
specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 

 

4.4 Intangible assets     

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 
assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the 
amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognized. 

 

 
4.5 Investment in subsidiaries      

These are stated at cost. Provision is made for permanent impairment in the value of investment, if any. 
 

4.6 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, and 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realizable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and 
administrative costs are expensed as incurred. 

 

 
Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 
based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 

          
4.7 Inventories      
          

Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 
are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  

          
4.8 Trade debts      
          

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 
allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

          
4.9 Loans, advances and other receivables     
          
 These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any. 

 
 

 
4.10 Taxation       
          
 Current       
          
 Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 

2001. 
   
 Deferred       
          

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method, on all major temporary differences 
arising at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts 
in the financial statements.  

 

          
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future 
taxable profits will be available against which the assets may be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

 

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be recognized.  

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the period 
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

 

 
4.11 Cash and cash equivalents      

These are carried at cost and consist of cash in hand and bank balances net off short term borrowings. 
 

4.12 Long term and short term borrowings      

These are recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on accrual basis 
and are disclosed as accrued mark-up to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.  

4.13 Trade and other payables      

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the 
Company. 

 

 
4.14 Provisions       

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance 
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

 

 

 
 

19.2.2 The breakup of investment is as follows: 
      

       
2017 

 
2016 

       
(Rupees)  % 

 
(Rupees)  % 

              
 

Treasury bills 
   

9,711,000  8.63 
 

9,969,800 
 

12.76 

 
Mutual funds 

  
16,356,806  14.54 

 
1,891,210 

 
2.49 

 
Term deposit certificate 

 
11,055,574  9.83 

 
10,000,000 

 
13.16 

 Bank balance – deposit accounts  75,338,844  67.00  54,389,924  71.59 

       
112,462,224  100.00 

 
76,250,934 

 
100.00 

 
19.2.3 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Ordinance and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
20. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS      

 
 As of the balance sheet date, finance facilities from commercial banks amounted to Rs. 700,000,000 (2016: 

Rs. 550,000,000) which remained unutilized.  
 
21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        
                 
 21.1 For the tax year 2013, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) passed an order under 

section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 wherein certain disallowances / addbacks were 
made to the taxable income of the Company. The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner 
Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the aforesaid order who decided the case against the Company. 
The Company has challenged the aforesaid appellate order of the CIR(A) before the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue, which is pending adjudication. Further, the ACIR passed an appeal effect order 
creating a tax demand of Rs.182,961,339/-. However, the Company has obtained a stay from 
recovery of the above tax demand from the Sindh High Court (the Court). The management, based on 
the legal and tax advice, is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Company and 
accordingly, no provision has been made in this respect in these financial statements. 

 
 21.2 Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and M.D 

Production FZ LLC - related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to Rs. 163,962,500/- (2016: Rs. 
440,996,900/-) and Nil (2016: Rs. 45,728,172/-) respectively. Commitment for purchase of television 
programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to  Rs. 11,753,000/- (2016: 
Rs. 48,675,120/-). 

   
   

 

               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
22. REVENUE – net             
                 
 Advertisement revenue        4,239,768,905  3,349,562,148 
 Production revenue        166,238,620  126,838,260 
 Digital revenue        26,357,293  34,696,082 
 Subscription income        152,869,851  189,101,171 
 Film distribution revenue        58,413,648  242,626,799 
             22.1 4,643,648,317  3,942,824,460 

 

 22.1 Revenue is net off the following items: 
   
  Sales tax       710,012,143  603,907,315 
  Discount to customers        330,531,819  239,155,101 
              1,040,543,962  843,062,416 
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4.4 Intangible assets     

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 
assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the 
amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognized. 

 

 
4.5 Investment in subsidiaries      

These are stated at cost. Provision is made for permanent impairment in the value of investment, if any. 
 

4.6 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, and 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realizable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and 
administrative costs are expensed as incurred. 

 

 
Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 
based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 

          
4.7 Inventories      
          

Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 
are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  

          
4.8 Trade debts      
          

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 
allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

          
4.9 Loans, advances and other receivables     
          
 These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any. 

 
 

 
4.10 Taxation       
          
 Current       
          
 Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 

2001. 
   
 Deferred       
          

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method, on all major temporary differences 
arising at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts 
in the financial statements.  

 

          
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future 
taxable profits will be available against which the assets may be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

 

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be recognized.  

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the period 
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

 

 
4.11 Cash and cash equivalents      

These are carried at cost and consist of cash in hand and bank balances net off short term borrowings. 
 

4.12 Long term and short term borrowings      

These are recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on accrual basis 
and are disclosed as accrued mark-up to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.  

4.13 Trade and other payables      

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the 
Company. 

 

 
4.14 Provisions       

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance 
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

 

 

 
 

19.2.2 The breakup of investment is as follows: 
      

       
2017 

 
2016 

       
(Rupees)  % 

 
(Rupees)  % 

              
 

Treasury bills 
   

9,711,000  8.63 
 

9,969,800 
 

12.76 

 
Mutual funds 

  
16,356,806  14.54 

 
1,891,210 

 
2.49 

 
Term deposit certificate 

 
11,055,574  9.83 

 
10,000,000 

 
13.16 

 Bank balance – deposit accounts  75,338,844  67.00  54,389,924  71.59 

       
112,462,224  100.00 

 
76,250,934 

 
100.00 

 
19.2.3 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Ordinance and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
20. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS      

 
 As of the balance sheet date, finance facilities from commercial banks amounted to Rs. 700,000,000 (2016: 

Rs. 550,000,000) which remained unutilized.  
 
21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        
                 
 21.1 For the tax year 2013, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) passed an order under 

section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 wherein certain disallowances / addbacks were 
made to the taxable income of the Company. The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner 
Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the aforesaid order who decided the case against the Company. 
The Company has challenged the aforesaid appellate order of the CIR(A) before the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue, which is pending adjudication. Further, the ACIR passed an appeal effect order 
creating a tax demand of Rs.182,961,339/-. However, the Company has obtained a stay from 
recovery of the above tax demand from the Sindh High Court (the Court). The management, based on 
the legal and tax advice, is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Company and 
accordingly, no provision has been made in this respect in these financial statements. 

 
 21.2 Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and M.D 

Production FZ LLC - related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to Rs. 163,962,500/- (2016: Rs. 
440,996,900/-) and Nil (2016: Rs. 45,728,172/-) respectively. Commitment for purchase of television 
programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to  Rs. 11,753,000/- (2016: 
Rs. 48,675,120/-). 

   
   

 

               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
22. REVENUE – net             
                 
 Advertisement revenue        4,239,768,905  3,349,562,148 
 Production revenue        166,238,620  126,838,260 
 Digital revenue        26,357,293  34,696,082 
 Subscription income        152,869,851  189,101,171 
 Film distribution revenue        58,413,648  242,626,799 
             22.1 4,643,648,317  3,942,824,460 

 

 22.1 Revenue is net off the following items: 
   
  Sales tax       710,012,143  603,907,315 
  Discount to customers        330,531,819  239,155,101 
              1,040,543,962  843,062,416 
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4.15 Revenue        

Advertisement revenue is recognised when the related advertisement or commercial appears before 
the public i.e., telecast.  

 Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

 Digital revenue is recognised when the campaign becomes online on the website of the Company. 

Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the 
Company. Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.   

 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
  
 Sale of magazine and DVD’s is recognized on the receipt basis whereas advertisement published on 

magzines is accounted for on accrual basis.  
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
 
4.16 Staff retirement benefits      

 
 The Company operates a provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of 
the basic salary. 

 

4.17 Financial instruments      
           

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognized in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 

           
4.18 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities     
           

A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 
sheet if the Company has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either 
to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and 
expenses arising from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 

 
4.19 Foreign currency translations      
           

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into 
Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities 
are translated using exchange rate that existed when the values were determined. Foreign exchange 
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the 
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken 
to profit and loss account currently. 

 

                  
4.20 Borrowing costs                 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use 
are capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 

 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 

 

4.21 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

 Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which 
these are approved. 

 
4.22 Impairment       

 

  4.22.1 Financial assets     

   A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash 
flows of that asset. 

    

  4.22.2 Non-financial assets 
    
   The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognized, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through 
discounting of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of 
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately 
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). 

 
4.23 Functional and presentation currency             

 These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional and 
presentation currency. 

 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the 
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually 
evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future 
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognized in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future years affected. In the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates 
and judgments which are significant to the financial statements: 
 

 

 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and 
residual value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an 
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In 
making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available with the Company. Any 
change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, 
plant and equipment and intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / 
amortisation charge and impairment. 

 

 
 

 

23. COST OF PRODUCTION           
                 

 Cost of outsourced programs         1,306,388,309  1,551,697,594 
 Cost of in-house programs        273,301,630  221,862,135 
 Cost of inventory consumed        657,505  514,316 
 Salaries and benefits       23.1 399,307,348  412,456,984 
 Depreciation         6.3 40,886,964  33,310,217 
 Traveling and conveyance        25,632,082  25,243,125 
 Utilities           13,985,333  13,130,006 
 Rent, rates and taxes        13,066,408  11,405,631 
 Insurance        10,893,438  7,048,629 
 Repair and maintenance        22,418,036  17,387,834 
 Fee and subscription        7,734,585  5,693,986 
 Communication        9,418,275  8,161,502 
 Security charges         2,372,845  1,949,035 
 Amortisation        7.1 4,130,173  3,662,625 
 Consultancy        5,099,019  4,263,210 
 Printing and stationery        576,182  646,471 
              2,135,868,132  2,318,433,300 
 In production television programs - opening      80,456,290  92,774,464 
 In production television programs - closing      (86,240,166)  (80,456,290) 
              2,130,084,256  2,330,751,474 
 Released / unreleased programs - opening      880,608,495  863,517,050 
 Released / unreleased programs - closing      (387,583,127)  (880,608,495) 
              2,623,109,624  2,313,660,029 
                 

 23.1 Include Rs. 14,836,831/- (2016: Rs. 12,632,615/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 
 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
24. DISTRIBUTION COSTS           
                 

 Advertisement and promotion        151,172,548  241,459,068 
 Salaries and benefits       24.1 133,895,729  124,904,759 
 Traveling and conveyance        11,146,579  11,764,007 
 Rent, rates and taxes        5,758,648  5,017,058 
 Utilities           2,260,652  2,836,398 
 Depreciation              6.3 5,193,548  4,817,244 
 Communication          1,691,280  3,434,890 
 Insurance           2,807,172  2,670,781 
 Repair and maintenance        3,659,969  3,515,520 
 Fees and subscription        1,493,323  1,607,228 
 Security charges         378,433  1,342,220 
 Printing and stationery         658,268  849,936 
 Ijarah rental        -   54,175 
              320,116,149  404,273,284 
                 

 24.1 Include Rs. 6,073,446/- (2016: Rs. 5,250,690/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 
 

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

25. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 25.1 370,882,314  258,637,374 
Technical advisory fee 25.2 36,000,000  36,000,000 
Depreciation 6.3 32,170,227  31,726,583 
Amortisation 7.1 3,041,424  1,406,742 
Repair and maintenance 14,952,049  15,052,843 
Communication 3,885,549  4,386,538 
Traveling and conveyance 20,882,393  19,401,002 
Fee and subscription 11,100,522  7,005,007 
Utilities 5,728,792  6,616,820 
Legal and professional charges 32,190,705  12,202,634 
Printing, stationery and periodicals 3,630,289  3,999,152 
Rent, rates and taxes 12,681,257  28,542,254 
Insurance 3,809,872  3,861,143 
Auditors’ remuneration  25.3 3,468,873  3,884,496 
Ijarah rentals - 390,842
Security charges 3,285,879 1,834,971
Donations  25.4 275,000 631,000

557,985,1   435,579,401 

25.1 Include Rs. 3,692,650/- (2016: Rs. 4,221,597/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 

25.2 Represents fee paid to a Director for technical advisory services rendered in terms of the technical 
advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
----------   Rupees  ---------- 

25.3 Auditors’ remuneration 

 Audit fee 935,000 850,000
Fee for consolidated financial statements 425,000 300,000
Fee for half yearly review  350,000 300,000
Tax and other services 1,458,873  2,148,506 
Out of pocket expenses  300,000 285,990

3,468,873  3,884,496 

 25.4 Recipients of donations do not include any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest. 

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

26. OTHER EXPENSES

Provision for doubtful debts 12.2 20,614,365 -
Exchange loss 3,258,027  12,852,677 

23,872,392  12,852,677 



 
 Income taxes      

In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes into account the 
applicable tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

 
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 
that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 

 
 Trade debts      

The Company reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should 
be recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the production in different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 

 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT    Note  ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 Operating fixed assets        6.1  262,435,796  265,710,406 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              266,513,320  265,710,406 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  Rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year/  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6  (deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 
                     

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,038  33,049,343  771,536  10  
   Leasehold improvements  77,585,451  9,614,920  87,200,371  49,228,446  16,423,775  65,652,221  21,548,150  33  
   Furniture and fittings  17,986,979  11,121,035  29,108,014  8,002,557  1,930,315  9,932,872  19,175,142  10  
   Vehicles   29,647,563  2,053,623  29,093,877  19,680,464  3,668,511  21,306,302  7,787,575  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,585,791  7,005,000  151,210,389  102,720,811  9,152,267  111,624,140  39,586,249  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,252,540  2,300,026  33,552,566  10,248,510  10  
   Office equipment  56,776,818  15,303,482  69,870,888  31,719,900  6,773,828  36,329,552  33,541,336  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  90,948,296  9,093,997  99,730,293  65,635,423  15,117,320  80,531,901  19,198,392  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
      558,410,754  54,192,057  607,093,688  351,471,124  58,896,800  405,691,295  201,402,393   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                    
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,605  20,267,085  14,353,539  27,795,702  42,350,903  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,605  25,684,185  19,353,939  38,213,202  61,033,403   
        (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
    2 0 1 7  642,865,715  81,244,991  706,340,293  377,155,309  78,250,739  443,904,497  262,435,796   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------         --------       
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4.15 Revenue        

Advertisement revenue is recognised when the related advertisement or commercial appears before 
the public i.e., telecast.  

 Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

 Digital revenue is recognised when the campaign becomes online on the website of the Company. 

Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the 
Company. Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.   

 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
  
 Sale of magazine and DVD’s is recognized on the receipt basis whereas advertisement published on 

magzines is accounted for on accrual basis.  
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
 
4.16 Staff retirement benefits      

 
 The Company operates a provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of 
the basic salary. 

 

4.17 Financial instruments      
           

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognized in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 

           
4.18 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities     
           

A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 
sheet if the Company has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either 
to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and 
expenses arising from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 

 
4.19 Foreign currency translations      
           

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into 
Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities 
are translated using exchange rate that existed when the values were determined. Foreign exchange 
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the 
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken 
to profit and loss account currently. 

 

                  
4.20 Borrowing costs                 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use 
are capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 

 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 

 

4.21 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

 Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which 
these are approved. 

 
4.22 Impairment       

 

  4.22.1 Financial assets     

   A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash 
flows of that asset. 

    

  4.22.2 Non-financial assets 
    
   The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognized, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through 
discounting of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of 
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately 
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). 

 
4.23 Functional and presentation currency             

 These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional and 
presentation currency. 

 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the 
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually 
evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future 
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognized in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future years affected. In the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates 
and judgments which are significant to the financial statements: 
 

 

 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and 
residual value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an 
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In 
making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available with the Company. Any 
change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, 
plant and equipment and intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / 
amortisation charge and impairment. 

 

 
 

 

23. COST OF PRODUCTION           
                 

 Cost of outsourced programs         1,306,388,309  1,551,697,594 
 Cost of in-house programs        273,301,630  221,862,135 
 Cost of inventory consumed        657,505  514,316 
 Salaries and benefits       23.1 399,307,348  412,456,984 
 Depreciation         6.3 40,886,964  33,310,217 
 Traveling and conveyance        25,632,082  25,243,125 
 Utilities           13,985,333  13,130,006 
 Rent, rates and taxes        13,066,408  11,405,631 
 Insurance        10,893,438  7,048,629 
 Repair and maintenance        22,418,036  17,387,834 
 Fee and subscription        7,734,585  5,693,986 
 Communication        9,418,275  8,161,502 
 Security charges         2,372,845  1,949,035 
 Amortisation        7.1 4,130,173  3,662,625 
 Consultancy        5,099,019  4,263,210 
 Printing and stationery        576,182  646,471 
              2,135,868,132  2,318,433,300 
 In production television programs - opening      80,456,290  92,774,464 
 In production television programs - closing      (86,240,166)  (80,456,290) 
              2,130,084,256  2,330,751,474 
 Released / unreleased programs - opening      880,608,495  863,517,050 
 Released / unreleased programs - closing      (387,583,127)  (880,608,495) 
              2,623,109,624  2,313,660,029 
                 

 23.1 Include Rs. 14,836,831/- (2016: Rs. 12,632,615/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 
 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
24. DISTRIBUTION COSTS           
                 

 Advertisement and promotion        151,172,548  241,459,068 
 Salaries and benefits       24.1 133,895,729  124,904,759 
 Traveling and conveyance        11,146,579  11,764,007 
 Rent, rates and taxes        5,758,648  5,017,058 
 Utilities           2,260,652  2,836,398 
 Depreciation              6.3 5,193,548  4,817,244 
 Communication          1,691,280  3,434,890 
 Insurance           2,807,172  2,670,781 
 Repair and maintenance        3,659,969  3,515,520 
 Fees and subscription        1,493,323  1,607,228 
 Security charges         378,433  1,342,220 
 Printing and stationery         658,268  849,936 
 Ijarah rental        -   54,175 
              320,116,149  404,273,284 
                 

 24.1 Include Rs. 6,073,446/- (2016: Rs. 5,250,690/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 
 

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

25. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 25.1 370,882,314  258,637,374 
Technical advisory fee 25.2 36,000,000  36,000,000 
Depreciation 6.3 32,170,227  31,726,583 
Amortisation 7.1 3,041,424  1,406,742 
Repair and maintenance 14,952,049  15,052,843 
Communication 3,885,549  4,386,538 
Traveling and conveyance 20,882,393  19,401,002 
Fee and subscription 11,100,522  7,005,007 
Utilities 5,728,792  6,616,820 
Legal and professional charges 32,190,705  12,202,634 
Printing, stationery and periodicals 3,630,289  3,999,152 
Rent, rates and taxes 12,681,257  28,542,254 
Insurance 3,809,872  3,861,143 
Auditors’ remuneration  25.3 3,468,873  3,884,496 
Ijarah rentals - 390,842
Security charges 3,285,879 1,834,971
Donations  25.4 275,000 631,000

557,985,1   435,579,401 

25.1 Include Rs. 3,692,650/- (2016: Rs. 4,221,597/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 

25.2 Represents fee paid to a Director for technical advisory services rendered in terms of the technical 
advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
----------   Rupees  ---------- 

25.3 Auditors’ remuneration 

 Audit fee 935,000 850,000
Fee for consolidated financial statements 425,000 300,000
Fee for half yearly review  350,000 300,000
Tax and other services 1,458,873  2,148,506 
Out of pocket expenses  300,000 285,990

3,468,873  3,884,496 

 25.4 Recipients of donations do not include any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest. 

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

26. OTHER EXPENSES

Provision for doubtful debts 12.2 20,614,365 -
Exchange loss 3,258,027  12,852,677 

23,872,392  12,852,677 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
27. OTHER INCOME           

 Income from financial assets           
 Profit on deposit accounts     6,083,651  2,819,470 

 Income from non financial assets         
 Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets     3,948,500  412,732 
 Sale of magazines and DVDs        64,098,909  74,968,369 
 Liabilities no longer payable written back     10,582,817  45,063,825 
              78,630,226  120,444,926 

              84,713,877  123,264,396 
 
28. FINANCE COSTS            

 Mark-up on short term borrowings      14,812,392  33,195,669 
 Finance lease charges        4,303,627  4,982,812 
 Bank charges          1,834,751  1,841,826 
              20,950,770  40,020,307 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
29. TAXATION             

 Current            96,865,076  282,582,829 
 Deferred            (16,845,118)  (46,281,464) 
             29.1  80,019,958  236,301,365 

    

       
     
 
 

 
 
 

 



 
 Income taxes      

In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes into account the 
applicable tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

 
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 
that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 

 
 Trade debts      

The Company reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should 
be recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

 Television program costs      

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and television 
programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the production in different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 

 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT    Note  ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 Operating fixed assets        6.1  262,435,796  265,710,406 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              266,513,320  265,710,406 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  Rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year/  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6  (deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 
                     

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,038  33,049,343  771,536  10  
   Leasehold improvements  77,585,451  9,614,920  87,200,371  49,228,446  16,423,775  65,652,221  21,548,150  33  
   Furniture and fittings  17,986,979  11,121,035  29,108,014  8,002,557  1,930,315  9,932,872  19,175,142  10  
   Vehicles   29,647,563  2,053,623  29,093,877  19,680,464  3,668,511  21,306,302  7,787,575  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,585,791  7,005,000  151,210,389  102,720,811  9,152,267  111,624,140  39,586,249  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,252,540  2,300,026  33,552,566  10,248,510  10  
   Office equipment  56,776,818  15,303,482  69,870,888  31,719,900  6,773,828  36,329,552  33,541,336  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  90,948,296  9,093,997  99,730,293  65,635,423  15,117,320  80,531,901  19,198,392  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
      558,410,754  54,192,057  607,093,688  351,471,124  58,896,800  405,691,295  201,402,393   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                    
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,605  20,267,085  14,353,539  27,795,702  42,350,903  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,605  25,684,185  19,353,939  38,213,202  61,033,403   
        (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
    2 0 1 7  642,865,715  81,244,991  706,340,293  377,155,309  78,250,739  443,904,497  262,435,796   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------         --------       
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4.21 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

 Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which 
these are approved. 

 
4.22 Impairment       

 

  4.22.1 Financial assets     

   A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash 
flows of that asset. 

    

  4.22.2 Non-financial assets 
    
   The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognized, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through 
discounting of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of 
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately 
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). 

 
4.23 Functional and presentation currency             

 These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional and 
presentation currency. 

 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the 
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually 
evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future 
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognized in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future years affected. In the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates 
and judgments which are significant to the financial statements: 
 

 

 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and 
residual value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an 
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In 
making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available with the Company. Any 
change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, 
plant and equipment and intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / 
amortisation charge and impairment. 

 

 
 

 
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  Rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year/  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5  (deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 
                     

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  53,400,612  24,184,839  77,585,451  35,809,668  13,418,778  49,228,446  28,357,005  33  
   Furniture and fittings  17,176,579  810,400  17,986,979  6,536,543  1,466,014  8,002,557  9,984,422  10  
   Vehicles   28,782,792  2,467,241  29,647,563  17,368,521  3,412,888  19,680,464  9,967,099  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,021,630  18,564,161  144,585,791  94,540,067  8,180,744  102,720,811  41,864,980  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,600,123  3,652,417  31,252,540  12,548,536  10  
   Office equipment  37,126,044  19,650,774  56,776,818  27,097,167  4,622,733  31,719,900  25,056,918  15  
   Computers  71,949,488  19,065,475  90,948,296  51,471,852  14,180,071  65,635,423  25,312,873  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      475,337,001  84,742,890  558,410,754  298,945,116  53,643,453  351,471,124  206,939,630   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                    
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,444,638  10,921,021  20,267,085  35,087,876  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971 

 
13,461,990 
(1,014,000)  

84,454,961 
 

9,572,168 
 

16,210,591 
(98,574)  

25,684,185 
 

58,770,776   

                     
    2 0 1 6  547,343,972  98,204,880  642,865,715  308,517,284  69,854,044  377,155,309  265,710,406   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------         --------       

 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           
               

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee  
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

2017 17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500  
                     
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 

                  2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
               Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

   Cost of production        23  40,886,964   33,310,217 
   Distribution costs        24  5,193,548   4,817,244 
   Administrative expenses        25  32,170,227   31,726,583 
                 78,250,739   69,854,044 
             

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

25. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 25.1 370,882,314  258,637,374 
Technical advisory fee 25.2 36,000,000  36,000,000 
Depreciation 6.3 32,170,227  31,726,583 
Amortisation 7.1 3,041,424  1,406,742 
Repair and maintenance 14,952,049  15,052,843 
Communication 3,885,549  4,386,538 
Traveling and conveyance 20,882,393  19,401,002 
Fee and subscription 11,100,522  7,005,007 
Utilities 5,728,792  6,616,820 
Legal and professional charges 32,190,705  12,202,634 
Printing, stationery and periodicals 3,630,289  3,999,152 
Rent, rates and taxes 12,681,257  28,542,254 
Insurance 3,809,872  3,861,143 
Auditors’ remuneration  25.3 3,468,873  3,884,496 
Ijarah rentals - 390,842
Security charges 3,285,879 1,834,971
Donations  25.4 275,000 631,000

557,985,1   435,579,401 

25.1 Include Rs. 3,692,650/- (2016: Rs. 4,221,597/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 

25.2 Represents fee paid to a Director for technical advisory services rendered in terms of the technical 
advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
----------   Rupees  ---------- 

25.3 Auditors’ remuneration 

 Audit fee 935,000 850,000
Fee for consolidated financial statements 425,000 300,000
Fee for half yearly review  350,000 300,000
Tax and other services 1,458,873  2,148,506 
Out of pocket expenses  300,000 285,990

3,468,873  3,884,496 

 25.4 Recipients of donations do not include any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest. 

 2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

26. OTHER EXPENSES

Provision for doubtful debts 12.2 20,614,365 -
Exchange loss 3,258,027  12,852,677 

23,872,392  12,852,677 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
27. OTHER INCOME           

 Income from financial assets           
 Profit on deposit accounts     6,083,651  2,819,470 

 Income from non financial assets         
 Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets     3,948,500  412,732 
 Sale of magazines and DVDs        64,098,909  74,968,369 
 Liabilities no longer payable written back     10,582,817  45,063,825 
              78,630,226  120,444,926 

              84,713,877  123,264,396 
 
28. FINANCE COSTS            

 Mark-up on short term borrowings      14,812,392  33,195,669 
 Finance lease charges        4,303,627  4,982,812 
 Bank charges          1,834,751  1,841,826 
              20,950,770  40,020,307 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
29. TAXATION             

 Current            96,865,076  282,582,829 
 Deferred            (16,845,118)  (46,281,464) 
             29.1  80,019,958  236,301,365 

    

       
     
 
 

 
 
 

 

29.1 The Company has filed its return of income up to tax year 2016. The return so filed is deemed to
        be an assessment order issued by the Taxation Authorities on the date the complete return is
        filed. The Company is subject to Final Tax Regime under Section 153((3)(e)) of the Income Tax
        Ordinance, 2001, therefore, relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit has
        not been presented.

 
 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
30. EARNINGS PER SHARE – basic and diluted        
                 
 Profit after taxation      Rupees  1,015,382,978  536,935,926 
                 
 Weighted average number of ordinary shares         
  outstanding during the year        945,000,000  945,000,000 
                 
 Earnings per share      Rupee  1.07  0.57 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
31. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 

   
 

          
 Profit before taxation        1,095,402,936  773,237,291 
              

 
 

  Adjustments for :            
 Depreciation          78,250,739  69,854,044 
 Amortisation        7,171,597  5,069,367 
 Finance costs 

Exchange loss  
       20,950,770  

3,258,027 
 40,020,307 

12,852,677 
 Profit on deposit accounts        (6,083,651)  (2,819,470) 
 Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets    (3,948,500)  (412,732) 
 Provision for doubtful debts    20,614,365  - 
              120,213,347  124,564,193 
                 
 (Increase) / decrease in current assets         
 Inventories          (89,020)  2,253,153 
 Television program costs        265,641,549  35,645,800  
 Trade debts          (286,983,571)  (458,394,585) 
 Advances       (90,429,915)  100,119,879 
 Deposits and prepayments        (6,179,925)  1,779,318 
 Other receivables      (12,245,259)  10,662,003 
              (130,286,141)  (307,934,432) 
 Decrease in current liabilities        
 Trade and other payables        (105,783,757)  (50,246,083) 
  

     
979,546,385 

 
539,620,969 

 
32. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES   

 
   2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

   
Chief 

 
Executive   

 Non-
Executive     

 
Chief   Executive   

 Non-
Executive    

   Executive   Director    Director   Executives  Executive  Director  Director  Executives 
   ------------------------------------------------ Rupees ------------------------------------------------ 

Managerial remuneration 34,068,800  -  2,000,000  253,230,035  34,068,796  -  2,000,000  192,682,253 
Bonus 

  
98,055,986  98,055,986  -  -  47,664,096  47,664,096  -  9,760,338 

Retirement benefits 
 

-  - 
 

- 
 

17,243,583  -  -  -  14,516,754 
House rent  12,193,548  -  -  85,974,924  12,193,548  -  -  74,767,560 
Utilities 

  
2,709,672 

 
- 

 
- 

 
21,428,119  2,709,676  - - 16,615,019 

Technical advisory fee  -  36,000,000  -  -  -  36,000,000  -  - 
Fuel and conveyance 

 
142,245  717,095  -  11,693,367  142,502  700,980  -  9,556,972 

  147,170,251 
 

134,773,081 
 

2,000,000 
 

389,570,028  96,778,618  84,365,076  2,000,000  317,898,896 

Number   1  1  1  155  1  1  1  112 

 
 32.1 The Chief Executive, Directors and certain Executives are also provided with free use of Company 

maintained cars in accordance with the Company’s policy.    
                     

 32.2 Aggregate amount charged for fee to five non-executive directors was Rs. 240,000/- (2016: Rs. 
540,000/-). 

 



 
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  Rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year/  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5  (deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 
                     

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  53,400,612  24,184,839  77,585,451  35,809,668  13,418,778  49,228,446  28,357,005  33  
   Furniture and fittings  17,176,579  810,400  17,986,979  6,536,543  1,466,014  8,002,557  9,984,422  10  
   Vehicles   28,782,792  2,467,241  29,647,563  17,368,521  3,412,888  19,680,464  9,967,099  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,021,630  18,564,161  144,585,791  94,540,067  8,180,744  102,720,811  41,864,980  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,600,123  3,652,417  31,252,540  12,548,536  10  
   Office equipment  37,126,044  19,650,774  56,776,818  27,097,167  4,622,733  31,719,900  25,056,918  15  
   Computers  71,949,488  19,065,475  90,948,296  51,471,852  14,180,071  65,635,423  25,312,873  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      475,337,001  84,742,890  558,410,754  298,945,116  53,643,453  351,471,124  206,939,630   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                    
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,444,638  10,921,021  20,267,085  35,087,876  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971 

 
13,461,990 
(1,014,000)  

84,454,961 
 

9,572,168 
 

16,210,591 
(98,574)  

25,684,185 
 

58,770,776   

                     
    2 0 1 6  547,343,972  98,204,880  642,865,715  308,517,284  69,854,044  377,155,309  265,710,406   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------         --------       

 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           
               

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee  
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

2017 17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500  
                     
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 

                  2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
               Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

   Cost of production        23  40,886,964   33,310,217 
   Distribution costs        24  5,193,548   4,817,244 
   Administrative expenses        25  32,170,227   31,726,583 
                 78,250,739   69,854,044 
             

6.4 Capital work-in-progress 
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment Total

-------------------- Rupees ------------------ 

Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 - - 19,971,898 
Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 - - 1,185,044 
Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) - -  (21,156,942) 
Balance as at June 30, 2016 - - - -
Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
Balance as at June 30, 2017 - -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value 
 As at Additions  As at   As at    For the  As at    as at  Amorti- 
 July 01, June 30, July 01, year June 30, June 30, sation rate 
 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 7 2 0 1 7 % 

 ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------- per annum 
 Computer softwares  27,222,067 -  27,222,067  14,052,337 3,314,472  17,366,809 9,855,258 20 – 33 
 License fee  10,500,000 -  10,500,000  6,808,830 700,350  7,509,180  2,990,820  6.67 
 Trade mark 14,321,500 5,607,000  19,928,500 5,120,705 3,156,775  8,277,480  11,651,020 20 

2 0 1 7 52,043,567  5,607,000 57,650,567  25,981,872 7,171,597 33,153,469  24,497,098 

Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value 
 As at Additions  As at   As at    For the  As at    as at  Amorti- 
 July 01, June 30, July 01, year June 30, June 30, sation rate 
 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 6 % 

 ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------- per annum 
 Computer software’s  16,260,948 10,961,119 27,222,067 12,022,620 2,029,717 14,052,337 13,169,730 20 – 33 
 License fee  10,500,000 -  10,500,000  6,108,480 700,350  6,808,830  3,691,170  6.67 
 Trade mark 9,271,500 5,050,000  14,321,500 2,781,405 2,339,300  5,120,705  9,200,795 20 

2 0 1 6 36,032,448  16,011,119 52,043,567  20,912,505 5,069,367 25,981,872  26,061,695 

 2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  
   follows: 

  Cost of production 23 4,130,173 3,662,625 
  Administrative expenses 25 3,041,424 1,406,742 

7,171,597 5,069,367 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
27. OTHER INCOME           

 Income from financial assets           
 Profit on deposit accounts     6,083,651  2,819,470 

 Income from non financial assets         
 Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets     3,948,500  412,732 
 Sale of magazines and DVDs        64,098,909  74,968,369 
 Liabilities no longer payable written back     10,582,817  45,063,825 
              78,630,226  120,444,926 

              84,713,877  123,264,396 
 
28. FINANCE COSTS            

 Mark-up on short term borrowings      14,812,392  33,195,669 
 Finance lease charges        4,303,627  4,982,812 
 Bank charges          1,834,751  1,841,826 
              20,950,770  40,020,307 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
29. TAXATION             

 Current            96,865,076  282,582,829 
 Deferred            (16,845,118)  (46,281,464) 
             29.1  80,019,958  236,301,365 

    

       
     
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
33. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES         

Related parties of the Company comprise subsidiaries, associates, retirement benefits fund and key 
management personnel.  Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which 
have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:  

                2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 Subsidiaries           
 Subscription income       13,843,000  135,746,250 
 Management fee        4,205,094  2,215,372 
 Investments made during the year       11,407,400  82,841,937 
 (Payments) / Receipts during the year - net     (6,194,588)  23,968,968 
           
 Associates          
 Purchase of television programs       1,153,349,978  565,610,491 
 Receipts during the year  -   68,372,218 

 Retirement fund          
 Contribution to provident fund       24,602,927  22,104,902 

 
34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES     
      

 The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are capital risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, 
foreign currency risk and interest risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of 
these risks which are summarized below: 

 
 
    

 34.1 Capital risk               
                 

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and 
to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company mainly manages its 
operations through equity. 

   

    
 34.2 Credit risk      
        

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to 
discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. Concentration of credit risk 
arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar 
economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected 
by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative 
sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry. 

   

    
The Company is mainly exposed to credit risk on trade debts and bank balances. The Company seeks to 
minimize the credit risk exposure through having exposures only to customers considered credit worthy 
and obtaining securities where applicable. 

   

  Credit quality of financial assets          

The credit quality of financial assets can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings or to 
historical information about counterparty default rates:    

 
 
 
 

              2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6  
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Trade debts             
                
   Customers with no defaults in the past one year  1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 
   Customers with some defaults in past one year   47,026,912 26,412,547  
              1,792,576,144  1,508,850,601  
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               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
30. EARNINGS PER SHARE – basic and diluted        
                 
 Profit after taxation      Rupees  1,015,382,978  536,935,926 
                 
 Weighted average number of ordinary shares         
  outstanding during the year        945,000,000  945,000,000 
                 
 Earnings per share      Rupee  1.07  0.57 

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
31. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 

   
 

          
 Profit before taxation        1,095,402,936  773,237,291 
              

 
 

  Adjustments for :            
 Depreciation          78,250,739  69,854,044 
 Amortisation        7,171,597  5,069,367 
 Finance costs 

Exchange loss  
       20,950,770  

3,258,027 
 40,020,307 

12,852,677 
 Profit on deposit accounts        (6,083,651)  (2,819,470) 
 Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets    (3,948,500)  (412,732) 
 Provision for doubtful debts    20,614,365  - 
              120,213,347  124,564,193 
                 
 (Increase) / decrease in current assets         
 Inventories          (89,020)  2,253,153 
 Television program costs        265,641,549  35,645,800  
 Trade debts          (286,983,571)  (458,394,585) 
 Advances       (90,429,915)  100,119,879 
 Deposits and prepayments        (6,179,925)  1,779,318 
 Other receivables      (12,245,259)  10,662,003 
              (130,286,141)  (307,934,432) 
 Decrease in current liabilities        
 Trade and other payables        (105,783,757)  (50,246,083) 
  

     
979,546,385 

 
539,620,969 

 
32. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES   

 
   2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

   
Chief 

 
Executive   

 Non-
Executive     

 
Chief   Executive   

 Non-
Executive    

   Executive   Director    Director   Executives  Executive  Director  Director  Executives 
   ------------------------------------------------ Rupees ------------------------------------------------ 

Managerial remuneration 34,068,800  -  2,000,000  253,230,035  34,068,796  -  2,000,000  192,682,253 
Bonus 

  
98,055,986  98,055,986  -  -  47,664,096  47,664,096  -  9,760,338 

Retirement benefits 
 

-  - 
 

- 
 

17,243,583  -  -  -  14,516,754 
House rent  12,193,548  -  -  85,974,924  12,193,548  -  -  74,767,560 
Utilities 

  
2,709,672 

 
- 

 
- 

 
21,428,119  2,709,676  - - 16,615,019 

Technical advisory fee  -  36,000,000  -  -  -  36,000,000  -  - 
Fuel and conveyance 

 
142,245  717,095  -  11,693,367  142,502  700,980  -  9,556,972 

  147,170,251 
 

134,773,081 
 

2,000,000 
 

389,570,028  96,778,618  84,365,076  2,000,000  317,898,896 

Number   1  1  1  155  1  1  1  112 

 
 32.1 The Chief Executive, Directors and certain Executives are also provided with free use of Company 

maintained cars in accordance with the Company’s policy.    
                     

 32.2 Aggregate amount charged for fee to five non-executive directors was Rs. 240,000/- (2016: Rs. 
540,000/-). 
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6.4 Capital work-in-progress 
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment Total

-------------------- Rupees ------------------ 

Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 - - 19,971,898 
Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 - - 1,185,044 
Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) - -  (21,156,942) 
Balance as at June 30, 2016 - - - -
Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
Balance as at June 30, 2017 - -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value 
 As at Additions  As at   As at    For the  As at    as at  Amorti- 
 July 01, June 30, July 01, year June 30, June 30, sation rate 
 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 7 2 0 1 7 % 

 ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------- per annum 
 Computer softwares  27,222,067 -  27,222,067  14,052,337 3,314,472  17,366,809 9,855,258 20 – 33 
 License fee  10,500,000 -  10,500,000  6,808,830 700,350  7,509,180  2,990,820  6.67 
 Trade mark 14,321,500 5,607,000  19,928,500 5,120,705 3,156,775  8,277,480  11,651,020 20 

2 0 1 7 52,043,567  5,607,000 57,650,567  25,981,872 7,171,597 33,153,469  24,497,098 

Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value 
 As at Additions  As at   As at    For the  As at    as at  Amorti- 
 July 01, June 30, July 01, year June 30, June 30, sation rate 
 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 2 0 1 6 % 

 ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------- per annum 
 Computer software’s  16,260,948 10,961,119 27,222,067 12,022,620 2,029,717 14,052,337 13,169,730 20 – 33 
 License fee  10,500,000 -  10,500,000  6,108,480 700,350  6,808,830  3,691,170  6.67 
 Trade mark 9,271,500 5,050,000  14,321,500 2,781,405 2,339,300  5,120,705  9,200,795 20 

2 0 1 6 36,032,448  16,011,119 52,043,567  20,912,505 5,069,367 25,981,872  26,061,695 

 2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  
   follows: 

  Cost of production 23 4,130,173 3,662,625 
  Administrative expenses 25 3,041,424 1,406,742 

7,171,597 5,069,367 

 2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

8. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS – unquoted subsidiaries

HUM TV, Inc Holding  

10,000 Common stock at $ 0.01  100% 8,603 8,603 
Advance for future issue of shares  18,716,750 18,716,750 

 18,725,353 18,725,353 
HUM Network UK Ltd

1 Ordinary Share of 1 GBP  100% 161 161 
Advance for future issue of shares  95,923,590 95,923,590 

 95,923,751 95,923,751 
Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited

1,999,997 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 each 100% 39,999,970  19,999,970 
Advance for future issue of shares - 8,592,600 

39,999,970  28,592,570 
HUM Network FZ LLC

2,400 Ordinary Shares of AED 1000 each 100% 69,802,371  69,802,371 
Advance for future issue of shares 4,446,966 4,446,966

74,249,337  74,249,337 
HUMM CO. (Private) Limited
4 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 100% 40 -

  228,898,451 217,491,011 

9. LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Security deposits

- Lease 7,089,800  7,687,450 
- Rent 7,576,816  2,388,540 
- Trade 20,835,920  20,559,440 
- Others 761,922 561,922

36,264,458  31,197,352 

10. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS

Unreleased / released less amortisation 387,583,127  880,608,495 
In production 86,240,166  80,456,290 

473,823,293  961,064,785 
Less: Current portion 220,168,115  485,809,664 

253,655,178  475,255,121 

11. DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deductible temporary differences
Provisions 718,654  8,187,890 
Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation 38,735  (3,603,955) 
Subscription income 109,879,451  91,341,890 

110,636,840  9 , 2 ,  

Taxable temporary differences  
Finance lease  (533,887)  (2,667,990) 

110,102,953  93,257,835 

 
33. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES         

Related parties of the Company comprise subsidiaries, associates, retirement benefits fund and key 
management personnel.  Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which 
have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:  

                2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 Subsidiaries           
 Subscription income       13,843,000  135,746,250 
 Management fee        4,205,094  2,215,372 
 Investments made during the year       11,407,400  82,841,937 
 (Payments) / Receipts during the year - net     (6,194,588)  23,968,968 
           
 Associates          
 Purchase of television programs       1,153,349,978  565,610,491 
 Receipts during the year  -   68,372,218 

 Retirement fund          
 Contribution to provident fund       24,602,927  22,104,902 

 
34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES     
      

 The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are capital risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, 
foreign currency risk and interest risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of 
these risks which are summarized below: 

 
 
    

 34.1 Capital risk               
                 

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and 
to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company mainly manages its 
operations through equity. 

   

    
 34.2 Credit risk      
        

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to 
discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. Concentration of credit risk 
arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar 
economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected 
by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative 
sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry. 

   

    
The Company is mainly exposed to credit risk on trade debts and bank balances. The Company seeks to 
minimize the credit risk exposure through having exposures only to customers considered credit worthy 
and obtaining securities where applicable. 

   

  Credit quality of financial assets          

The credit quality of financial assets can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings or to 
historical information about counterparty default rates:    

 
 
 
 

              2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6  
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Trade debts             
                
   Customers with no defaults in the past one year  1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 
   Customers with some defaults in past one year   47,026,912 26,412,547  
              1,792,576,144  1,508,850,601  

 
 

 

              2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6  
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Bank balances          
    A1+          272,479,217  12,146,993  
    A1          101,546,266  -  
              374,025,483  12,146,993  

 
 34.3 Liquidity risk             

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall 
due. The Company applies prudent risk management policies by maintaining sufficient cash and bank 
balances and by keeping committed credit lines. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of 
the Company's financial liabilities as at the following reporting dates: 

   

 
   

2017 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
 

Total 
     ---------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------- 
              
   Liabilities against assets subject to           
       finance lease    -  5,838,474  23,340,484  12,068,950  41,247,908 
   Trade and other payables  2,434,341  168,961,728  289,464,063  -  460,860,132 
   Accrued mark-up    128,256  -  -  -  128,256 
         2,562,597  174,800,202  312,804,547  12,068,950  502,236,296 

 
   

2016 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
 

Total 
     ---------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------- 
              
   Liabilities against assets subject to           
       finance lease    -  5,574,768  21,491,809  23,097,780  50,164,357 
   Trade and other payables  46,145,040  267,205,859  250,902,666  -  564,253,565 
   Short term borrowings   -  -  473,987,576  -  473,987,576 
   Accrued mark-up    8,764,103  -  -  -  8,764,103 
         54,909,143  272,780,627  746,382,051  23,097,780  1,097,169,601 

 
 34.4 Foreign currency risk           
            

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or financial liabilities will fluctuate due 
to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to 
transactions in foreign currencies. The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows: 

   

            ---------- 2017 ----------     ---------- 2016 ----------  
           US Dollar  GBP  US Dollar  GBP  
                   
    Trade debts     2,075,813  760,719  1,274,929  824,262  
    Other receivables  79,381  -  50,347  -  
    Trade and other payables  (7,229)  -  (67,764)  -  
               

   The following significant exchange  
   rates have been applied  

     

      at the reporting dates:            
          ----------   Rupees  ---------  ----------   Rupees  ----------  
               

    Closing exchange rates   106.40  137.00 104.93 140.35  
 



 

                  2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
12. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               
                      
 Considered good            12.1 1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 
 Considered doubtful             47,026,912  26,412,547 
                  1,792,576,144  1,508,850,601 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        12.2  47,026,912  26,412,547 
                  1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 

 
 12.1 Include amount receivable from the following related parties: 

 
                    HUM TV Inc.  132,215,676  75,297,005 
                    HUM Network UK Limited   104,218,457  115,396,791 
   236,434,133  190,693,796 

 
 12.2 Provision for doubtful debts        

  Opening balance       26,412,547  26,412,547 
  Charge for the year        20,614,365  -  
  Closing balance      47,026,912  26,412,547 

 
 12.3 The aging of trade debts from other than related parties 

is as follows: 
      

  Neither past due nor impaired       675,547,055  784,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        444,125,885  208,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        389,442,159  298,302,640 
              1,509,115,099  1,291,744,258 

 
 12.4 The aging of trade debts from related parties is as 

follows: 
      

  Neither past due nor impaired       11,905,309  56,531,076 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        4,304,731  63,986,140 
  -  over 90 days        220,224,093  70,176,580 
              236,434,133  190,693,796 

 
13. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:           
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         8,597,223  23,001,937 
   - Employees        1,386,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives        451,181  168,960 
              230,916,704  140,486,789 
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 2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
 Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

8. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS – unquoted subsidiaries

HUM TV, Inc Holding  

10,000 Common stock at $ 0.01  100% 8,603 8,603 
Advance for future issue of shares  18,716,750 18,716,750 

 18,725,353 18,725,353 
HUM Network UK Ltd

1 Ordinary Share of 1 GBP  100% 161 161 
Advance for future issue of shares  95,923,590 95,923,590 

 95,923,751 95,923,751 
Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited

1,999,997 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 each 100% 39,999,970  19,999,970 
Advance for future issue of shares - 8,592,600 

39,999,970  28,592,570 
HUM Network FZ LLC

2,400 Ordinary Shares of AED 1000 each 100% 69,802,371  69,802,371 
Advance for future issue of shares 4,446,966 4,446,966

74,249,337  74,249,337 
HUMM CO. (Private) Limited
4 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 100% 40 -

  228,898,451 217,491,011 

9. LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Security deposits

- Lease 7,089,800  7,687,450 
- Rent 7,576,816  2,388,540 
- Trade 20,835,920  20,559,440 
- Others 761,922 561,922

36,264,458  31,197,352 

10. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS

Unreleased / released less amortisation 387,583,127  880,608,495 
In production 86,240,166  80,456,290 

473,823,293  961,064,785 
Less: Current portion 220,168,115  485,809,664 

253,655,178  475,255,121 

11. DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deductible temporary differences
Provisions 718,654  8,187,890 
Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation 38,735  (3,603,955) 
Subscription income 109,879,451  91,341,890 

110,636,840  9 , 2 ,  

Taxable temporary differences  
Finance lease  (533,887)  (2,667,990) 

110,102,953  93,257,835 

 
33. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES         

Related parties of the Company comprise subsidiaries, associates, retirement benefits fund and key 
management personnel.  Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which 
have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:  

                2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 Subsidiaries           
 Subscription income       13,843,000  135,746,250 
 Management fee        4,205,094  2,215,372 
 Investments made during the year       11,407,400  82,841,937 
 (Payments) / Receipts during the year - net     (6,194,588)  23,968,968 
           
 Associates          
 Purchase of television programs       1,153,349,978  565,610,491 
 Receipts during the year  -   68,372,218 

 Retirement fund          
 Contribution to provident fund       24,602,927  22,104,902 

 
34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES     
      

 The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are capital risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, 
foreign currency risk and interest risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of 
these risks which are summarized below: 

 
 
    

 34.1 Capital risk               
                 

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and 
to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company mainly manages its 
operations through equity. 

   

    
 34.2 Credit risk      
        

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to 
discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. Concentration of credit risk 
arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar 
economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected 
by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative 
sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry. 

   

    
The Company is mainly exposed to credit risk on trade debts and bank balances. The Company seeks to 
minimize the credit risk exposure through having exposures only to customers considered credit worthy 
and obtaining securities where applicable. 

   

  Credit quality of financial assets          

The credit quality of financial assets can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings or to 
historical information about counterparty default rates:    

 
 
 
 

              2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6  
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Trade debts             
                
   Customers with no defaults in the past one year  1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 
   Customers with some defaults in past one year   47,026,912 26,412,547  
              1,792,576,144  1,508,850,601  

 
 

 

              2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6  
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Bank balances          
    A1+          272,479,217  12,146,993  
    A1          101,546,266  -  
              374,025,483  12,146,993  

 
 34.3 Liquidity risk             

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall 
due. The Company applies prudent risk management policies by maintaining sufficient cash and bank 
balances and by keeping committed credit lines. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of 
the Company's financial liabilities as at the following reporting dates: 

   

 
   

2017 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
 

Total 
     ---------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------- 
              
   Liabilities against assets subject to           
       finance lease    -  5,838,474  23,340,484  12,068,950  41,247,908 
   Trade and other payables  2,434,341  168,961,728  289,464,063  -  460,860,132 
   Accrued mark-up    128,256  -  -  -  128,256 
         2,562,597  174,800,202  312,804,547  12,068,950  502,236,296 

 
   

2016 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
 

Total 
     ---------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------- 
              
   Liabilities against assets subject to           
       finance lease    -  5,574,768  21,491,809  23,097,780  50,164,357 
   Trade and other payables  46,145,040  267,205,859  250,902,666  -  564,253,565 
   Short term borrowings   -  -  473,987,576  -  473,987,576 
   Accrued mark-up    8,764,103  -  -  -  8,764,103 
         54,909,143  272,780,627  746,382,051  23,097,780  1,097,169,601 

 
 34.4 Foreign currency risk           
            

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or financial liabilities will fluctuate due 
to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to 
transactions in foreign currencies. The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows: 

   

            ---------- 2017 ----------     ---------- 2016 ----------  
           US Dollar  GBP  US Dollar  GBP  
                   
    Trade debts     2,075,813  760,719  1,274,929  824,262  
    Other receivables  79,381  -  50,347  -  
    Trade and other payables  (7,229)  -  (67,764)  -  
               

   The following significant exchange  
   rates have been applied  

     

      at the reporting dates:            
          ----------   Rupees  ---------  ----------   Rupees  ----------  
               

    Closing exchange rates   106.40  137.00 104.93 140.35  
 

 
 

   Sensitivity analysis:        
             

   The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the US dollar and 
GBP exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before taxation:     

 

   
 
       Change in US 

dollar rate (%) 
 Effect on   

profit before 
tax  

Change in GBP 
rate (%) 

 Effect on   profit 
before tax 

   

 

         

             -- Rupees --   -- Rupees -- 
   

 
             

   
 
     June 30, 2017  +10  22,538,597 +10  10,421,850 

   
 
       -10  (22,538,597) -10  (10,421,850) 

                 
   

 
     June 30, 2016  +10  13,194,445 +10  11,568,517 

   
 
       -10  (13,194,445) -10  (11,568,517) 

 

  34.5 Interest rate risk                
                     
   Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate 

because of changes in the market interest rates. The Company's interest rate risk arises from finance 
lease obligations, short term borrowings and bank balances. The Company manages these risks 
through risk management strategies.  

   

 
   Sensitivity analysis:              
   

 
                 

   The following figures demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rate, with 
all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before taxation:    

   
 

             
 

 
 

 
   

 

             Increase / 
decrease in 
basis points 

 
Effect on profit 
before taxation 

 

   
 

               Rupees  
   

 
                 

   
 

     June 30, 2017  
 

  +100   (412,479)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   412,479  

   
 

     June 30, 2016  
 

  +100   (5,241,519)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   5,241,519  

 
 34.6 Fair value of financial instruments 

 
          

 
         

           
   Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Investment in subsidiary companies 
and associates are carried at cost. The carrying values of all other financial assets and liabilities 
reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. 

   

 
35. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION              
                     

 These financial statements have been authorized for issue on October 4, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.  

 



 
 
36. NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE  
                     

 Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2017, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 4, 2017 
has proposed final cash dividend @ Re. 0.10 per share amounting to Rs. 94,500,000 for approval of the 
members at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
Under section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 every public company is obliged to pay tax at the rate 
7.5% on its accounting profit before tax if it derives profit for a tax year, but does not distribute at least 40% 
of its after tax profits within six months of the end of the tax year through cash or bonus shares. 
 
The Company field a Constitutional Petition (CP) before the Court on September 25, 2017 challenging the tax, 
and the Court accepted the CP and granted a stay against the above Section. 
 
In case the Court’s decision is not in favor of the Company, the Company will either be required to declare the 
dividend to the extent of 40% of after tax profits or it will be liable to pay additional tax at the rate of 7.50% 
of the accounting profit before tax of the financial year ended June 30, 2017, As at the balance sheet date, no 
charge has been recorded by the Company in this respect. 

 
37. GENERAL                  
                     
 37.1 The number of employees as at June 30, 2017 was 447 (2016: 443) and average number of 

employees during the year was 444 (2016: 413). 
 

    
 37.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
      

 
                   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
14. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  1,972,207 
   - Others        1,683,974  2,068,974 
              4,170,681  4,555,681 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        2,850,030  4,640,145 
              19,307,845  12,742,920 
                 
              23,478,526  17,298,601 

 
15. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good     

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Due from related parties 15.1  26,727,341  4,240,996 
 Others   180,000  1,142,537 
              34,976,743  22,731,484 
   
 15.1 Due from related parties 
       
   HUM TV, Inc.   8,446,143  4,240,996 
   Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited   18,281,198  -  
    26,727,341  4,240,996 

 
16. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks          
  - in current accounts        4,068,311  3,571,677 
  - in deposit accounts      16.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              374,025,483  12,146,993 
              374,219,488  12,260,410 

 16.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
17. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
 (Number of shares)          ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 

 

                  2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
12. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               
                      
 Considered good            12.1 1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 
 Considered doubtful             47,026,912  26,412,547 
                  1,792,576,144  1,508,850,601 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        12.2  47,026,912  26,412,547 
                  1,745,549,232  1,482,438,054 

 
 12.1 Include amount receivable from the following related parties: 

 
                    HUM TV Inc.  132,215,676  75,297,005 
                    HUM Network UK Limited   104,218,457  115,396,791 
   236,434,133  190,693,796 

 
 12.2 Provision for doubtful debts        

  Opening balance       26,412,547  26,412,547 
  Charge for the year        20,614,365  -  
  Closing balance      47,026,912  26,412,547 

 
 12.3 The aging of trade debts from other than related parties 

is as follows: 
      

  Neither past due nor impaired       675,547,055  784,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        444,125,885  208,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        389,442,159  298,302,640 
              1,509,115,099  1,291,744,258 

 
 12.4 The aging of trade debts from related parties is as 

follows: 
      

  Neither past due nor impaired       11,905,309  56,531,076 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        4,304,731  63,986,140 
  -  over 90 days        220,224,093  70,176,580 
              236,434,133  190,693,796 

 
13. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:           
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         8,597,223  23,001,937 
   - Employees        1,386,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives        451,181  168,960 
              230,916,704  140,486,789 
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              2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6  
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Bank balances          
    A1+          272,479,217  12,146,993  
    A1          101,546,266  -  
              374,025,483  12,146,993  

 
 34.3 Liquidity risk             

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall 
due. The Company applies prudent risk management policies by maintaining sufficient cash and bank 
balances and by keeping committed credit lines. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of 
the Company's financial liabilities as at the following reporting dates: 

   

 
   

2017 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
 

Total 
     ---------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------- 
              
   Liabilities against assets subject to           
       finance lease    -  5,838,474  23,340,484  12,068,950  41,247,908 
   Trade and other payables  2,434,341  168,961,728  289,464,063  -  460,860,132 
   Accrued mark-up    128,256  -  -  -  128,256 
         2,562,597  174,800,202  312,804,547  12,068,950  502,236,296 

 
   

2016 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
 

Total 
     ---------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------- 
              
   Liabilities against assets subject to           
       finance lease    -  5,574,768  21,491,809  23,097,780  50,164,357 
   Trade and other payables  46,145,040  267,205,859  250,902,666  -  564,253,565 
   Short term borrowings   -  -  473,987,576  -  473,987,576 
   Accrued mark-up    8,764,103  -  -  -  8,764,103 
         54,909,143  272,780,627  746,382,051  23,097,780  1,097,169,601 

 
 34.4 Foreign currency risk           
            

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or financial liabilities will fluctuate due 
to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to 
transactions in foreign currencies. The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows: 

   

            ---------- 2017 ----------     ---------- 2016 ----------  
           US Dollar  GBP  US Dollar  GBP  
                   
    Trade debts     2,075,813  760,719  1,274,929  824,262  
    Other receivables  79,381  -  50,347  -  
    Trade and other payables  (7,229)  -  (67,764)  -  
               

   The following significant exchange  
   rates have been applied  

     

      at the reporting dates:            
          ----------   Rupees  ---------  ----------   Rupees  ----------  
               

    Closing exchange rates   106.40  137.00 104.93 140.35  
 

 
 

   Sensitivity analysis:        
             

   The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the US dollar and 
GBP exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before taxation:     

 

   
 
       Change in US 

dollar rate (%) 
 Effect on   

profit before 
tax  

Change in GBP 
rate (%) 

 Effect on   profit 
before tax 

   

 

         

             -- Rupees --   -- Rupees -- 
   

 
             

   
 
     June 30, 2017  +10  22,538,597 +10  10,421,850 

   
 
       -10  (22,538,597) -10  (10,421,850) 

                 
   

 
     June 30, 2016  +10  13,194,445 +10  11,568,517 

   
 
       -10  (13,194,445) -10  (11,568,517) 

 

  34.5 Interest rate risk                
                     
   Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate 

because of changes in the market interest rates. The Company's interest rate risk arises from finance 
lease obligations, short term borrowings and bank balances. The Company manages these risks 
through risk management strategies.  

   

 
   Sensitivity analysis:              
   

 
                 

   The following figures demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rate, with 
all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before taxation:    

   
 

             
 

 
 

 
   

 

             Increase / 
decrease in 
basis points 

 
Effect on profit 
before taxation 

 

   
 

               Rupees  
   

 
                 

   
 

     June 30, 2017  
 

  +100   (412,479)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   412,479  

   
 

     June 30, 2016  
 

  +100   (5,241,519)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   5,241,519  

 
 34.6 Fair value of financial instruments 

 
          

 
         

           
   Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Investment in subsidiary companies 
and associates are carried at cost. The carrying values of all other financial assets and liabilities 
reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. 

   

 
35. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION              
                     

 These financial statements have been authorized for issue on October 4, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.  

 



 
 
36. NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE  
                     

 Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2017, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 4, 2017 
has proposed final cash dividend @ Re. 0.10 per share amounting to Rs. 94,500,000 for approval of the 
members at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
Under section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 every public company is obliged to pay tax at the rate 
7.5% on its accounting profit before tax if it derives profit for a tax year, but does not distribute at least 40% 
of its after tax profits within six months of the end of the tax year through cash or bonus shares. 
 
The Company field a Constitutional Petition (CP) before the Court on September 25, 2017 challenging the tax, 
and the Court accepted the CP and granted a stay against the above Section. 
 
In case the Court’s decision is not in favor of the Company, the Company will either be required to declare the 
dividend to the extent of 40% of after tax profits or it will be liable to pay additional tax at the rate of 7.50% 
of the accounting profit before tax of the financial year ended June 30, 2017, As at the balance sheet date, no 
charge has been recorded by the Company in this respect. 

 
37. GENERAL                  
                     
 37.1 The number of employees as at June 30, 2017 was 447 (2016: 443) and average number of 

employees during the year was 444 (2016: 413). 
 

    
 37.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
      

 
                   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
14. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  1,972,207 
   - Others        1,683,974  2,068,974 
              4,170,681  4,555,681 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        2,850,030  4,640,145 
              19,307,845  12,742,920 
                 
              23,478,526  17,298,601 

 
15. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good     

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Due from related parties 15.1  26,727,341  4,240,996 
 Others   180,000  1,142,537 
              34,976,743  22,731,484 
   
 15.1 Due from related parties 
       
   HUM TV, Inc.   8,446,143  4,240,996 
   Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited   18,281,198  -  
    26,727,341  4,240,996 

 
16. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks          
  - in current accounts        4,068,311  3,571,677 
  - in deposit accounts      16.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              374,025,483  12,146,993 
              374,219,488  12,260,410 

 16.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
17. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
 (Number of shares)          ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 

 
18. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       lease Present Lease Present 
       payment value payment value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950  27,380,984  27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  -  4,372,572  - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958  23,097,780  23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

              
 18.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Company with commercial banks for vehicles, audio 

visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments latest 
by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for the 
number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to be 
borne by the Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Company has to pay the entire rent 
for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 months 
KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
            Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          
                 
 Creditors          19.1 185,756,972  333,755,601 
 Accrued liabilities         253,819,783  206,526,298 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         10,848,088  10,986,000 
 Payable to provident fund         19.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           10,350,055  8,493,960 
              493,126,682  598,910,438 

 
 19.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850/-) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 

related party. 
 

    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
19.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
19.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 
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   Sensitivity analysis:        
             

   The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the US dollar and 
GBP exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before taxation:     

 

   
 
       Change in US 

dollar rate (%) 
 Effect on   

profit before 
tax  

Change in GBP 
rate (%) 

 Effect on   profit 
before tax 

   

 

         

             -- Rupees --   -- Rupees -- 
   

 
             

   
 
     June 30, 2017  +10  22,538,597 +10  10,421,850 

   
 
       -10  (22,538,597) -10  (10,421,850) 

                 
   

 
     June 30, 2016  +10  13,194,445 +10  11,568,517 

   
 
       -10  (13,194,445) -10  (11,568,517) 

 

  34.5 Interest rate risk                
                     
   Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate 

because of changes in the market interest rates. The Company's interest rate risk arises from finance 
lease obligations, short term borrowings and bank balances. The Company manages these risks 
through risk management strategies.  

   

 
   Sensitivity analysis:              
   

 
                 

   The following figures demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rate, with 
all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before taxation:    

   
 

             
 

 
 

 
   

 

             Increase / 
decrease in 
basis points 

 
Effect on profit 
before taxation 

 

   
 

               Rupees  
   

 
                 

   
 

     June 30, 2017  
 

  +100   (412,479)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   412,479  

   
 

     June 30, 2016  
 

  +100   (5,241,519)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   5,241,519  

 
 34.6 Fair value of financial instruments 

 
          

 
         

           
   Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Investment in subsidiary companies 
and associates are carried at cost. The carrying values of all other financial assets and liabilities 
reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. 

   

 
35. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION              
                     

 These financial statements have been authorized for issue on October 4, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.  

 

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive

MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Muhammad Abbas Hussain
Chief Financial Officer



 
 
36. NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE  
                     

 Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2017, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 4, 2017 
has proposed final cash dividend @ Re. 0.10 per share amounting to Rs. 94,500,000 for approval of the 
members at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
Under section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 every public company is obliged to pay tax at the rate 
7.5% on its accounting profit before tax if it derives profit for a tax year, but does not distribute at least 40% 
of its after tax profits within six months of the end of the tax year through cash or bonus shares. 
 
The Company field a Constitutional Petition (CP) before the Court on September 25, 2017 challenging the tax, 
and the Court accepted the CP and granted a stay against the above Section. 
 
In case the Court’s decision is not in favor of the Company, the Company will either be required to declare the 
dividend to the extent of 40% of after tax profits or it will be liable to pay additional tax at the rate of 7.50% 
of the accounting profit before tax of the financial year ended June 30, 2017, As at the balance sheet date, no 
charge has been recorded by the Company in this respect. 

 
37. GENERAL                  
                     
 37.1 The number of employees as at June 30, 2017 was 447 (2016: 443) and average number of 

employees during the year was 444 (2016: 413). 
 

    
 37.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
      

 
18. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       lease Present Lease Present 
       payment value payment value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950  27,380,984  27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  -  4,372,572  - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958  23,097,780  23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

              
 18.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Company with commercial banks for vehicles, audio 

visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments latest 
by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for the 
number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to be 
borne by the Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Company has to pay the entire rent 
for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 months 
KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
            Note  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          
                 
 Creditors          19.1 185,756,972  333,755,601 
 Accrued liabilities         253,819,783  206,526,298 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         10,848,088  10,986,000 
 Payable to provident fund         19.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           10,350,055  8,493,960 
              493,126,682  598,910,438 

 
 19.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850/-) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 

related party. 
 

    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
19.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
19.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 

 

 

 

 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to submit the Annual Consolidated Financial Statements along 
with the Auditor’s Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2017. 

The Group consists of one wholly owned local subsidiary Skyline Publications (Private) Limited and three wholly 
owned foreign subsidiaries in US, UK and UAE namely HUM TV Inc., Hum Network UK Limited and HUM Network 
FZ-LLC respectively.  

The group recorded profit after tax of Rs. 1,023 million for the financial year ended 2017. During 2017, the 
Group’s revenue has increased by Rs. 536 million as compared to last year, and we expect it to improve further 
in the coming years. The results translate into earning per share of Rs. 1.08. 

The Directors’ Report on HUM Network Limited for the year ended June 30, 2017 has been separately 
presented in the annual report 

 

Place: Karachi 

Date: October 04, 2017  
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19.2.2 The breakup of investment is as follows: 
      

       
2017 

 
2016 

       
(Rupees)  % 

 
(Rupees)  % 

              
 

Treasury bills 
   

9,711,000  8.63 
 

9,969,800 
 

12.76 

 
Mutual funds 

  
16,356,806  14.54 

 
1,891,210 

 
2.49 

 
Term deposit certificate 

 
11,055,574  9.83 

 
10,000,000 

 
13.16 

 Bank balance – deposit accounts  75,338,844  67.00  54,389,924  71.59 

       
112,462,224  100.00 

 
76,250,934 

 
100.00 

 
19.2.3 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Ordinance and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
20. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS      

 
 As of the balance sheet date, finance facilities from commercial banks amounted to Rs. 700,000,000 (2016: 

Rs. 550,000,000) which remained unutilized.  
 
21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        
                 
 21.1 For the tax year 2013, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) passed an order under 

section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 wherein certain disallowances / addbacks were 
made to the taxable income of the Company. The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner 
Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the aforesaid order who decided the case against the Company. 
The Company has challenged the aforesaid appellate order of the CIR(A) before the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue, which is pending adjudication. Further, the ACIR passed an appeal effect order 
creating a tax demand of Rs.182,961,339/-. However, the Company has obtained a stay from 
recovery of the above tax demand from the Sindh High Court (the Court). The management, based on 
the legal and tax advice, is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Company and 
accordingly, no provision has been made in this respect in these financial statements. 

 
 21.2 Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and M.D 

Production FZ LLC - related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to Rs. 163,962,500/- (2016: Rs. 
440,996,900/-) and Nil (2016: Rs. 45,728,172/-) respectively. Commitment for purchase of television 
programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to  Rs. 11,753,000/- (2016: 
Rs. 48,675,120/-). 

   
   

 

               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
22. REVENUE – net             
                 
 Advertisement revenue        4,239,768,905  3,349,562,148 
 Production revenue        166,238,620  126,838,260 
 Digital revenue        26,357,293  34,696,082 
 Subscription income        152,869,851  189,101,171 
 Film distribution revenue        58,413,648  242,626,799 
             22.1 4,643,648,317  3,942,824,460 

 

 22.1 Revenue is net off the following items: 
   
  Sales tax       710,012,143  603,907,315 
  Discount to customers        330,531,819  239,155,101 
              1,040,543,962  843,062,416 

 



 

 

 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to submit the Annual Consolidated Financial Statements along 
with the Auditor’s Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2017. 

The Group consists of one wholly owned local subsidiary Skyline Publications (Private) Limited and three wholly 
owned foreign subsidiaries in US, UK and UAE namely HUM TV Inc., Hum Network UK Limited and HUM Network 
FZ-LLC respectively.  

The group recorded profit after tax of Rs. 1,023 million for the financial year ended 2017. During 2017, the 
Group’s revenue has increased by Rs. 536 million as compared to last year, and we expect it to improve further 
in the coming years. The results translate into earning per share of Rs. 1.08. 

The Directors’ Report on HUM Network Limited for the year ended June 30, 2017 has been separately 
presented in the annual report 
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19.2.2 The breakup of investment is as follows: 
      

       
2017 

 
2016 

       
(Rupees)  % 

 
(Rupees)  % 

              
 

Treasury bills 
   

9,711,000  8.63 
 

9,969,800 
 

12.76 

 
Mutual funds 

  
16,356,806  14.54 

 
1,891,210 

 
2.49 

 
Term deposit certificate 

 
11,055,574  9.83 

 
10,000,000 

 
13.16 

 Bank balance – deposit accounts  75,338,844  67.00  54,389,924  71.59 

       
112,462,224  100.00 

 
76,250,934 

 
100.00 

 
19.2.3 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Ordinance and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
20. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS      

 
 As of the balance sheet date, finance facilities from commercial banks amounted to Rs. 700,000,000 (2016: 

Rs. 550,000,000) which remained unutilized.  
 
21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        
                 
 21.1 For the tax year 2013, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) passed an order under 

section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 wherein certain disallowances / addbacks were 
made to the taxable income of the Company. The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner 
Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the aforesaid order who decided the case against the Company. 
The Company has challenged the aforesaid appellate order of the CIR(A) before the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue, which is pending adjudication. Further, the ACIR passed an appeal effect order 
creating a tax demand of Rs.182,961,339/-. However, the Company has obtained a stay from 
recovery of the above tax demand from the Sindh High Court (the Court). The management, based on 
the legal and tax advice, is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Company and 
accordingly, no provision has been made in this respect in these financial statements. 

 
 21.2 Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and M.D 

Production FZ LLC - related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to Rs. 163,962,500/- (2016: Rs. 
440,996,900/-) and Nil (2016: Rs. 45,728,172/-) respectively. Commitment for purchase of television 
programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to  Rs. 11,753,000/- (2016: 
Rs. 48,675,120/-). 

   
   

 

               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
             Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
22. REVENUE – net             
                 
 Advertisement revenue        4,239,768,905  3,349,562,148 
 Production revenue        166,238,620  126,838,260 
 Digital revenue        26,357,293  34,696,082 
 Subscription income        152,869,851  189,101,171 
 Film distribution revenue        58,413,648  242,626,799 
             22.1 4,643,648,317  3,942,824,460 

 

 22.1 Revenue is net off the following items: 
   
  Sales tax       710,012,143  603,907,315 
  Discount to customers        330,531,819  239,155,101 
              1,040,543,962  843,062,416 

 



HUM NETWORK LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 66



HUM NETWORK LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 201767

audit.

considered necessary in the circumstances.

operations for the year then ended.

Date: October 4, 2017
Place: Karachi

Sd/-
EY Ford Rhodes

Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Partner: Khurram Jameel

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated balance
sheet of HUM Network Limited (the Holding Company) and its subsidiary companies namely HUM
TV, Inc., HUM Network FZ LLC, HUM Network UK Limited, Skyline Publications (Private) Limited
and HUMM Co. (Private) Limited as at 30 June 2017 and the related consolidated profit and loss
account, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated cash flow statement and
consolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the
year then ended. We have also expressed separate opinion on the financial statements of the
Holding Company. The financial statements of HUMM Co. (Private) Limited were unaudited,
whereas financial statements of other subsidiary companies were audited by other firms of auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts
included for such companies, is based solely on the reports of such other auditors. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Holding Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing and
accordingly included such tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly the financial position of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies as at 30 June 2017 and the results of their

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



 

 
 

 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue   21 5,105,347,388 
 

4,229,262,636 
       

   Cost of production  22 (2,727,564,846) 
 

(2,425,163,065) 
Transmission cost  

 
(189,595,076) 

 
(234,793,351) 

      
 

(2,917,159,922) 
 

(2,659,956,416) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

2,188,187,466 
 

1,569,306,220 
       

   Distribution costs  23 (359,288,210) 
 

(416,061,314) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses  24 (666,597,956) 
 

(492,714,460) 
      

    Other expenses  25 (169,811,134)  (18,714,328) 
      
Other income  26 86,742,907 

 
120,414,176 

       
   Finance costs  27 (21,636,712) 
 

(40,202,997) 
       

   Profit before taxation   1,057,596,361 
 

722,027,297 
       

   Taxation    28 (34,482,900) 
 

(235,417,127) 

 
     

    Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
          
Earnings per share – basic and diluted  29 1.08 

 
0.51 

        
         

   The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
   

     
      

 
  

2017 2016
Note ----------   Rupees  ----------

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 6 272,944, 269,132,578
Intangible assets 7 83,609 58,144,964
Long term deposits 8 43,420,421 51,684,160
Television program costs 9 253,655,178 475,255,121
Deferred tax asset 10 157,320,050 94,782,461

810,949,484 948,999,284
CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories  2,314,986 2,225,966
Current portion of television program costs 9 220,168,115 485,809,664
Trade debts 11 1,755,839,800 1,530,579,492
Advances 12 242,770,231 186,571,745
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 13 38,818,124 43,278,543
Other receivables 14 21,042,953 18,490,488
Taxation - net 48,610,716 -
Cash and bank balances 15 453,827,053 50,367,783

2,783,391,978 2,317,323,681

TOTAL ASSETS 3,594,341,462 3,266,322,965

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised capital
1,500,000,000 (2016: 1,500,000,000) Ordinary shares of 
Re.1/- each 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 16 945,000,000 945,000,000
Reserves 2,011,816,774 992,992,037

2,956,816,774 1,937,992,037
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 17 12,068,950 27,066,577

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 18 590,200,033 699,298,498
Accrued mark-up 128,257 8,764,103
Short term borrowings 19 - 473,987,576
Unclaimed dividend 5,948,490 5,955,603
Current portion of liabilities against assets subject to
  finance lease 17 29,178,958 23,097,780
Taxation - net - 90,160,791

625,455,738 1,301,264,351
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 20

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,594,341,462 3,266,322,965

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
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   Cost of production  22 (2,727,564,846) 
 

(2,425,163,065) 
Transmission cost  

 
(189,595,076) 

 
(234,793,351) 
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(492,714,460) 
      

    Other expenses  25 (169,811,134)  (18,714,328) 
      
Other income  26 86,742,907 

 
120,414,176 

       
   Finance costs  27 (21,636,712) 
 

(40,202,997) 
       

   Profit before taxation   1,057,596,361 
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   Taxation    28 (34,482,900) 
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0.51 

        
         

   The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
   

     
      

 
  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        
 

 
        

 
 

        2017  2016 
       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
       

   Other comprehensive income    
    

 
 
    To be reclassified to profit and loss account in 

    subsequent periods 
 

    
 

 
       Effect of translation of net investment in foreign subsidiary  
 

 
      companies  

 
(4,288,724) 

 
523,158 

          
Total comprehensive income for the year 

 
1,018,824,737 

 
487,133,328 

 
     

           
           

          
  The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue   21 5,105,347,388 
 

4,229,262,636 
       

   Cost of production  22 (2,727,564,846) 
 

(2,425,163,065) 
Transmission cost  

 
(189,595,076) 

 
(234,793,351) 

      
 

(2,917,159,922) 
 

(2,659,956,416) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

2,188,187,466 
 

1,569,306,220 
       

   Distribution costs  23 (359,288,210) 
 

(416,061,314) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses  24 (666,597,956) 
 

(492,714,460) 
      

    Other expenses  25 (169,811,134)  (18,714,328) 
      
Other income  26 86,742,907 
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0.51 

        
         

   The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
   

     
      

 
  

 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   30 1,028,435,078 

 
501,319,759 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,791,998) 

 
(290,899,816) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(30,272,556) 

 
(37,527,366) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,148,352 

 
2,837,369 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  8,263,739 

 
(20,108,468) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,944 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  998,382,559 

 
115,202,407 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (89,451,089) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Addition to intangible assets 
 

  (32,778,424) 
 

(16,366,279) 

 
Proceeds from the disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,361 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (112,012,152) 

 
(92,719,411) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject tofinance lease 

 
  (8,916,449) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,112) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
 

Net cash used in financing activities 
 

  (8,923,561) 
 

(173,015,187) 
 

     
   

 
 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
 

  877,446,846 
 

(150,532,191) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

 
  (423,619,793) 

 
(273,087,602) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 
 

  453,827,053 
 

(423,619,793) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents 

 
   

 
 

 Cash and bank balances    453,827,053  50,367,783 
 Short term borrowings    -  (473,987,576) 
        453,827,053  (423,619,793) 
           
 

 
       

 
 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
  

            

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        
 

 
        

 
 

        2017  2016 
       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
       

   Other comprehensive income    
    

 
 
    To be reclassified to profit and loss account in 

    subsequent periods 
 

    
 

 
       Effect of translation of net investment in foreign subsidiary  
 

 
      companies  

 
(4,288,724) 

 
523,158 

          
Total comprehensive income for the year 

 
1,018,824,737 

 
487,133,328 

 
     

           
           

          
  The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   30 1,028,435,078 

 
501,319,759 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,791,998) 

 
(290,899,816) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(30,272,556) 

 
(37,527,366) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,148,352 

 
2,837,369 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  8,263,739 

 
(20,108,468) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,944 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  998,382,559 

 
115,202,407 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (89,451,089) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Addition to intangible assets 
 

  (32,778,424) 
 

(16,366,279) 

 
Proceeds from the disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,361 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (112,012,152) 

 
(92,719,411) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject tofinance lease 

 
  (8,916,449) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,112) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
 

Net cash used in financing activities 
 

  (8,923,561) 
 

(173,015,187) 
 

     
   

 
 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
 

  877,446,846 
 

(150,532,191) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

 
  (423,619,793) 

 
(273,087,602) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 
 

  453,827,053 
 

(423,619,793) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents 

 
   

 
 

 Cash and bank balances    453,827,053  50,367,783 
 Short term borrowings    -  (473,987,576) 
        453,827,053  (423,619,793) 
           
 

 
       

 
 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
  

            

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
     Reserves   
   Issued,  Foreign       
   subscribed  exchange  Unapprop-     
   and paid- up 

capital 
 translation 

reserve 
 riated 

profit 
 Sub-total  Total 

  -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

       
 

   

          
   

     
       

Balance as at June 30, 2015 945,000,000  (4,360,306)  675,594,015  671,233,709  1,616,233,709 

    
     

   Final cash dividend for the year ended  
    June 30, 2015 @ 17.5% -  -  (165,375,000)  (165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

          
Net profit for the year  -  -  486,610,170  486,610,170  486,610,170 
Other comprehensive income -  523,158  -  523,158  523,158 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  523,158  486,610,170  487,133,328  487,133,328 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2016 945,000,000  (3,837,148)  996,829,185  992,992,037  1,937,992,037 

    
     

   Net profit for the year  -  -  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461 
Other comprehensive loss -  (4,288,724)  -  (4,288,724)  (4,288,724) 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  (4,288,724)  1,023,113,461  1,018,824,737  1,018,824,737 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2017 945,000,000  (8,125,872)  2,019,942,646  2,011,816,774  2,956,816,774 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        
 

 
        

 
 

        2017  2016 
       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
       

   Other comprehensive income    
    

 
 
    To be reclassified to profit and loss account in 

    subsequent periods 
 

    
 

 
       Effect of translation of net investment in foreign subsidiary  
 

 
      companies  

 
(4,288,724) 

 
523,158 

          
Total comprehensive income for the year 

 
1,018,824,737 

 
487,133,328 

 
     

           
           

          
  The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS      
       
 1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Holding Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited 

company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Holding 
Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Holding Company is 
situated at Plot No. 10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.  

  

   
The Holding Company’s principal business is to launch transnational satellite channels and aims at 
presenting a wide variety of cultural heritage. Its core areas of operation are production, 
advertisement, entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with 
respect to information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society. 

  

   
  The ‘Group’ consists of 
   
  Holding Company 
   
  HUM Network Limited 
   
  Subsidiary Companies        

 

2017 2016 
Percentage of holding 

       
HUM TV, Inc. 100% 100% 
HUM Network UK LTD 100% 100% 

 Sky Line Publications (Private) Limited   100%  100% 
 HUM Network FZ LLC   100% 100% 
 HUMM Co. (Private) Limmited   100% -  

 
 1.2 Nature of operations of subsidiaries 
   

HUM TV, Inc., HUM Network UK LTD and HUM Network FZ LLChave been established with the purpose 
of providing entertainment programmes to the South Asian community by increasing presence in the 
United States of America (USA), Canada, UK and UAE respectively. The subsidiary companies will also 
serve as a platform for the Holding Company to explore avenues for greater distribution of the 
Holding Company brands in USA, Canada, UK and UAE and will establish relations with advertisers, as 
well as develop US-based media materials, such as dramas, documentaries and other entertainment 
shows and events. 

  

   
  Skyline Publication (Private) Limited is engaged in the publications of books and magzines.During the 

year ended June 30, 2015, Skyline Publications (Private) Limited acquired 100% equity in Newsline 
Publication (Private) Limited, which is engaged in publishing “Newsline” a monthly English 
magazine. 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2017, a HUMM Co. (Private) Limited was incorporated as a 
consequence of a sceme of arrangement with M.D Production (Private) Limited which will be 
engaged undertaking, developing and producing contents, shows and programs to be aired on the 
Holding Company’s Network of Chennals.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   30 1,028,435,078 

 
501,319,759 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,791,998) 

 
(290,899,816) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(30,272,556) 

 
(37,527,366) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,148,352 

 
2,837,369 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  8,263,739 

 
(20,108,468) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,944 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  998,382,559 

 
115,202,407 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (89,451,089) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Addition to intangible assets 
 

  (32,778,424) 
 

(16,366,279) 

 
Proceeds from the disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,361 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (112,012,152) 

 
(92,719,411) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject tofinance lease 

 
  (8,916,449) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,112) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
 

Net cash used in financing activities 
 

  (8,923,561) 
 

(173,015,187) 
 

     
   

 
 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
 

  877,446,846 
 

(150,532,191) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

 
  (423,619,793) 

 
(273,087,602) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 
 

  453,827,053 
 

(423,619,793) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents 

 
   

 
 

 Cash and bank balances    453,827,053  50,367,783 
 Short term borrowings    -  (473,987,576) 
        453,827,053  (423,619,793) 
           
 

 
       

 
 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
  

            

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
     Reserves   
   Issued,  Foreign       
   subscribed  exchange  Unapprop-     
   and paid- up 

capital 
 translation 

reserve 
 riated 

profit 
 Sub-total  Total 

  -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

       
 

   

          
   

     
       

Balance as at June 30, 2015 945,000,000  (4,360,306)  675,594,015  671,233,709  1,616,233,709 

    
     

   Final cash dividend for the year ended  
    June 30, 2015 @ 17.5% -  -  (165,375,000)  (165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

          
Net profit for the year  -  -  486,610,170  486,610,170  486,610,170 
Other comprehensive income -  523,158  -  523,158  523,158 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  523,158  486,610,170  487,133,328  487,133,328 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2016 945,000,000  (3,837,148)  996,829,185  992,992,037  1,937,992,037 

    
     

   Net profit for the year  -  -  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461 
Other comprehensive loss -  (4,288,724)  -  (4,288,724)  (4,288,724) 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  (4,288,724)  1,023,113,461  1,018,824,737  1,018,824,737 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2017 945,000,000  (8,125,872)  2,019,942,646  2,011,816,774  2,956,816,774 
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2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE      
          

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017 
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved 
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the 
Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail. 

 

 
 
3. BASIS OF PREPARATION      
          

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 
 
 

 
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
4.1 New and amended standards 

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the current 
year:  

 
    
 IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 

27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 
 

 IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable 
Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 27  - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 
(Amendment) 
 

 
 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

 
The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretation did not 
have any material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 

 
  

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS      
       
 1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Holding Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited 

company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Holding 
Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Holding Company is 
situated at Plot No. 10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.  

  

   
The Holding Company’s principal business is to launch transnational satellite channels and aims at 
presenting a wide variety of cultural heritage. Its core areas of operation are production, 
advertisement, entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with 
respect to information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society. 

  

   
  The ‘Group’ consists of 
   
  Holding Company 
   
  HUM Network Limited 
   
  Subsidiary Companies        

 

2017 2016 
Percentage of holding 

       
HUM TV, Inc. 100% 100% 
HUM Network UK LTD 100% 100% 

 Sky Line Publications (Private) Limited   100%  100% 
 HUM Network FZ LLC   100% 100% 
 HUMM Co. (Private) Limmited   100% -  

 
 1.2 Nature of operations of subsidiaries 
   

HUM TV, Inc., HUM Network UK LTD and HUM Network FZ LLChave been established with the purpose 
of providing entertainment programmes to the South Asian community by increasing presence in the 
United States of America (USA), Canada, UK and UAE respectively. The subsidiary companies will also 
serve as a platform for the Holding Company to explore avenues for greater distribution of the 
Holding Company brands in USA, Canada, UK and UAE and will establish relations with advertisers, as 
well as develop US-based media materials, such as dramas, documentaries and other entertainment 
shows and events. 

  

   
  Skyline Publication (Private) Limited is engaged in the publications of books and magzines.During the 

year ended June 30, 2015, Skyline Publications (Private) Limited acquired 100% equity in Newsline 
Publication (Private) Limited, which is engaged in publishing “Newsline” a monthly English 
magazine. 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2017, a HUMM Co. (Private) Limited was incorporated as a 
consequence of a sceme of arrangement with M.D Production (Private) Limited which will be 
engaged undertaking, developing and producing contents, shows and programs to be aired on the 
Holding Company’s Network of Chennals.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
     Reserves   
   Issued,  Foreign       
   subscribed  exchange  Unapprop-     
   and paid- up 

capital 
 translation 

reserve 
 riated 

profit 
 Sub-total  Total 

  -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

       
 

   

          
   

     
       

Balance as at June 30, 2015 945,000,000  (4,360,306)  675,594,015  671,233,709  1,616,233,709 

    
     

   Final cash dividend for the year ended  
    June 30, 2015 @ 17.5% -  -  (165,375,000)  (165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

          
Net profit for the year  -  -  486,610,170  486,610,170  486,610,170 
Other comprehensive income -  523,158  -  523,158  523,158 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  523,158  486,610,170  487,133,328  487,133,328 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2016 945,000,000  (3,837,148)  996,829,185  992,992,037  1,937,992,037 

    
     

   Net profit for the year  -  -  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461 
Other comprehensive loss -  (4,288,724)  -  (4,288,724)  (4,288,724) 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  (4,288,724)  1,023,113,461  1,018,824,737  1,018,824,737 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2017 945,000,000  (8,125,872)  2,019,942,646  2,011,816,774  2,956,816,774 
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4.2 Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective  
 The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 

the respective standard or interpretation:  
 

    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 

In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 
issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP 
for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 
 
    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

  

 
2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE      
          

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017 
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved 
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the 
Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail. 

 

 
 
3. BASIS OF PREPARATION      
          

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 
 
 

 
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
4.1 New and amended standards 

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the current 
year:  

 
    
 IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 

27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 
 

 IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable 
Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 27  - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 
(Amendment) 
 

 
 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

 
The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretation did not 
have any material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 
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4.3 Basis of consolidation      
          
 These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and its 

subsidiary companies. 
   
 - The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are included in the consolidated financial 

statements from the date the control commences until the date the control ceases. In preparing 
consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the Holding Company and subsidiary 
companies are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses. Significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 

   
 - Non-controlling interest are the part of the results of the operations and net assets of the subsidiary 

companies attributable to interests which are not owned by the Group. Interest in the equity of 
subsidiary companies not attributable to the Holding Company is reported in the consolidated 
statement of changes in equity as non-controlling interest. Profit or loss attributable to non-
controlling interest is reported in the consolidated profit and loss account as profit or loss attributable 
to non-controlling interest. 

 

4.4 Fixed assets and depreciation      
          
 4.4.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  Operating property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment.   

 
  Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 

historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates specified in Note 6.1. 
Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is available to use and no 
depreciation is charged for the month in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Group. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognised. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
 

  Leased      
  Assets held under finance lease are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any. These are accounted for by recording the asset at the lower of present 
value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of asset acquired. 
The related obligation under the lease is accounted for as liability. Financial charges are allocated to 
the accounting period in a manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the 
outstanding liability. 

  
  
  
  

            Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basis as for owned assets. 
            Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amortised over the lease term. 
         
 4.4.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses and consists of expenditures incurred 

and advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are 
transferred to specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
4.2 Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective  
 The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 

the respective standard or interpretation:  
 

    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 

In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 
issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP 
for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 
 
    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

  

 
2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE      
          

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017 
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved 
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the 
Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail. 

 

 
 
3. BASIS OF PREPARATION      
          

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 
 
 

 
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
4.1 New and amended standards 

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the current 
year:  

 
    
 IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 

27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 
 

 IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable 
Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 27  - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 
(Amendment) 
 

 
 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

 
The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretation did not 
have any material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 
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4.5 Business combination and goodwill 
   
 Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The cost of an 

acquisition is measured as the cash paid and the fair value of other assets given, equity instruments 
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition. The acquired identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities are measured at their fair 
values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the net fair value of the 
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is recognized as goodwill.  

   
 Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. 

Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable 
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the 
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized. 

 
4.6 Intangible assets 

 
    

          
 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 

assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

          
 Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 

there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the 
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 
 

          
 Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognised. 

 

 
4.7 Television program costs      
          
 Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realisable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and administrative 
costs are expensed as incurred. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 

based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 
 

 
4.8 Inventories      
          
 Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 

are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  
          
4.9 Trade debts      
          
 Trade debts originated by the Group are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 

allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     

 

 

 
4.3 Basis of consolidation      
          
 These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and its 

subsidiary companies. 
   
 - The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are included in the consolidated financial 

statements from the date the control commences until the date the control ceases. In preparing 
consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the Holding Company and subsidiary 
companies are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses. Significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 

   
 - Non-controlling interest are the part of the results of the operations and net assets of the subsidiary 

companies attributable to interests which are not owned by the Group. Interest in the equity of 
subsidiary companies not attributable to the Holding Company is reported in the consolidated 
statement of changes in equity as non-controlling interest. Profit or loss attributable to non-
controlling interest is reported in the consolidated profit and loss account as profit or loss attributable 
to non-controlling interest. 

 

4.4 Fixed assets and depreciation      
          
 4.4.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  Operating property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment.   

 
  Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 

historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates specified in Note 6.1. 
Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is available to use and no 
depreciation is charged for the month in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Group. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognised. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
 

  Leased      
  Assets held under finance lease are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any. These are accounted for by recording the asset at the lower of present 
value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of asset acquired. 
The related obligation under the lease is accounted for as liability. Financial charges are allocated to 
the accounting period in a manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the 
outstanding liability. 

  
  
  
  

            Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basis as for owned assets. 
            Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amortised over the lease term. 
         
 4.4.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses and consists of expenditures incurred 

and advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are 
transferred to specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
4.2 Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective  
 The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 

the respective standard or interpretation:  
 

    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 

In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 
issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP 
for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 
 
    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 
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4.5 Business combination and goodwill 
   
 Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The cost of an 

acquisition is measured as the cash paid and the fair value of other assets given, equity instruments 
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition. The acquired identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities are measured at their fair 
values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the net fair value of the 
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is recognized as goodwill.  

   
 Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. 

Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable 
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the 
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized. 

 
4.6 Intangible assets 

 
    

          
 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 

assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

          
 Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 

there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the 
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 
 

          
 Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognised. 

 

 
4.7 Television program costs      
          
 Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realisable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and administrative 
costs are expensed as incurred. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 

based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 
 

 
4.8 Inventories      
          
 Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 

are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  
          
4.9 Trade debts      
          
 Trade debts originated by the Group are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 

allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     

 

 

 
4.3 Basis of consolidation      
          
 These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and its 

subsidiary companies. 
   
 - The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are included in the consolidated financial 

statements from the date the control commences until the date the control ceases. In preparing 
consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the Holding Company and subsidiary 
companies are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses. Significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 

   
 - Non-controlling interest are the part of the results of the operations and net assets of the subsidiary 

companies attributable to interests which are not owned by the Group. Interest in the equity of 
subsidiary companies not attributable to the Holding Company is reported in the consolidated 
statement of changes in equity as non-controlling interest. Profit or loss attributable to non-
controlling interest is reported in the consolidated profit and loss account as profit or loss attributable 
to non-controlling interest. 

 

4.4 Fixed assets and depreciation      
          
 4.4.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  Operating property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment.   

 
  Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 

historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates specified in Note 6.1. 
Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is available to use and no 
depreciation is charged for the month in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Group. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognised. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
 

  Leased      
  Assets held under finance lease are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any. These are accounted for by recording the asset at the lower of present 
value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of asset acquired. 
The related obligation under the lease is accounted for as liability. Financial charges are allocated to 
the accounting period in a manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the 
outstanding liability. 

  
  
  
  

            Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basis as for owned assets. 
            Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amortised over the lease term. 
         
 4.4.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses and consists of expenditures incurred 

and advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are 
transferred to specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 
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        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue   21 5,105,347,388 
 

4,229,262,636 
       

   Cost of production  22 (2,727,564,846) 
 

(2,425,163,065) 
Transmission cost  

 
(189,595,076) 

 
(234,793,351) 

      
 

(2,917,159,922) 
 

(2,659,956,416) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

2,188,187,466 
 

1,569,306,220 
       

   Distribution costs  23 (359,288,210) 
 

(416,061,314) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses  24 (666,597,956) 
 

(492,714,460) 
      

    Other expenses  25 (169,811,134)  (18,714,328) 
      
Other income  26 86,742,907 

 
120,414,176 

       
   Finance costs  27 (21,636,712) 
 

(40,202,997) 
       

   Profit before taxation   1,057,596,361 
 

722,027,297 
       

   Taxation    28 (34,482,900) 
 

(235,417,127) 

 
     

    Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
          
Earnings per share – basic and diluted  29 1.08 

 
0.51 

        
         

   The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
   

     
      

 
  

 

 

4.16 Revenue        
           
 Advertisement revenue gross of agency commission is recognised when the related advertisement or 

commercial appears before the public i.e., telecast/published.  

          
  Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

          
  Digital revenue is recognised whenthe campaignbecomes onlineon the website of the company. 

   
 Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the Group. 

Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.  

   
 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
   
 Revenue from sale of magazines is recognized when magzines are delivered to customers and 

distributors. 
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
4.17 Staff retirement benefits      
         
 The Holding Companyoperates provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Holding Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 
8.33% of the basic salary. 

 
4.18 Financial instruments      
           
 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 
 
 

           
4.19 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities     
           
 A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 

if the Group has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either to settle on 
a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses arising 
from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 
 

 
4.20 Foreign currency translations      
           
 Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 

dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani 
Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting 
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the year end exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken to profit and loss account 
currently. 

 
 
 
 

   
 The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiary companies are translated to Pak rupees at exchange rates 

prevailing at the balance sheet date. The income and expenses of foreign subsidiary companies are 
translated at average rate of exchange for the year. Translation gains and losses arising on the translation 
of net investment in foreign subsidiary companies are taken to equity under "Foreign Exchange 
Translation Reserve" and on disposal are recognised in the profit and loss account. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

4.10 Loans, advances and other receivables     
          
 These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any. 

 
 
          
4.11 Taxation       
          
 Current       
          
 Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 

2001.  

 
 
 Deferred       
           Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, on all major temporary differences 

arising at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in 
the consolidated financial statements.  

 
 

          
 Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 

recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future taxable 
profits will be available against which the assets may be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

 
 
 

          
 The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the 

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be recognized.  

 
 

          
 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the period 

when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

 
 

 
4.12 Cash and cash equivalents      
          
 These are carried at cost and consist of cash in hand and bank balances net off short term borrowings.  
 
 

 
4.13 Long term and short term borrowings      
          
 These are recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on accrual basis 

and are disclosed as accrued mark-up to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.  

          
4.14 Trade and other payables      
          
 Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 

consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Group.  

 
4.15 Provisions       
           
 Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 

past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance 
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.16 Revenue        

2017 2016
Note ----------   Rupees  ----------

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 6 272,944, 269,132,578
Intangible assets 7 83,609 58,144,964
Long term deposits 8 43,420,421 51,684,160
Television program costs 9 253,655,178 475,255,121
Deferred tax asset 10 157,320,050 94,782,461

810,949,484 948,999,284
CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories  2,314,986 2,225,966
Current portion of television program costs 9 220,168,115 485,809,664
Trade debts 11 1,755,839,800 1,530,579,492
Advances 12 242,770,231 186,571,745
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 13 38,818,124 43,278,543
Other receivables 14 21,042,953 18,490,488
Taxation - net 48,610,716 -
Cash and bank balances 15 453,827,053 50,367,783

2,783,391,978 2,317,323,681

TOTAL ASSETS 3,594,341,462 3,266,322,965

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised capital
1,500,000,000 (2016: 1,500,000,000) Ordinary shares of 
Re.1/- each 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 16 945,000,000 945,000,000
Reserves 2,011,816,774 992,992,037

2,956,816,774 1,937,992,037
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 17 12,068,950 27,066,577

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 18 590,200,033 699,298,498
Accrued mark-up 128,257 8,764,103
Short term borrowings 19 - 473,987,576
Unclaimed dividend 5,948,490 5,955,603
Current portion of liabilities against assets subject to
  finance lease 17 29,178,958 23,097,780
Taxation - net - 90,160,791

625,455,738 1,301,264,351
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 20

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,594,341,462 3,266,322,965

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue   21 5,105,347,388 
 

4,229,262,636 
       

   Cost of production  22 (2,727,564,846) 
 

(2,425,163,065) 
Transmission cost  

 
(189,595,076) 

 
(234,793,351) 

      
 

(2,917,159,922) 
 

(2,659,956,416) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

2,188,187,466 
 

1,569,306,220 
       

   Distribution costs  23 (359,288,210) 
 

(416,061,314) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses  24 (666,597,956) 
 

(492,714,460) 
      

    Other expenses  25 (169,811,134)  (18,714,328) 
      
Other income  26 86,742,907 

 
120,414,176 

       
   Finance costs  27 (21,636,712) 
 

(40,202,997) 
       

   Profit before taxation   1,057,596,361 
 

722,027,297 
       

   Taxation    28 (34,482,900) 
 

(235,417,127) 

 
     

    Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
          
Earnings per share – basic and diluted  29 1.08 

 
0.51 

        
         

   The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
   

     
      

 
  

 

 

4.21 Borrowing costs                 
                     
 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use are 
capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 
 

                     
 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 
 
4.22 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

                     
           Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the 

period in which these are approved. 
 

4.23 Impairment       
           

 4.23.1 Financial assets  
 

   
          
  A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows 
of that asset. 

  
  

 
 4.23.2 Non-financial assets  

 
   

          
  The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through discounting 
of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, 
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately identifiable cash flows (cash 
generating units). 

  
  

 

4.24 Functional and presentation currency   
                     
           These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Group's 

functional and presentation currency. 
 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

 
 The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments and 

estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and judgments are 
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of future events that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. However, uncertainty about these judgements 
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the 
asset or liability affected in future periods. 

 
 
 
 

          
 In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following 

estimates and judgments which are significant to the consolidated financial statements:  

          
 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      
          
 The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and residual 

value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these 
estimates, the Group uses the technical resources available with the Group. Any change in the estimates 
in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / amortisation charge and impairment. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

 

4.16 Revenue        
           
 Advertisement revenue gross of agency commission is recognised when the related advertisement or 

commercial appears before the public i.e., telecast/published.  

          
  Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

          
  Digital revenue is recognised whenthe campaignbecomes onlineon the website of the company. 

   
 Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the Group. 

Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.  

   
 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
   
 Revenue from sale of magazines is recognized when magzines are delivered to customers and 

distributors. 
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
4.17 Staff retirement benefits      
         
 The Holding Companyoperates provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Holding Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 
8.33% of the basic salary. 

 
4.18 Financial instruments      
           
 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 
 
 

           
4.19 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities     
           
 A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 

if the Group has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either to settle on 
a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses arising 
from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 
 

 
4.20 Foreign currency translations      
           
 Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 

dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani 
Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting 
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the year end exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken to profit and loss account 
currently. 

 
 
 
 

   
 The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiary companies are translated to Pak rupees at exchange rates 

prevailing at the balance sheet date. The income and expenses of foreign subsidiary companies are 
translated at average rate of exchange for the year. Translation gains and losses arising on the translation 
of net investment in foreign subsidiary companies are taken to equity under "Foreign Exchange 
Translation Reserve" and on disposal are recognised in the profit and loss account. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        
 

 
        

 
 

        2017  2016 
       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
       

   Other comprehensive income    
    

 
 
    To be reclassified to profit and loss account in 

    subsequent periods 
 

    
 

 
       Effect of translation of net investment in foreign subsidiary  
 

 
      companies  

 
(4,288,724) 

 
523,158 

          
Total comprehensive income for the year 

 
1,018,824,737 

 
487,133,328 

 
     

           
           

          
  The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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        2017  2016 
      Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Revenue   21 5,105,347,388 
 

4,229,262,636 
       

   Cost of production  22 (2,727,564,846) 
 

(2,425,163,065) 
Transmission cost  

 
(189,595,076) 

 
(234,793,351) 

      
 

(2,917,159,922) 
 

(2,659,956,416) 
      

    Gross profit  
 

2,188,187,466 
 

1,569,306,220 
       

   Distribution costs  23 (359,288,210) 
 

(416,061,314) 

 
     

    Administrative expenses  24 (666,597,956) 
 

(492,714,460) 
      

    Other expenses  25 (169,811,134)  (18,714,328) 
      
Other income  26 86,742,907 

 
120,414,176 

       
   Finance costs  27 (21,636,712) 
 

(40,202,997) 
       

   Profit before taxation   1,057,596,361 
 

722,027,297 
       

   Taxation    28 (34,482,900) 
 

(235,417,127) 

 
     

    Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
          
Earnings per share – basic and diluted  29 1.08 

 
0.51 

        
         

   The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
   

     
      

 
  

 

 

 
 Income taxes      
          
 In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Group, the Group takes into account the applicable 

tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

          
 Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 

that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 
 
 

 
 Trade debts      
          
 The Group reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should be 

recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

           Television program costs      
           Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the productionin different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 
 

 
 
 

 
            Note   2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT      ----------- Rupees ---------- 
                 
 Operating fixed assets        6.1  268,867,228  269,132,578 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              272,944,752  269,132,578 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (Deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,039  33,049,344  771,535  10  
   Leasehold improvements  79,471,420  9,614,920  89,086,340  51,242,469  16,423,775  67,666,244  21,420,096  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,950,791  14,919,737  33,870,528  8,319,415  2,225,523  10,544,938  23,325,590  10  
   Vehicles   32,833,980  2,053,623  32,280,294  22,741,446  3,668,511  24,367,284  7,913,010  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,975,058  7,005,000  151,599,656  102,755,582  9,152,267  111,658,911  39,940,745  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,257,119  2,300,026  33,557,145  10,243,931  10  
   Office equipment  59,396,328  15,633,354  72,820,270  32,284,746  7,158,843  37,279,413  35,540,857  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  92,068,935  9,093,997  100,850,932  66,316,910  15,556,409  81,652,477  19,198,455  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
                    
      568,576,368  58,320,631  621,387,876  358,148,670  60,016,113  413,488,154  207,899,722   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,604  20,332,981  14,353,539  27,861,598  42,285,006  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,604  25,750,081  19,353,939  38,279,098  60,967,506   
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
                         2 0 1 7  653,031,329  85,373,565  720,634,480  383,898,751  79,370,052  451,767,252  268,867,228   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------      --------       

 
  

 

 

4.21 Borrowing costs                 
                     
 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use are 
capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 
 

                     
 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 
 
4.22 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

                     
           Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the 

period in which these are approved. 
 

4.23 Impairment       
           

 4.23.1 Financial assets  
 

   
          
  A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows 
of that asset. 

  
  

 
 4.23.2 Non-financial assets  

 
   

          
  The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through discounting 
of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, 
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately identifiable cash flows (cash 
generating units). 

  
  

 

4.24 Functional and presentation currency   
                     
           These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Group's 

functional and presentation currency. 
 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

 
 The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments and 

estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and judgments are 
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of future events that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. However, uncertainty about these judgements 
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the 
asset or liability affected in future periods. 

 
 
 
 

          
 In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following 

estimates and judgments which are significant to the consolidated financial statements:  

          
 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      
          
 The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and residual 

value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these 
estimates, the Group uses the technical resources available with the Group. Any change in the estimates 
in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / amortisation charge and impairment. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

 

4.16 Revenue        
           
 Advertisement revenue gross of agency commission is recognised when the related advertisement or 

commercial appears before the public i.e., telecast/published.  

          
  Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

          
  Digital revenue is recognised whenthe campaignbecomes onlineon the website of the company. 

   
 Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the Group. 

Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.  

   
 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
   
 Revenue from sale of magazines is recognized when magzines are delivered to customers and 

distributors. 
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
4.17 Staff retirement benefits      
         
 The Holding Companyoperates provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Holding Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 
8.33% of the basic salary. 

 
4.18 Financial instruments      
           
 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 
 
 

           
4.19 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities     
           
 A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 

if the Group has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either to settle on 
a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses arising 
from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 
 

 
4.20 Foreign currency translations      
           
 Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 

dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani 
Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting 
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the year end exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken to profit and loss account 
currently. 

 
 
 
 

   
 The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiary companies are translated to Pak rupees at exchange rates 

prevailing at the balance sheet date. The income and expenses of foreign subsidiary companies are 
translated at average rate of exchange for the year. Translation gains and losses arising on the translation 
of net investment in foreign subsidiary companies are taken to equity under "Foreign Exchange 
Translation Reserve" and on disposal are recognised in the profit and loss account. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   30 1,028,435,078 

 
501,319,759 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,791,998) 

 
(290,899,816) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(30,272,556) 

 
(37,527,366) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,148,352 

 
2,837,369 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  8,263,739 

 
(20,108,468) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,944 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  998,382,559 

 
115,202,407 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (89,451,089) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Addition to intangible assets 
 

  (32,778,424) 
 

(16,366,279) 

 
Proceeds from the disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,361 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (112,012,152) 

 
(92,719,411) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject tofinance lease 

 
  (8,916,449) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,112) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
 

Net cash used in financing activities 
 

  (8,923,561) 
 

(173,015,187) 
 

     
   

 
 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
 

  877,446,846 
 

(150,532,191) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

 
  (423,619,793) 

 
(273,087,602) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 
 

  453,827,053 
 

(423,619,793) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents 

 
   

 
 

 Cash and bank balances    453,827,053  50,367,783 
 Short term borrowings    -  (473,987,576) 
        453,827,053  (423,619,793) 
           
 

 
       

 
 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
  

            

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        
 

 
        

 
 

        2017  2016 
       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
       

   Other comprehensive income    
    

 
 
    To be reclassified to profit and loss account in 

    subsequent periods 
 

    
 

 
       Effect of translation of net investment in foreign subsidiary  
 

 
      companies  

 
(4,288,724) 

 
523,158 

          
Total comprehensive income for the year 

 
1,018,824,737 

 
487,133,328 

 
     

           
           

          
  The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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 Income taxes      
          
 In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Group, the Group takes into account the applicable 

tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

          
 Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 

that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 
 
 

 
 Trade debts      
          
 The Group reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should be 

recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

           Television program costs      
           Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the productionin different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 
 

 
 
 

 
            Note   2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT      ----------- Rupees ---------- 
                 
 Operating fixed assets        6.1  268,867,228  269,132,578 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              272,944,752  269,132,578 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (Deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,039  33,049,344  771,535  10  
   Leasehold improvements  79,471,420  9,614,920  89,086,340  51,242,469  16,423,775  67,666,244  21,420,096  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,950,791  14,919,737  33,870,528  8,319,415  2,225,523  10,544,938  23,325,590  10  
   Vehicles   32,833,980  2,053,623  32,280,294  22,741,446  3,668,511  24,367,284  7,913,010  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,975,058  7,005,000  151,599,656  102,755,582  9,152,267  111,658,911  39,940,745  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,257,119  2,300,026  33,557,145  10,243,931  10  
   Office equipment  59,396,328  15,633,354  72,820,270  32,284,746  7,158,843  37,279,413  35,540,857  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  92,068,935  9,093,997  100,850,932  66,316,910  15,556,409  81,652,477  19,198,455  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
                    
      568,576,368  58,320,631  621,387,876  358,148,670  60,016,113  413,488,154  207,899,722   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,604  20,332,981  14,353,539  27,861,598  42,285,006  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,604  25,750,081  19,353,939  38,279,098  60,967,506   
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
                         2 0 1 7  653,031,329  85,373,565  720,634,480  383,898,751  79,370,052  451,767,252  268,867,228   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------      --------       

 
  

 

 

 

      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (Deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5    2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  55,286,581  24,184,839  79,471,420  37,823,691  13,418,778  51,242,469  28,228,951  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,140,391  810,400  18,950,791  6,744,312  1,575,103  8,319,415  10,631,376  10  
   Vehicles   31,969,209  2,467,241  32,833,980  19,413,291  4,429,100  22,741,446  10,092,534  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,410,897  18,564,161  144,975,058  94,574,838  8,180,744  102,755,582  42,219,476  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,604,702  3,652,417  31,257,119  12,543,957  10  
   Office equipment  39,745,554  19,650,774  59,396,328  27,354,922  4,929,824  32,284,746  27,111,582  15  
   Computers  73,070,127  19,065,475  92,068,935  51,727,163  14,606,247  66,316,910  25,752,025  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      485,502,615  84,742,890  568,576,368  303,764,094  55,502,021  358,148,670  210,427,698   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,510,534  10,921,021  20,332,981  35,021,980  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971  13,461,990  84,454,961  9,638,064  16,210,591  25,750,081  58,704,880   
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
                     
        98,204,880  653,031,329    71,850,687    268,994,503       2 0 1 6  557,509,586  98,204,880  653,031,329  313,402,158  71,712,612  383,898,751  269,132,578   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------      --------       

 
 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           

 
 

        
              

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee 
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

 
2017 

  
17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500 

 
 

                           
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 
               Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                 ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

                     
   Cost of production        22  41,443,011   33,866,265 
   Distribution costs        23  5,232,106   4,825,328 
   Administrative expenses        24  32,694,935   33,021,019 
                 79,370,052   71,712,612 

 
  

 

 

4.21 Borrowing costs                 
                     
 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use are 
capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 
 

                     
 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 
 
4.22 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

                     
           Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the 

period in which these are approved. 
 

4.23 Impairment       
           

 4.23.1 Financial assets  
 

   
          
  A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows 
of that asset. 

  
  

 
 4.23.2 Non-financial assets  

 
   

          
  The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through discounting 
of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, 
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately identifiable cash flows (cash 
generating units). 

  
  

 

4.24 Functional and presentation currency   
                     
           These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Group's 

functional and presentation currency. 
 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

 
 The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments and 

estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and judgments are 
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of future events that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. However, uncertainty about these judgements 
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the 
asset or liability affected in future periods. 

 
 
 
 

          
 In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following 

estimates and judgments which are significant to the consolidated financial statements:  

          
 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      
          
 The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and residual 

value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these 
estimates, the Group uses the technical resources available with the Group. Any change in the estimates 
in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / amortisation charge and impairment. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   30 1,028,435,078 

 
501,319,759 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,791,998) 

 
(290,899,816) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(30,272,556) 

 
(37,527,366) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,148,352 

 
2,837,369 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  8,263,739 

 
(20,108,468) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,944 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  998,382,559 

 
115,202,407 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (89,451,089) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Addition to intangible assets 
 

  (32,778,424) 
 

(16,366,279) 

 
Proceeds from the disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,361 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (112,012,152) 

 
(92,719,411) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject tofinance lease 

 
  (8,916,449) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,112) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
 

Net cash used in financing activities 
 

  (8,923,561) 
 

(173,015,187) 
 

     
   

 
 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
 

  877,446,846 
 

(150,532,191) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

 
  (423,619,793) 

 
(273,087,602) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 
 

  453,827,053 
 

(423,619,793) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents 

 
   

 
 

 Cash and bank balances    453,827,053  50,367,783 
 Short term borrowings    -  (473,987,576) 
        453,827,053  (423,619,793) 
           
 

 
       

 
 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
  

            

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
     Reserves   
   Issued,  Foreign       
   subscribed  exchange  Unapprop-     
   and paid- up 

capital 
 translation 

reserve 
 riated 

profit 
 Sub-total  Total 

  -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

       
 

   

          
   

     
       

Balance as at June 30, 2015 945,000,000  (4,360,306)  675,594,015  671,233,709  1,616,233,709 

    
     

   Final cash dividend for the year ended  
    June 30, 2015 @ 17.5% -  -  (165,375,000)  (165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

          
Net profit for the year  -  -  486,610,170  486,610,170  486,610,170 
Other comprehensive income -  523,158  -  523,158  523,158 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  523,158  486,610,170  487,133,328  487,133,328 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2016 945,000,000  (3,837,148)  996,829,185  992,992,037  1,937,992,037 

    
     

   Net profit for the year  -  -  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461 
Other comprehensive loss -  (4,288,724)  -  (4,288,724)  (4,288,724) 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  (4,288,724)  1,023,113,461  1,018,824,737  1,018,824,737 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2017 945,000,000  (8,125,872)  2,019,942,646  2,011,816,774  2,956,816,774 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

          
       

 
 

        
 

 
        

 
 

        2017  2016 
       ----------- Rupees ---------- 
        

  Profit after taxation  
 

1,023,113,461 
 

486,610,170 
       

   Other comprehensive income    
    

 
 
    To be reclassified to profit and loss account in 

    subsequent periods 
 

    
 

 
       Effect of translation of net investment in foreign subsidiary  
 

 
      companies  

 
(4,288,724) 

 
523,158 

          
Total comprehensive income for the year 

 
1,018,824,737 

 
487,133,328 

 
     

           
           

          
  The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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6.4 Capital work-in-progress 

   
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment Total 

  -------------------- Rupees------------------- 
    

 Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 -  -  19,971,898 
 Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 -  -  1,185,044 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) -  -  (21,156,942) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2016 -  -  -  -  
 Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2017 -  -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

 
7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS               
            
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,167,760  *21,425  13,189,185  -  -  -  13,189,185   
  Computer softwares  27,967,521  -   27,967,521  14,536,281  3,457,181  17,993,462  9,974,059  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  27,150,000  59,032,673  9,537,503  700,350  10,237,853  48,794,820  6.67 
  Trade Mark  14,321,500  5,607,000  19,928,500  5,120,706  3,156,775  8,277,481  11,651,019  20 
  2 0 1 7  87,339,454  32,778,425  120,117,879  29,194,490  7,314,306  36,508,796  83,609,083   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,136,600  *31,160  13,167,760  -  -  -  13,167,760   
  Computer softwares  16,682,402  11,285,119  27,967,521  12,394,489  2,141,792  14,536,281  13,431,240  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  -  31,882,673  7,846,073  1,691,430  9,537,503  22,345,170  6.67 
  Trade Mark  9,271,500  5,050,000  14,321,500  2,781,406  2,339,300  5,120,706  9,200,794  20 
  2 0 1 6  70,973,175  16,366,279  87,339,454  23,021,968  6,172,522  29,194,490  58,144,964   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  

follows: 
       

   Cost of production         22  4,130,173  3,774,700 
   Distribution cost         23  -  495,540 
   Administrative expenses         24  3,184,133  1,902,282 
                  7,314,306  6,172,522 

 
8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS             

 Security deposits                 
                      

  - Lease               7,089,800  7,687,450 
  - Rent               7,726,816  2,388,540 
  - Trade               27,827,651  41,046,248 
  - Others               776,154  561,922 
                   43,420,421  51,684,160 

 
  

 

 

 
 Income taxes      
          
 In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Group, the Group takes into account the applicable 

tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

          
 Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 

that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 
 
 

 
 Trade debts      
          
 The Group reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should be 

recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

           Television program costs      
           Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the productionin different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 
 

 
 
 

 
            Note   2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT      ----------- Rupees ---------- 
                 
 Operating fixed assets        6.1  268,867,228  269,132,578 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              272,944,752  269,132,578 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (Deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,039  33,049,344  771,535  10  
   Leasehold improvements  79,471,420  9,614,920  89,086,340  51,242,469  16,423,775  67,666,244  21,420,096  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,950,791  14,919,737  33,870,528  8,319,415  2,225,523  10,544,938  23,325,590  10  
   Vehicles   32,833,980  2,053,623  32,280,294  22,741,446  3,668,511  24,367,284  7,913,010  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,975,058  7,005,000  151,599,656  102,755,582  9,152,267  111,658,911  39,940,745  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,257,119  2,300,026  33,557,145  10,243,931  10  
   Office equipment  59,396,328  15,633,354  72,820,270  32,284,746  7,158,843  37,279,413  35,540,857  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  92,068,935  9,093,997  100,850,932  66,316,910  15,556,409  81,652,477  19,198,455  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
                    
      568,576,368  58,320,631  621,387,876  358,148,670  60,016,113  413,488,154  207,899,722   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,604  20,332,981  14,353,539  27,861,598  42,285,006  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,604  25,750,081  19,353,939  38,279,098  60,967,506   
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
                         2 0 1 7  653,031,329  85,373,565  720,634,480  383,898,751  79,370,052  451,767,252  268,867,228   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------      --------       

 
  

 

 

 

      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (Deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5    2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  55,286,581  24,184,839  79,471,420  37,823,691  13,418,778  51,242,469  28,228,951  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,140,391  810,400  18,950,791  6,744,312  1,575,103  8,319,415  10,631,376  10  
   Vehicles   31,969,209  2,467,241  32,833,980  19,413,291  4,429,100  22,741,446  10,092,534  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,410,897  18,564,161  144,975,058  94,574,838  8,180,744  102,755,582  42,219,476  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,604,702  3,652,417  31,257,119  12,543,957  10  
   Office equipment  39,745,554  19,650,774  59,396,328  27,354,922  4,929,824  32,284,746  27,111,582  15  
   Computers  73,070,127  19,065,475  92,068,935  51,727,163  14,606,247  66,316,910  25,752,025  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      485,502,615  84,742,890  568,576,368  303,764,094  55,502,021  358,148,670  210,427,698   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,510,534  10,921,021  20,332,981  35,021,980  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971  13,461,990  84,454,961  9,638,064  16,210,591  25,750,081  58,704,880   
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
                     
        98,204,880  653,031,329    71,850,687    268,994,503       2 0 1 6  557,509,586  98,204,880  653,031,329  313,402,158  71,712,612  383,898,751  269,132,578   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------      --------       

 
 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           

 
 

        
              

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee 
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

 
2017 

  
17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500 

 
 

                           
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 
               Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                 ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

                     
   Cost of production        22  41,443,011   33,866,265 
   Distribution costs        23  5,232,106   4,825,328 
   Administrative expenses        24  32,694,935   33,021,019 
                 79,370,052   71,712,612 

 
  

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS      
       
 1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Holding Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited 

company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Holding 
Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Holding Company is 
situated at Plot No. 10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.  

  

   
The Holding Company’s principal business is to launch transnational satellite channels and aims at 
presenting a wide variety of cultural heritage. Its core areas of operation are production, 
advertisement, entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with 
respect to information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society. 

  

   
  The ‘Group’ consists of 
   
  Holding Company 
   
  HUM Network Limited 
   
  Subsidiary Companies        

 

2017 2016 
Percentage of holding 

       
HUM TV, Inc. 100% 100% 
HUM Network UK LTD 100% 100% 

 Sky Line Publications (Private) Limited   100%  100% 
 HUM Network FZ LLC   100% 100% 
 HUMM Co. (Private) Limmited   100% -  

 
 1.2 Nature of operations of subsidiaries 
   

HUM TV, Inc., HUM Network UK LTD and HUM Network FZ LLChave been established with the purpose 
of providing entertainment programmes to the South Asian community by increasing presence in the 
United States of America (USA), Canada, UK and UAE respectively. The subsidiary companies will also 
serve as a platform for the Holding Company to explore avenues for greater distribution of the 
Holding Company brands in USA, Canada, UK and UAE and will establish relations with advertisers, as 
well as develop US-based media materials, such as dramas, documentaries and other entertainment 
shows and events. 

  

   
  Skyline Publication (Private) Limited is engaged in the publications of books and magzines.During the 

year ended June 30, 2015, Skyline Publications (Private) Limited acquired 100% equity in Newsline 
Publication (Private) Limited, which is engaged in publishing “Newsline” a monthly English 
magazine. 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2017, a HUMM Co. (Private) Limited was incorporated as a 
consequence of a sceme of arrangement with M.D Production (Private) Limited which will be 
engaged undertaking, developing and producing contents, shows and programs to be aired on the 
Holding Company’s Network of Chennals.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
        

           
           2017 

 
2016 

       Note ----------- Rupees ---------- 

 
  

 
       

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       
 

 
 

 
       

 
Cash generated from operations   30 1,028,435,078 

 
501,319,759 

 
Taxes paid 

 
  (235,791,998) 

 
(290,899,816) 

 
Finance costs paid 

 
 

 
(30,272,556) 

 
(37,527,366) 

 
Profit received on deposit accounts 

 
  6,148,352 

 
2,837,369 

 
Long term deposits  

 
  8,263,739 

 
(20,108,468) 

 
Television program costs 

 
  221,599,944 

 
(40,419,071) 

 
Net cash generated from operating activities 

 
  998,382,559 

 
115,202,407 

 
     

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 
 Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

 
  (89,451,089) 

 
(78,232,982) 

 Addition to intangible assets 
 

  (32,778,424) 
 

(16,366,279) 

 
Proceeds from the disposal of operating fixed assets 

   
10,217,361 

 
1,879,850 

 
Net cash used in investing activities 

 
  (112,012,152) 

 
(92,719,411) 

    
  

   
 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 
   

 
 

    
  

   
 

 

 
Liabilities against assets subject tofinance lease 

 
  (8,916,449) 

 
(8,438,867) 

 
Dividends paid 

 
  (7,112) 

 
(164,576,320) 

 
 

Net cash used in financing activities 
 

  (8,923,561) 
 

(173,015,187) 
 

     
   

 
 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
 

  877,446,846 
 

(150,532,191) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

 
  (423,619,793) 

 
(273,087,602) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 
 

  453,827,053 
 

(423,619,793) 

     
 

   
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents 

 
   

 
 

 Cash and bank balances    453,827,053  50,367,783 
 Short term borrowings    -  (473,987,576) 
        453,827,053  (423,619,793) 
           
 

 
       

 
 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

          
          
          
          
          
  

            

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
     Reserves   
   Issued,  Foreign       
   subscribed  exchange  Unapprop-     
   and paid- up 

capital 
 translation 

reserve 
 riated 

profit 
 Sub-total  Total 

  -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

       
 

   

          
   

     
       

Balance as at June 30, 2015 945,000,000  (4,360,306)  675,594,015  671,233,709  1,616,233,709 

    
     

   Final cash dividend for the year ended  
    June 30, 2015 @ 17.5% -  -  (165,375,000)  (165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

          
Net profit for the year  -  -  486,610,170  486,610,170  486,610,170 
Other comprehensive income -  523,158  -  523,158  523,158 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  523,158  486,610,170  487,133,328  487,133,328 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2016 945,000,000  (3,837,148)  996,829,185  992,992,037  1,937,992,037 

    
     

   Net profit for the year  -  -  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461 
Other comprehensive loss -  (4,288,724)  -  (4,288,724)  (4,288,724) 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  (4,288,724)  1,023,113,461  1,018,824,737  1,018,824,737 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2017 945,000,000  (8,125,872)  2,019,942,646  2,011,816,774  2,956,816,774 
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6.4 Capital work-in-progress 

   
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment Total 

  -------------------- Rupees------------------- 
    

 Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 -  -  19,971,898 
 Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 -  -  1,185,044 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) -  -  (21,156,942) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2016 -  -  -  -  
 Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2017 -  -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

 
7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS               
            
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,167,760  *21,425  13,189,185  -  -  -  13,189,185   
  Computer softwares  27,967,521  -   27,967,521  14,536,281  3,457,181  17,993,462  9,974,059  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  27,150,000  59,032,673  9,537,503  700,350  10,237,853  48,794,820  6.67 
  Trade Mark  14,321,500  5,607,000  19,928,500  5,120,706  3,156,775  8,277,481  11,651,019  20 
  2 0 1 7  87,339,454  32,778,425  120,117,879  29,194,490  7,314,306  36,508,796  83,609,083   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,136,600  *31,160  13,167,760  -  -  -  13,167,760   
  Computer softwares  16,682,402  11,285,119  27,967,521  12,394,489  2,141,792  14,536,281  13,431,240  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  -  31,882,673  7,846,073  1,691,430  9,537,503  22,345,170  6.67 
  Trade Mark  9,271,500  5,050,000  14,321,500  2,781,406  2,339,300  5,120,706  9,200,794  20 
  2 0 1 6  70,973,175  16,366,279  87,339,454  23,021,968  6,172,522  29,194,490  58,144,964   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  

follows: 
       

   Cost of production         22  4,130,173  3,774,700 
   Distribution cost         23  -  495,540 
   Administrative expenses         24  3,184,133  1,902,282 
                  7,314,306  6,172,522 

 
8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS             

 Security deposits                 
                      

  - Lease               7,089,800  7,687,450 
  - Rent               7,726,816  2,388,540 
  - Trade               27,827,651  41,046,248 
  - Others               776,154  561,922 
                   43,420,421  51,684,160 

 
  

 

                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

9. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS             

 Unreleased / released less amortisation          387,583,127  880,608,495 
 In production               86,240,166  80,456,290 
                   473,823,293  961,064,785 
 Less: Current portion       220,168,115  485,809,664 
                   253,655,178  475,255,121 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

10. DEFERRED TAX                

 Deductible temporary differences              
 Provisions 

Unabsorbed Tax Losses  
           26,725,712 

20,038,153 
 8,187,890 

         -   
 Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation allowances   1,210,621  (2,079,329) 
 Subscription income            109,879,451  91,341,890 
                   157,853,937  97,450,451 
 Taxable temporary differences                
 Finance lease   (533,887)  (2,667,990) 
                   157,320,050  94,782,461 

11. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               

 Considered good              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 
 Considered doubtful             129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,884,930,166  1,562,998,440 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        11.1  129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
 11.1 The movement in provision for doubtful debts is as  

follows: 
     

         
  Balance as at the beginning of the year    32,418,948  26,557,297 
  Charge for the year 25  96,671,418  5,861,651 
  Balance as at the end of the year          129,090,366  32,418,948 

 

 11.2 The aging of trade debts as at June 30 is as  
follows: 

      

  Neither past due nor impaired       785,992,008  934,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        546,735,871  263,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        423,111,921  332,137,874 
              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
12. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:          
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         20,430,750  69,086,893 
   - Employees against salary       1,406,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives against salary       451,181  168,960 
              242,770,231  186,571,745 

 
  

 

 

 

      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (Deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5    2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  55,286,581  24,184,839  79,471,420  37,823,691  13,418,778  51,242,469  28,228,951  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,140,391  810,400  18,950,791  6,744,312  1,575,103  8,319,415  10,631,376  10  
   Vehicles   31,969,209  2,467,241  32,833,980  19,413,291  4,429,100  22,741,446  10,092,534  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,410,897  18,564,161  144,975,058  94,574,838  8,180,744  102,755,582  42,219,476  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,604,702  3,652,417  31,257,119  12,543,957  10  
   Office equipment  39,745,554  19,650,774  59,396,328  27,354,922  4,929,824  32,284,746  27,111,582  15  
   Computers  73,070,127  19,065,475  92,068,935  51,727,163  14,606,247  66,316,910  25,752,025  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      485,502,615  84,742,890  568,576,368  303,764,094  55,502,021  358,148,670  210,427,698   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,510,534  10,921,021  20,332,981  35,021,980  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971  13,461,990  84,454,961  9,638,064  16,210,591  25,750,081  58,704,880   
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
                     
        98,204,880  653,031,329    71,850,687    268,994,503       2 0 1 6  557,509,586  98,204,880  653,031,329  313,402,158  71,712,612  383,898,751  269,132,578   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------      --------       

 
 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           

 
 

        
              

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee 
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

 
2017 

  
17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500 

 
 

                           
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 
               Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                 ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

                     
   Cost of production        22  41,443,011   33,866,265 
   Distribution costs        23  5,232,106   4,825,328 
   Administrative expenses        24  32,694,935   33,021,019 
                 79,370,052   71,712,612 

 
  

 
2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE      
          

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017 
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved 
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the 
Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail. 

 

 
 
3. BASIS OF PREPARATION      
          

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 
 
 

 
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
4.1 New and amended standards 

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the current 
year:  

 
    
 IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 

27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 
 

 IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable 
Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 27  - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 
(Amendment) 
 

 
 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

 
The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretation did not 
have any material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 

 
  

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS      
       
 1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Holding Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited 

company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Holding 
Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Holding Company is 
situated at Plot No. 10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.  

  

   
The Holding Company’s principal business is to launch transnational satellite channels and aims at 
presenting a wide variety of cultural heritage. Its core areas of operation are production, 
advertisement, entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with 
respect to information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society. 

  

   
  The ‘Group’ consists of 
   
  Holding Company 
   
  HUM Network Limited 
   
  Subsidiary Companies        

 

2017 2016 
Percentage of holding 

       
HUM TV, Inc. 100% 100% 
HUM Network UK LTD 100% 100% 

 Sky Line Publications (Private) Limited   100%  100% 
 HUM Network FZ LLC   100% 100% 
 HUMM Co. (Private) Limmited   100% -  

 
 1.2 Nature of operations of subsidiaries 
   

HUM TV, Inc., HUM Network UK LTD and HUM Network FZ LLChave been established with the purpose 
of providing entertainment programmes to the South Asian community by increasing presence in the 
United States of America (USA), Canada, UK and UAE respectively. The subsidiary companies will also 
serve as a platform for the Holding Company to explore avenues for greater distribution of the 
Holding Company brands in USA, Canada, UK and UAE and will establish relations with advertisers, as 
well as develop US-based media materials, such as dramas, documentaries and other entertainment 
shows and events. 

  

   
  Skyline Publication (Private) Limited is engaged in the publications of books and magzines.During the 

year ended June 30, 2015, Skyline Publications (Private) Limited acquired 100% equity in Newsline 
Publication (Private) Limited, which is engaged in publishing “Newsline” a monthly English 
magazine. 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2017, a HUMM Co. (Private) Limited was incorporated as a 
consequence of a sceme of arrangement with M.D Production (Private) Limited which will be 
engaged undertaking, developing and producing contents, shows and programs to be aired on the 
Holding Company’s Network of Chennals.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
     Reserves   
   Issued,  Foreign       
   subscribed  exchange  Unapprop-     
   and paid- up 

capital 
 translation 

reserve 
 riated 

profit 
 Sub-total  Total 

  -------------------------Rupees-------------------------- 

 
The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
        

       
 

   

          
   

     
       

Balance as at June 30, 2015 945,000,000  (4,360,306)  675,594,015  671,233,709  1,616,233,709 

    
     

   Final cash dividend for the year ended  
    June 30, 2015 @ 17.5% -  -  (165,375,000)  (165,375,000) 

 
(165,375,000) 

          
Net profit for the year  -  -  486,610,170  486,610,170  486,610,170 
Other comprehensive income -  523,158  -  523,158  523,158 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  523,158  486,610,170  487,133,328  487,133,328 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2016 945,000,000  (3,837,148)  996,829,185  992,992,037  1,937,992,037 

    
     

   Net profit for the year  -  -  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461  1,023,113,461 
Other comprehensive loss -  (4,288,724)  -  (4,288,724)  (4,288,724) 
Total comprehensive income for the year -  (4,288,724)  1,023,113,461  1,018,824,737  1,018,824,737 
            
Balance as at June 30, 2017 945,000,000  (8,125,872)  2,019,942,646  2,011,816,774  2,956,816,774 

HUM NETWORK LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 83



 
              Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                   ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
13. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  6,504,058 
   - Others        1,683,974  10,250,747 
              4,170,681  17,269,305 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        18,189,628  17,906,463 
              34,647,443  26,009,238 
                 
              38,818,124  43,278,543 

 
14. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good       

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Others   12,973,551  1,142,537 
              21,042,953  18,490,488 

 
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks– conventional banks        
  - in current accounts        83,675,876  41,679,050 
  - in deposit accounts      15.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              453,633,048  50,254,366 
              453,827,053  50,367,783 

 15.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 17  2 0 1 6 
 

   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 

        ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 
  

 
6.4 Capital work-in-progress 

   
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment Total 

  -------------------- Rupees------------------- 
    

 Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 -  -  19,971,898 
 Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 -  -  1,185,044 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) -  -  (21,156,942) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2016 -  -  -  -  
 Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2017 -  -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

 
7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS               
            
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,167,760  *21,425  13,189,185  -  -  -  13,189,185   
  Computer softwares  27,967,521  -   27,967,521  14,536,281  3,457,181  17,993,462  9,974,059  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  27,150,000  59,032,673  9,537,503  700,350  10,237,853  48,794,820  6.67 
  Trade Mark  14,321,500  5,607,000  19,928,500  5,120,706  3,156,775  8,277,481  11,651,019  20 
  2 0 1 7  87,339,454  32,778,425  120,117,879  29,194,490  7,314,306  36,508,796  83,609,083   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,136,600  *31,160  13,167,760  -  -  -  13,167,760   
  Computer softwares  16,682,402  11,285,119  27,967,521  12,394,489  2,141,792  14,536,281  13,431,240  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  -  31,882,673  7,846,073  1,691,430  9,537,503  22,345,170  6.67 
  Trade Mark  9,271,500  5,050,000  14,321,500  2,781,406  2,339,300  5,120,706  9,200,794  20 
  2 0 1 6  70,973,175  16,366,279  87,339,454  23,021,968  6,172,522  29,194,490  58,144,964   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  

follows: 
       

   Cost of production         22  4,130,173  3,774,700 
   Distribution cost         23  -  495,540 
   Administrative expenses         24  3,184,133  1,902,282 
                  7,314,306  6,172,522 

 
8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS             

 Security deposits                 
                      

  - Lease               7,089,800  7,687,450 
  - Rent               7,726,816  2,388,540 
  - Trade               27,827,651  41,046,248 
  - Others               776,154  561,922 
                   43,420,421  51,684,160 

 
  

 

                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

9. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS             

 Unreleased / released less amortisation          387,583,127  880,608,495 
 In production               86,240,166  80,456,290 
                   473,823,293  961,064,785 
 Less: Current portion       220,168,115  485,809,664 
                   253,655,178  475,255,121 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

10. DEFERRED TAX                

 Deductible temporary differences              
 Provisions 

Unabsorbed Tax Losses  
           26,725,712 

20,038,153 
 8,187,890 

         -   
 Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation allowances   1,210,621  (2,079,329) 
 Subscription income            109,879,451  91,341,890 
                   157,853,937  97,450,451 
 Taxable temporary differences                
 Finance lease   (533,887)  (2,667,990) 
                   157,320,050  94,782,461 

11. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               

 Considered good              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 
 Considered doubtful             129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,884,930,166  1,562,998,440 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        11.1  129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
 11.1 The movement in provision for doubtful debts is as  

follows: 
     

         
  Balance as at the beginning of the year    32,418,948  26,557,297 
  Charge for the year 25  96,671,418  5,861,651 
  Balance as at the end of the year          129,090,366  32,418,948 

 

 11.2 The aging of trade debts as at June 30 is as  
follows: 

      

  Neither past due nor impaired       785,992,008  934,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        546,735,871  263,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        423,111,921  332,137,874 
              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
12. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:          
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         20,430,750  69,086,893 
   - Employees against salary       1,406,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives against salary       451,181  168,960 
              242,770,231  186,571,745 

 
  

 

 

 
4.2 Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective  
 The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 

the respective standard or interpretation:  
 

    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 

In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 
issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP 
for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 
 
    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

  

 
2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE      
          

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017 
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved 
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the 
Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail. 

 

 
 
3. BASIS OF PREPARATION      
          

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 
 
 

 
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
4.1 New and amended standards 

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the current 
year:  

 
    
 IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 

27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 
 

 IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable 
Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 27  - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 
(Amendment) 
 

 
 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

 
The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretation did not 
have any material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 
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17. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       Lease Present Lease Present 
       Payment value Payment Value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950 27,380,984 27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  - 4,372,572 - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958 23,097,780 23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

 17.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Holding Company with commercial banks for vehicles, 
audio visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments 
latest by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for 
the number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to 
be borne by the Holding Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Holding Company has to pay 
the entire rent for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 
months KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
 

             2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
            Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          

 Creditors          18.1 245,454,124  411,421,929 
 Accrued liabilities         273,693,876  209,653,939 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         14,160,308  14,060,831 
 Payable to provident fund       18.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           24,539,941  25,013,220 
              590,200,033  699,298,498 

 

 18.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 
related party. 

 
    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
18.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
18.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 

 
  

 
              Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                   ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
13. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  6,504,058 
   - Others        1,683,974  10,250,747 
              4,170,681  17,269,305 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        18,189,628  17,906,463 
              34,647,443  26,009,238 
                 
              38,818,124  43,278,543 

 
14. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good       

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Others   12,973,551  1,142,537 
              21,042,953  18,490,488 

 
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks– conventional banks        
  - in current accounts        83,675,876  41,679,050 
  - in deposit accounts      15.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              453,633,048  50,254,366 
              453,827,053  50,367,783 

 15.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 17  2 0 1 6 
 

   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 

        ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 
  

(Number of shares)

 

                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

9. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS             

 Unreleased / released less amortisation          387,583,127  880,608,495 
 In production               86,240,166  80,456,290 
                   473,823,293  961,064,785 
 Less: Current portion       220,168,115  485,809,664 
                   253,655,178  475,255,121 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

10. DEFERRED TAX                

 Deductible temporary differences              
 Provisions 

Unabsorbed Tax Losses  
           26,725,712 

20,038,153 
 8,187,890 

         -   
 Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation allowances   1,210,621  (2,079,329) 
 Subscription income            109,879,451  91,341,890 
                   157,853,937  97,450,451 
 Taxable temporary differences                
 Finance lease   (533,887)  (2,667,990) 
                   157,320,050  94,782,461 

11. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               

 Considered good              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 
 Considered doubtful             129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,884,930,166  1,562,998,440 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        11.1  129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
 11.1 The movement in provision for doubtful debts is as  

follows: 
     

         
  Balance as at the beginning of the year    32,418,948  26,557,297 
  Charge for the year 25  96,671,418  5,861,651 
  Balance as at the end of the year          129,090,366  32,418,948 

 

 11.2 The aging of trade debts as at June 30 is as  
follows: 

      

  Neither past due nor impaired       785,992,008  934,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        546,735,871  263,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        423,111,921  332,137,874 
              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
12. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:          
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         20,430,750  69,086,893 
   - Employees against salary       1,406,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives against salary       451,181  168,960 
              242,770,231  186,571,745 

 
  

 

 

 
4.3 Basis of consolidation      
          
 These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and its 

subsidiary companies. 
   
 - The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are included in the consolidated financial 

statements from the date the control commences until the date the control ceases. In preparing 
consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the Holding Company and subsidiary 
companies are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses. Significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 

   
 - Non-controlling interest are the part of the results of the operations and net assets of the subsidiary 

companies attributable to interests which are not owned by the Group. Interest in the equity of 
subsidiary companies not attributable to the Holding Company is reported in the consolidated 
statement of changes in equity as non-controlling interest. Profit or loss attributable to non-
controlling interest is reported in the consolidated profit and loss account as profit or loss attributable 
to non-controlling interest. 

 

4.4 Fixed assets and depreciation      
          
 4.4.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  Operating property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment.   

 
  Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 

historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates specified in Note 6.1. 
Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is available to use and no 
depreciation is charged for the month in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Group. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognised. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
 

  Leased      
  Assets held under finance lease are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any. These are accounted for by recording the asset at the lower of present 
value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of asset acquired. 
The related obligation under the lease is accounted for as liability. Financial charges are allocated to 
the accounting period in a manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the 
outstanding liability. 

  
  
  
  

            Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basis as for owned assets. 
            Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amortised over the lease term. 
         
 4.4.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses and consists of expenditures incurred 

and advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are 
transferred to specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
4.2 Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective  
 The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 

the respective standard or interpretation:  
 

    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 

In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 
issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP 
for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 
 
    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

  

 
2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE      
          

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017 
communicated Commission's decision that the companies whose financial year closes on or before 30 
June 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance. 
Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved 
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the 
Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail. 

 

 
 
3. BASIS OF PREPARATION      
          

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 
 
 

 
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
4.1 New and amended standards 

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards which became effective for the current 
year:  

 
    
 IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 

27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 
Exception (Amendment) 
 

 IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38  intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable 
Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 
 

 IAS 27  - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 
(Amendment) 
 

 
 Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB in September 2014 
  

 

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of 
disposal 
 

 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts 

 

 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed 
interim financial statements 
 

 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue 

 

 
IAS 34 - Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment) 

 

 
The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretation did not 
have any material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 
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18.2.2 The breakup of investment is as follows: 

      
       

2017 
 

2016 

       
(Rupees)  % 

 
(Rupees)  % 

              
 

Treasury bills 
   

9,711,000  8.63 
 

9,969,800  12.76 
 Mutual funds   16,356,806  14.54  1,891,210  2.49 

 
Term deposit certificate 

  
11,055,574  9.83 

 
10,000,000  13.16 

 
Bank balance – deposit accounts 

 
75,338,844  67.00 

 
54,389,924  71.59 

       
112,462,224  100.00 

 
76,250,934 

 
100.00 

 
18.2.3 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
19. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS – secured     

 
 19.1 As of the balance sheet date, finance facilities from commercial banks amounted to Rs. 700,000,000 

(2016: Rs. 550,000,000) which remained unutilized. 
 
20. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        
                 
 20.1 For the tax year 2013, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) passed an order under 

section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 wherein certain disallowances / addbacks were 
made to the taxable income of the Holding company. The Holding company filed an appeal before the 
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the aforesaid order. The CIR(A) has confirmed the 
additions made on account of agency commission and cost of outsourced programs. The Holding 
company has challenged the aforesaid appellate order of the CIR(A) before the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue, which is pending adjudication. Further, the ACIR passed an appeal effect order creating 
a tax demand of Rs.182,961,339/-. However The Holding company has obtained stay from recovery of 
the above tax demand from the Sindh High Court. The management, based on the legal and tax advice, 
is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Holding Company and accordingly, no 
provision has been made in this respect in these financial statements. 

                 
 20.2 Commitments 
                 
  Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and M.D 

Production FZ LLC - related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to Rs. 163,962,500/-(2016: Rs. 
440,996,900/-) and Nil (2016: Rs. 45,728,172/-) respectively. Commitment for purchase of television 
programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to  Rs. 11,753,000/-(2016: Rs. 
48,675,120/-). 

     

 

 
             Note  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
21. REVENUE – net             
                 
 Advertisement revenue        4,700,512,438  3,771,746,574 
 Production revenue        166,238,620  126,838,260 
 Digital revenue        26,357,293  34,696,082 
 Subscription income        152,869,851  53,354,921 
 Film distribution revenue        59,369,186  242,626,799 
             21.1 5,105,347,388  4,229,262,636 

 

 21.1 Revenue is net off the following items: 
   
  Sales tax       710,012,143  603,907,315 
  Discount to customers        330,531,819  239,155,101 
          1,040,543,962  843,062,416 
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17. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       Lease Present Lease Present 
       Payment value Payment Value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950 27,380,984 27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  - 4,372,572 - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958 23,097,780 23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

 17.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Holding Company with commercial banks for vehicles, 
audio visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments 
latest by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for 
the number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to 
be borne by the Holding Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Holding Company has to pay 
the entire rent for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 
months KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
 

             2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
            Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          

 Creditors          18.1 245,454,124  411,421,929 
 Accrued liabilities         273,693,876  209,653,939 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         14,160,308  14,060,831 
 Payable to provident fund       18.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           24,539,941  25,013,220 
              590,200,033  699,298,498 

 

 18.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 
related party. 

 
    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
18.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
18.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 

 
  

 
              Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                   ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
13. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  6,504,058 
   - Others        1,683,974  10,250,747 
              4,170,681  17,269,305 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        18,189,628  17,906,463 
              34,647,443  26,009,238 
                 
              38,818,124  43,278,543 

 
14. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good       

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Others   12,973,551  1,142,537 
              21,042,953  18,490,488 

 
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks– conventional banks        
  - in current accounts        83,675,876  41,679,050 
  - in deposit accounts      15.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              453,633,048  50,254,366 
              453,827,053  50,367,783 

 15.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 17  2 0 1 6 
 

   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 

        ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 
  

 

 

4.5 Business combination and goodwill 
   
 Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The cost of an 

acquisition is measured as the cash paid and the fair value of other assets given, equity instruments 
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition. The acquired identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities are measured at their fair 
values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the net fair value of the 
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is recognized as goodwill.  

   
 Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. 

Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable 
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the 
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized. 

 
4.6 Intangible assets 

 
    

          
 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 

assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

          
 Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 

there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the 
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 
 

          
 Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognised. 

 

 
4.7 Television program costs      
          
 Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realisable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and administrative 
costs are expensed as incurred. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 

based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 
 

 
4.8 Inventories      
          
 Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 

are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  
          
4.9 Trade debts      
          
 Trade debts originated by the Group are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 

allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     

 

 

 
4.3 Basis of consolidation      
          
 These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and its 

subsidiary companies. 
   
 - The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are included in the consolidated financial 

statements from the date the control commences until the date the control ceases. In preparing 
consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the Holding Company and subsidiary 
companies are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses. Significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 

   
 - Non-controlling interest are the part of the results of the operations and net assets of the subsidiary 

companies attributable to interests which are not owned by the Group. Interest in the equity of 
subsidiary companies not attributable to the Holding Company is reported in the consolidated 
statement of changes in equity as non-controlling interest. Profit or loss attributable to non-
controlling interest is reported in the consolidated profit and loss account as profit or loss attributable 
to non-controlling interest. 

 

4.4 Fixed assets and depreciation      
          
 4.4.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  Operating property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment.   

 
  Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 

historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates specified in Note 6.1. 
Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is available to use and no 
depreciation is charged for the month in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Group. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognised. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
 

  Leased      
  Assets held under finance lease are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any. These are accounted for by recording the asset at the lower of present 
value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of asset acquired. 
The related obligation under the lease is accounted for as liability. Financial charges are allocated to 
the accounting period in a manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the 
outstanding liability. 

  
  
  
  

            Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basis as for owned assets. 
            Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amortised over the lease term. 
         
 4.4.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses and consists of expenditures incurred 

and advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are 
transferred to specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 

  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
4.2 Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective  
 The following standards and interpretations would be effective from the dates mentioned below against 

the respective standard or interpretation:  
 

    Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    Beginning 
  on or after) 
        
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of Share-

based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in 
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) 
 

Not yet finalized 

IAS 7 - Statement of Cashflows 
 

01 January 2017 

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized 
losses (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2017 

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 
4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property 
(Amendments) 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
 

01 January 2019 

 
 The above standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the 

Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application. 
 

In addition to the above standards, improvements to various accounting standards have also been 
issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2018. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards 
will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial 
application. 

 
Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP 
for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 
 
    IASB Effective date  
    (accounting periods 
    beginning 
     on or after) 

 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 

 
01 January 2018 

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 
 

01 January 2016 

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
 

01 January 2018 

IFRS 16 - Leases 
 

01 January 2019 

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 
 

01 January 2021 

  



 

 

 
18.2.2 The breakup of investment is as follows: 

      
       

2017 
 

2016 

       
(Rupees)  % 

 
(Rupees)  % 

              
 

Treasury bills 
   

9,711,000  8.63 
 

9,969,800  12.76 
 Mutual funds   16,356,806  14.54  1,891,210  2.49 

 
Term deposit certificate 

  
11,055,574  9.83 

 
10,000,000  13.16 

 
Bank balance – deposit accounts 

 
75,338,844  67.00 

 
54,389,924  71.59 

       
112,462,224  100.00 

 
76,250,934 

 
100.00 

 
18.2.3 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
19. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS – secured     

 
 19.1 As of the balance sheet date, finance facilities from commercial banks amounted to Rs. 700,000,000 

(2016: Rs. 550,000,000) which remained unutilized. 
 
20. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        
                 
 20.1 For the tax year 2013, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) passed an order under 

section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 wherein certain disallowances / addbacks were 
made to the taxable income of the Holding company. The Holding company filed an appeal before the 
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the aforesaid order. The CIR(A) has confirmed the 
additions made on account of agency commission and cost of outsourced programs. The Holding 
company has challenged the aforesaid appellate order of the CIR(A) before the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue, which is pending adjudication. Further, the ACIR passed an appeal effect order creating 
a tax demand of Rs.182,961,339/-. However The Holding company has obtained stay from recovery of 
the above tax demand from the Sindh High Court. The management, based on the legal and tax advice, 
is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Holding Company and accordingly, no 
provision has been made in this respect in these financial statements. 

                 
 20.2 Commitments 
                 
  Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and M.D 

Production FZ LLC - related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to Rs. 163,962,500/-(2016: Rs. 
440,996,900/-) and Nil (2016: Rs. 45,728,172/-) respectively. Commitment for purchase of television 
programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to  Rs. 11,753,000/-(2016: Rs. 
48,675,120/-). 

     

 

 
             Note  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
21. REVENUE – net             
                 
 Advertisement revenue        4,700,512,438  3,771,746,574 
 Production revenue        166,238,620  126,838,260 
 Digital revenue        26,357,293  34,696,082 
 Subscription income        152,869,851  53,354,921 
 Film distribution revenue        59,369,186  242,626,799 
             21.1 5,105,347,388  4,229,262,636 

 

 21.1 Revenue is net off the following items: 
   
  Sales tax       710,012,143  603,907,315 
  Discount to customers        330,531,819  239,155,101 
          1,040,543,962  843,062,416 

 
 
  

 
17. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       Lease Present Lease Present 
       Payment value Payment Value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950 27,380,984 27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  - 4,372,572 - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958 23,097,780 23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

 17.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Holding Company with commercial banks for vehicles, 
audio visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments 
latest by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for 
the number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to 
be borne by the Holding Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Holding Company has to pay 
the entire rent for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 
months KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
 

             2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
            Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          

 Creditors          18.1 245,454,124  411,421,929 
 Accrued liabilities         273,693,876  209,653,939 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         14,160,308  14,060,831 
 Payable to provident fund       18.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           24,539,941  25,013,220 
              590,200,033  699,298,498 

 

 18.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 
related party. 

 
    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
18.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
18.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 

 
  

 

 

4.5 Business combination and goodwill 
   
 Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The cost of an 

acquisition is measured as the cash paid and the fair value of other assets given, equity instruments 
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition. The acquired identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities are measured at their fair 
values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the net fair value of the 
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is recognized as goodwill.  

   
 Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. 

Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable 
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the 
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized. 

 
4.6 Intangible assets 

 
    

          
 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible 

assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated 
impairment losses. 

 

          
 Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 

there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the 
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in profit and loss 
account in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 

 
 

          
 Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit and loss 
account when the asset is derecognised. 

 

 
4.7 Television program costs      
          
 Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventory consumed, 
production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated amortisation and net 
realisable value (NRV). NRV is estimated by the management on the basis of future revenue generation 
capacity of the program. Acquired television program licenses and rights are recorded when the license 
period begins and the program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and administrative 
costs are expensed as incurred. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and rights are charged to expense 

based on the ratio of the total revenues earned till to date to gross revenues from all sources including 
estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual production basis. 

 
 

 
4.8 Inventories      
          
 Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average cost basis and 

are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.  
          
4.9 Trade debts      
          
 Trade debts originated by the Group are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an 

allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is based on the management's assessment of 
customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. 

 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     

 

 

 
4.3 Basis of consolidation      
          
 These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and its 

subsidiary companies. 
   
 - The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are included in the consolidated financial 

statements from the date the control commences until the date the control ceases. In preparing 
consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the Holding Company and subsidiary 
companies are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses. Significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 

   
 - Non-controlling interest are the part of the results of the operations and net assets of the subsidiary 

companies attributable to interests which are not owned by the Group. Interest in the equity of 
subsidiary companies not attributable to the Holding Company is reported in the consolidated 
statement of changes in equity as non-controlling interest. Profit or loss attributable to non-
controlling interest is reported in the consolidated profit and loss account as profit or loss attributable 
to non-controlling interest. 

 

4.4 Fixed assets and depreciation      
          
 4.4.1 Property, plant and equipment  

 
   

          
  Owned      
  Operating property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

impairment.   

 
  Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the 

historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates specified in Note 6.1. 
Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is available to use and no 
depreciation is charged for the month in which asset was disposed off. 

  
  

          
  Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major 

renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future 
economic benefits will flow to the Group. 

  
  

          
  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in the year the asset is derecognised. 

  
  
  

          
  The assets' residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and adjusted if 

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.   

          
 

  Leased      
  Assets held under finance lease are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any. These are accounted for by recording the asset at the lower of present 
value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of asset acquired. 
The related obligation under the lease is accounted for as liability. Financial charges are allocated to 
the accounting period in a manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the 
outstanding liability. 

  
  
  
  

            Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basis as for owned assets. 
            Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amortised over the lease term. 
         
 4.4.2 Capital work-in-progress  

 
   

          
  These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses and consists of expenditures incurred 

and advances made in respect of specific assets during the construction period. These are 
transferred to specific assets as and when assets are available for use. 
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             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
24. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES         
                 
 Salaries and benefits       24.1 429,847,519  297,391,322 
 Technical advisory fee       24.2 36,000,000  36,000,000 
 Depreciation         6.3 32,694,935  33,021,019 
 Amortisation         7.1 3,184,133  1,902,282 
 Repair and maintenance        15,206,557  15,249,062 
 Communication         4,893,546  5,389,196 
 Traveling and conveyance        29,146,154  20,750,986 
 Fee and subscription        17,629,692  9,544,390 
 Utilities           6,589,350  6,838,760 
 Legal and professional charges        57,053,745  14,709,565 
 Printing, stationery and periodicals       5,030,023  4,242,663 
 Rent, rates and taxes        15,180,354  34,865,241 
 Insurance           4,992,775  4,581,596 
 Auditors’ remuneration       24.3 5,588,294  5,305,666 
 Operatiang lease rentals        -   390,842 
 Security charges         3,285,879  1,900,870 
 Donations          24.4 275,000  631,000 
              666,597,956  492,714,460 
                 
 24.1 Include Rs. 3,692,650/- (2016: Rs. 4,221,597) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 
                 
 24.2 Represents amount paid / payable to director of the Holding Company for technical advisory services 

rendered in terms of the technical advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of Directors.    
                 
              2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 24.3 Auditors’ remuneration          
                 
   Audit fee         3,054,421  2,261,270 
   Fee for consolidated financial statements     425,000  300,000 
   Fee for half yearly review      350,000  300,000 
   Tax and other services        1,458,873  2,148,506 
   Out of pocket expenses        300,000  295,890 
              5,588,294  5,305,666 

 
 24.4 Recipients of donations do not include any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest. 

 
              2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
25. OTHER EXPENSES      
       
       
                 
 Trade debts written off      69,881,689  -  
 Provision for doubtful debts     11.1 96,671,418  5,861,651 
 Exchange loss       3,258,027  12,852,677 
             

 
169,811,134  18,714,328 

 
  

 

 

 
             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
22. COST OF PRODUCTION           
                 
 Cost of outsourced programs         1,374,314,087  1,642,678,199 
 Cost of in-house programs        273,301,630  221,862,135 
 Cost of inventory consumed        4,068,268  4,026,736 
 Salaries and benefits       22.1 413,234,475  423,343,050 
 Depreciation         6.3 41,443,011  33,866,265 
 Amortisation        7.1 4,130,173  3,774,700 
 Traveling and conveyance        25,840,035  25,243,125 
 Utilities           14,296,685  13,418,047 
 Rent, rates and taxes        14,797,260  12,964,164 
 Insurance        11,011,954  7,057,901 
 Repair and maintenance        22,602,353  17,484,499 
 Fee and subscription        7,734,585  5,744,036 
 Communication        10,826,233  8,594,971 
 Security charges         2,372,845  1,949,034 
 Consultancy        5,099,019  4,263,210 
 Printing and stationery        15,250,741  3,666,264 
              2,240,323,354  2,429,936,336 
 In production television programs - opening      80,456,290  92,774,464 
 In production television programs - closing      (86,240,166)  (80,456,290) 
              2,234,539,478  2,442,254,510 
 Released / unreleased programs - opening      880,608,495  863,517,050 
 Released / unreleased programs - closing      (387,583,127)  (880,608,495) 
              2,727,564,846  2,425,163,065 
                 
 22.1 Include Rs. 14,836,831/-  (2016: Rs. 12,632,615) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 

 
 

             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
23. DISTRIBUTION COSTS           
                 
 Advertisement and promotion        153,209,718  245,715,116 
 Salaries and benefits       23.1 167,750,733  131,126,895 
 Traveling and conveyance        12,766,645  12,204,312 
 Rent, rates and taxes        6,268,121  5,017,058 
 Utilities           2,703,798  2,836,398 
 Depreciation         6.3 5,232,106  4,825,328 
 Amortization     7.1 -  495,540 
 Communication          1,741,185  3,484,804 
 Insurance           3,379,277  2,701,120 
 Repair and maintenance        3,677,837  3,761,697 
 Fees and subscription        1,493,323  1,607,228 
 Security charges         378,433  1,342,220 
 Printing and stationery         687,034  849,936 
 Training        -   39,487 
 Operating lease rental        -   54,175 
              359,288,210  416,061,314 
                 
 23.1 Include Rs. 6,073,446/- (2016: Rs. 5,250,690) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 

 
  

 

 

4.16 Revenue        
           
 Advertisement revenue gross of agency commission is recognised when the related advertisement or 

commercial appears before the public i.e., telecast/published.  

          
  Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

          
  Digital revenue is recognised whenthe campaignbecomes onlineon the website of the company. 

   
 Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the Group. 

Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.  

   
 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
   
 Revenue from sale of magazines is recognized when magzines are delivered to customers and 

distributors. 
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
4.17 Staff retirement benefits      
         
 The Holding Companyoperates provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Holding Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 
8.33% of the basic salary. 

 
4.18 Financial instruments      
           
 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 
 
 

           
4.19 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities     
           
 A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 

if the Group has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either to settle on 
a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses arising 
from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 
 

 
4.20 Foreign currency translations      
           
 Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 

dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani 
Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting 
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the year end exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken to profit and loss account 
currently. 

 
 
 
 

   
 The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiary companies are translated to Pak rupees at exchange rates 

prevailing at the balance sheet date. The income and expenses of foreign subsidiary companies are 
translated at average rate of exchange for the year. Translation gains and losses arising on the translation 
of net investment in foreign subsidiary companies are taken to equity under "Foreign Exchange 
Translation Reserve" and on disposal are recognised in the profit and loss account. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

4.10 Loans, advances and other receivables     
          
 These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any. 

 
 
          
4.11 Taxation       
          
 Current       
          
 Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 

2001.  

 
 
 Deferred       
           Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, on all major temporary differences 

arising at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in 
the consolidated financial statements.  

 
 

          
 Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 

recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future taxable 
profits will be available against which the assets may be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

 
 
 

          
 The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the 

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be recognized.  

 
 

          
 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the period 

when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

 
 

 
4.12 Cash and cash equivalents      
          
 These are carried at cost and consist of cash in hand and bank balances net off short term borrowings.  
 
 

 
4.13 Long term and short term borrowings      
          
 These are recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on accrual basis 

and are disclosed as accrued mark-up to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.  

          
4.14 Trade and other payables      
          
 Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 

consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Group.  

 
4.15 Provisions       
           
 Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 

past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance 
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.16 Revenue        

HUM NETWORK LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 201788



 
 
             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
26. OTHER INCOME           

 Income from financial assets           
 Profit on deposit accounts    6,148,352  2,837,369 

 Income from non financial assets         
 Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets      3,948,500  412,732 
 Magazine, DVD sale and others       65,677,212  72,100,250 
 Liabilities no longer payable written back 

Others 
   10,865,243 

103,600 
 45,063,825 
             - 

              80,594,555  117,576,807 

              86,742,907  120,414,176 

 
27. FINANCE COSTS            

 Mark-up on short term borrowings      14,812,392  33,195,669 
 Finance lease charges        4,303,627  4,982,812 
 Bank charges          2,520,693  2,024,516 
              21,636,712  40,202,997 

 
28. TAXATION             

 Current            77,045,914 282,498,447 
 Deferred            (42,563,014) (47,081,320) 
              34,482,900 235,417,127 

 
 

28.1 The Holding Company has filed its return of income up to tax year 2016. The return so filed is deemed 
to be an assessment order issued by the Taxation Authorities on the date the complete return is filed. 
The Holding Company is subject to Final Tax Regime under Section 153((3)(e)) of the Income Tax 
Ordinance, 2001, therefore, relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit has not 
been presented. 

 
 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
29. EARNINGS PER SHARE – basic and diluted        

 Profit after taxation      Rupees  1,023,113,461  486,610,170 

 Weighted average number of ordinary shares         
  outstanding during the year        945,000,000  945,000,000 

 Earnings per share      Rupee  1.08  0.51 
  

 

 

                 
             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
24. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES         
                 
 Salaries and benefits       24.1 429,847,519  297,391,322 
 Technical advisory fee       24.2 36,000,000  36,000,000 
 Depreciation         6.3 32,694,935  33,021,019 
 Amortisation         7.1 3,184,133  1,902,282 
 Repair and maintenance        15,206,557  15,249,062 
 Communication         4,893,546  5,389,196 
 Traveling and conveyance        29,146,154  20,750,986 
 Fee and subscription        17,629,692  9,544,390 
 Utilities           6,589,350  6,838,760 
 Legal and professional charges        57,053,745  14,709,565 
 Printing, stationery and periodicals       5,030,023  4,242,663 
 Rent, rates and taxes        15,180,354  34,865,241 
 Insurance           4,992,775  4,581,596 
 Auditors’ remuneration       24.3 5,588,294  5,305,666 
 Operatiang lease rentals        -   390,842 
 Security charges         3,285,879  1,900,870 
 Donations          24.4 275,000  631,000 
              666,597,956  492,714,460 
                 
 24.1 Include Rs. 3,692,650/- (2016: Rs. 4,221,597) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 
                 
 24.2 Represents amount paid / payable to director of the Holding Company for technical advisory services 

rendered in terms of the technical advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of Directors.    
                 
              2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 24.3 Auditors’ remuneration          
                 
   Audit fee         3,054,421  2,261,270 
   Fee for consolidated financial statements     425,000  300,000 
   Fee for half yearly review      350,000  300,000 
   Tax and other services        1,458,873  2,148,506 
   Out of pocket expenses        300,000  295,890 
              5,588,294  5,305,666 

 
 24.4 Recipients of donations do not include any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest. 

 
              2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
25. OTHER EXPENSES      
       
       
                 
 Trade debts written off      69,881,689  -  
 Provision for doubtful debts     11.1 96,671,418  5,861,651 
 Exchange loss       3,258,027  12,852,677 
             

 
169,811,134  18,714,328 

 
  

 

 

 
             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
22. COST OF PRODUCTION           
                 
 Cost of outsourced programs         1,374,314,087  1,642,678,199 
 Cost of in-house programs        273,301,630  221,862,135 
 Cost of inventory consumed        4,068,268  4,026,736 
 Salaries and benefits       22.1 413,234,475  423,343,050 
 Depreciation         6.3 41,443,011  33,866,265 
 Amortisation        7.1 4,130,173  3,774,700 
 Traveling and conveyance        25,840,035  25,243,125 
 Utilities           14,296,685  13,418,047 
 Rent, rates and taxes        14,797,260  12,964,164 
 Insurance        11,011,954  7,057,901 
 Repair and maintenance        22,602,353  17,484,499 
 Fee and subscription        7,734,585  5,744,036 
 Communication        10,826,233  8,594,971 
 Security charges         2,372,845  1,949,034 
 Consultancy        5,099,019  4,263,210 
 Printing and stationery        15,250,741  3,666,264 
              2,240,323,354  2,429,936,336 
 In production television programs - opening      80,456,290  92,774,464 
 In production television programs - closing      (86,240,166)  (80,456,290) 
              2,234,539,478  2,442,254,510 
 Released / unreleased programs - opening      880,608,495  863,517,050 
 Released / unreleased programs - closing      (387,583,127)  (880,608,495) 
              2,727,564,846  2,425,163,065 
                 
 22.1 Include Rs. 14,836,831/-  (2016: Rs. 12,632,615) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 

 
 

             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
23. DISTRIBUTION COSTS           
                 
 Advertisement and promotion        153,209,718  245,715,116 
 Salaries and benefits       23.1 167,750,733  131,126,895 
 Traveling and conveyance        12,766,645  12,204,312 
 Rent, rates and taxes        6,268,121  5,017,058 
 Utilities           2,703,798  2,836,398 
 Depreciation         6.3 5,232,106  4,825,328 
 Amortization     7.1 -  495,540 
 Communication          1,741,185  3,484,804 
 Insurance           3,379,277  2,701,120 
 Repair and maintenance        3,677,837  3,761,697 
 Fees and subscription        1,493,323  1,607,228 
 Security charges         378,433  1,342,220 
 Printing and stationery         687,034  849,936 
 Training        -   39,487 
 Operating lease rental        -   54,175 
              359,288,210  416,061,314 
                 
 23.1 Include Rs. 6,073,446/- (2016: Rs. 5,250,690) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 

 
  

 

 

4.21 Borrowing costs                 
                     
 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use are 
capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 
 

                     
 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 
 
4.22 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

                     
           Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the 

period in which these are approved. 
 

4.23 Impairment       
           

 4.23.1 Financial assets  
 

   
          
  A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows 
of that asset. 

  
  

 
 4.23.2 Non-financial assets  

 
   

          
  The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through discounting 
of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, 
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately identifiable cash flows (cash 
generating units). 

  
  

 

4.24 Functional and presentation currency   
                     
           These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Group's 

functional and presentation currency. 
 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

 
 The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments and 

estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and judgments are 
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of future events that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. However, uncertainty about these judgements 
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the 
asset or liability affected in future periods. 

 
 
 
 

          
 In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following 

estimates and judgments which are significant to the consolidated financial statements:  

          
 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      
          
 The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and residual 

value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these 
estimates, the Group uses the technical resources available with the Group. Any change in the estimates 
in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / amortisation charge and impairment. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

 

4.16 Revenue        
           
 Advertisement revenue gross of agency commission is recognised when the related advertisement or 

commercial appears before the public i.e., telecast/published.  

          
  Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

          
  Digital revenue is recognised whenthe campaignbecomes onlineon the website of the company. 

   
 Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the Group. 

Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.  

   
 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
   
 Revenue from sale of magazines is recognized when magzines are delivered to customers and 

distributors. 
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
4.17 Staff retirement benefits      
         
 The Holding Companyoperates provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Holding Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 
8.33% of the basic salary. 

 
4.18 Financial instruments      
           
 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 
 
 

           
4.19 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities     
           
 A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 

if the Group has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either to settle on 
a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses arising 
from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 
 

 
4.20 Foreign currency translations      
           
 Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 

dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani 
Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting 
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the year end exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken to profit and loss account 
currently. 

 
 
 
 

   
 The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiary companies are translated to Pak rupees at exchange rates 

prevailing at the balance sheet date. The income and expenses of foreign subsidiary companies are 
translated at average rate of exchange for the year. Translation gains and losses arising on the translation 
of net investment in foreign subsidiary companies are taken to equity under "Foreign Exchange 
Translation Reserve" and on disposal are recognised in the profit and loss account. 
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              2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
30. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 

   
 

   Profit before taxation        1,057,596,361  722,027,297 
               
 Adjustments for :            
 Depreciation          79,370,052  71,712,612 
 Amortisation       7,314,306  6,172,522 
 Finance costs          21,636,712  40,202,997 
 Exchange difference on translation of foreign subsidiaries   (4,288,724)  (523,158) 
 Exchange loss / (gain)    3,258,027  12,852,677 
 Profit on deposit accounts 

Trade debts within of ft 
       (6,148,352) 

69,881,689 
 (2,837,369) 

 Provision for doubtful debts   96,671,418  5,861,651 
 Gain on disposals of operating fixed assets    (3,948,500)  (412,732) 
              263,746,628  133,029,200 
 (Increase) / decrease in current assets         
 Inventories          (89,020)  2,253,151 
 Television program costs        265,641,549  35,645,800 
 Trade debts          (395,071,443)  (449,569,013) 
 Advances       (56,198,487)  54,077,423 
 Deposits and prepayments        4,460,420  (8,472,232) 
 Other receivables      (2,552,465)  12,877,375 
              (183,809,446)  (353,187,496) 
 (Decrease) / increase in current liabilities        
 Trade and other payables        (109,098,465)  (549,242) 
  

     
1,028,435,078 

 
501,319,759 

 
31. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES   
                     
 The aggregate amounts charged in the consolidated financial statements for remuneration, including all 

benefits to the Chief Executives, Directors and Executives are as follows:   

 
   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 

   
Chief 

 
Executive 

  
 Non-

Executive 
    

 
Chief  Executive  

 Non-
Executive    

   Executive   Director    Director   Executives  Executive  Director  Director  Executives 
   ------------------------------------------------ Rupees ------------------------------------------------ 

Managerial remuneration 80,464,525  -  2,000,000  306,598,719  56,948,952  -  2,000,000  221,692,636 
Bonus 

  
98,055,986  98,055,986  -  -  47,664,096  47,664,096  -  9,760,338 

Retirement benefits  -  -  -  17,243,583  -  -  -  14,516,754 
House rent 

 
12,193,548  - 

 
- 

 
85,974,924  12,193,548  -  -  74,767,560 

Utilities   2,709,672  -  -  21,428,119  2,709,676  - - 16,615,019 
Technical advisory fee 

 
-  36,000,000  -  -  -  36,000,000  -  - 

Fuel and conveyance 
 

142,245  717,095  -  11,693,367  142,502  700,980  -  9,556,972 
  193,565,976 

 
134,773,081 

 
2,000,000 

 
442,938,712  119,658,774  84,365,076  2,000,000  346,909,279 

Number 
 

1 
 

1 
 

1 
 

171  1  1  1  121 

 
 31.1 The Chief Executives, Directors and certain Executives are also provided with free use of Group maintained 

cars in accordance with the Group’s policy.    
                     

 31.2 Aggregate amount charged in the consolidated financial statements for fee to five non-executive directors 
was Rs.240,000 (2016: Rs. 540,000). 

 
  

 
 
             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
26. OTHER INCOME           

 Income from financial assets           
 Profit on deposit accounts    6,148,352  2,837,369 

 Income from non financial assets         
 Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets      3,948,500  412,732 
 Magazine, DVD sale and others       65,677,212  72,100,250 
 Liabilities no longer payable written back 

Others 
   10,865,243 

103,600 
 45,063,825 
             - 

              80,594,555  117,576,807 

              86,742,907  120,414,176 

 
27. FINANCE COSTS            

 Mark-up on short term borrowings      14,812,392  33,195,669 
 Finance lease charges        4,303,627  4,982,812 
 Bank charges          2,520,693  2,024,516 
              21,636,712  40,202,997 

 
28. TAXATION             

 Current            77,045,914 282,498,447 
 Deferred            (42,563,014) (47,081,320) 
              34,482,900 235,417,127 

 
 

28.1 The Holding Company has filed its return of income up to tax year 2016. The return so filed is deemed 
to be an assessment order issued by the Taxation Authorities on the date the complete return is filed. 
The Holding Company is subject to Final Tax Regime under Section 153((3)(e)) of the Income Tax 
Ordinance, 2001, therefore, relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit has not 
been presented. 

 
 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
29. EARNINGS PER SHARE – basic and diluted        

 Profit after taxation      Rupees  1,023,113,461  486,610,170 

 Weighted average number of ordinary shares         
  outstanding during the year        945,000,000  945,000,000 

 Earnings per share      Rupee  1.08  0.51 
  

 

 

                 
             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
24. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES         
                 
 Salaries and benefits       24.1 429,847,519  297,391,322 
 Technical advisory fee       24.2 36,000,000  36,000,000 
 Depreciation         6.3 32,694,935  33,021,019 
 Amortisation         7.1 3,184,133  1,902,282 
 Repair and maintenance        15,206,557  15,249,062 
 Communication         4,893,546  5,389,196 
 Traveling and conveyance        29,146,154  20,750,986 
 Fee and subscription        17,629,692  9,544,390 
 Utilities           6,589,350  6,838,760 
 Legal and professional charges        57,053,745  14,709,565 
 Printing, stationery and periodicals       5,030,023  4,242,663 
 Rent, rates and taxes        15,180,354  34,865,241 
 Insurance           4,992,775  4,581,596 
 Auditors’ remuneration       24.3 5,588,294  5,305,666 
 Operatiang lease rentals        -   390,842 
 Security charges         3,285,879  1,900,870 
 Donations          24.4 275,000  631,000 
              666,597,956  492,714,460 
                 
 24.1 Include Rs. 3,692,650/- (2016: Rs. 4,221,597) in respect of staff retirement benefits. 
                 
 24.2 Represents amount paid / payable to director of the Holding Company for technical advisory services 

rendered in terms of the technical advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of Directors.    
                 
              2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 24.3 Auditors’ remuneration          
                 
   Audit fee         3,054,421  2,261,270 
   Fee for consolidated financial statements     425,000  300,000 
   Fee for half yearly review      350,000  300,000 
   Tax and other services        1,458,873  2,148,506 
   Out of pocket expenses        300,000  295,890 
              5,588,294  5,305,666 

 
 24.4 Recipients of donations do not include any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest. 

 
              2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
25. OTHER EXPENSES      
       
       
                 
 Trade debts written off      69,881,689  -  
 Provision for doubtful debts     11.1 96,671,418  5,861,651 
 Exchange loss       3,258,027  12,852,677 
             

 
169,811,134  18,714,328 

 
  

 

 

 
 Income taxes      
          
 In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Group, the Group takes into account the applicable 

tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

          
 Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 

that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 
 
 

 
 Trade debts      
          
 The Group reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should be 

recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

           Television program costs      
           Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the productionin different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 
 

 
 
 

 
            Note   2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT      ----------- Rupees ---------- 
                 
 Operating fixed assets        6.1  268,867,228  269,132,578 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              272,944,752  269,132,578 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (Deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,039  33,049,344  771,535  10  
   Leasehold improvements  79,471,420  9,614,920  89,086,340  51,242,469  16,423,775  67,666,244  21,420,096  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,950,791  14,919,737  33,870,528  8,319,415  2,225,523  10,544,938  23,325,590  10  
   Vehicles   32,833,980  2,053,623  32,280,294  22,741,446  3,668,511  24,367,284  7,913,010  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,975,058  7,005,000  151,599,656  102,755,582  9,152,267  111,658,911  39,940,745  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,257,119  2,300,026  33,557,145  10,243,931  10  
   Office equipment  59,396,328  15,633,354  72,820,270  32,284,746  7,158,843  37,279,413  35,540,857  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  92,068,935  9,093,997  100,850,932  66,316,910  15,556,409  81,652,477  19,198,455  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
                    
      568,576,368  58,320,631  621,387,876  358,148,670  60,016,113  413,488,154  207,899,722   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,604  20,332,981  14,353,539  27,861,598  42,285,006  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,604  25,750,081  19,353,939  38,279,098  60,967,506   
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
                         2 0 1 7  653,031,329  85,373,565  720,634,480  383,898,751  79,370,052  451,767,252  268,867,228   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------      --------       

 
  

 

 

4.21 Borrowing costs                 
                     
 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use are 
capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 
 

                     
 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 
 
4.22 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

                     
           Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the 

period in which these are approved. 
 

4.23 Impairment       
           

 4.23.1 Financial assets  
 

   
          
  A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows 
of that asset. 

  
  

 
 4.23.2 Non-financial assets  

 
   

          
  The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through discounting 
of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, 
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately identifiable cash flows (cash 
generating units). 

  
  

 

4.24 Functional and presentation currency   
                     
           These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Group's 

functional and presentation currency. 
 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

 
 The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments and 

estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and judgments are 
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of future events that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. However, uncertainty about these judgements 
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the 
asset or liability affected in future periods. 

 
 
 
 

          
 In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following 

estimates and judgments which are significant to the consolidated financial statements:  

          
 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      
          
 The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and residual 

value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these 
estimates, the Group uses the technical resources available with the Group. Any change in the estimates 
in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / amortisation charge and impairment. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

 

4.16 Revenue        
           
 Advertisement revenue gross of agency commission is recognised when the related advertisement or 

commercial appears before the public i.e., telecast/published.  

          
  Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed. 

          
  Digital revenue is recognised whenthe campaignbecomes onlineon the website of the company. 

   
 Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscribers for services provided by the Group. 

Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.  

   
 Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas. 
   
 Revenue from sale of magazines is recognized when magzines are delivered to customers and 

distributors. 
  
 Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis. 

 
4.17 Staff retirement benefits      
         
 The Holding Companyoperates provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly 

contributions are made, both by the Holding Company and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 
8.33% of the basic salary. 

 
4.18 Financial instruments      
           
 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets, when the contractual 
rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in case of liability, when the 
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 
 
 

           
4.19 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities     
           
 A financial asset and a financial liability is only offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 

if the Group has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and intends either to settle on 
a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses arising 
from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly. 

 
 

 
4.20 Foreign currency translations      
           
 Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates ruling at the 

dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani 
Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting 
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the year end exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are taken to profit and loss account 
currently. 

 
 
 
 

   
 The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiary companies are translated to Pak rupees at exchange rates 

prevailing at the balance sheet date. The income and expenses of foreign subsidiary companies are 
translated at average rate of exchange for the year. Translation gains and losses arising on the translation 
of net investment in foreign subsidiary companies are taken to equity under "Foreign Exchange 
Translation Reserve" and on disposal are recognised in the profit and loss account. 
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32. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES         

Related parties of the Group comprise associate, retirement benefits fund and key management personnel. Details of 
transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these 
consolidated financial statements are as follows:  

                2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 Associates          
 Purchase of television programs       1,175,542,048  565,610,491 
 Receipts during the year  -   68,372,218 

 Retirementfund          
 Contribution to provident fund       24,602,927  22,104,902 

 
33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES     
      
  The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are capital risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, 

foreign currency risk and interest risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing 
each of these risks which are summarized below. 

  
  
   
 33.1 Capital risk               
                 

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Holding Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to 
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company mainly manages its 
operations through equity. 

   

 
 33.2 Credit risk      
        

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to 
discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Group attempts to control 
credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties and 
continually assessing the creditworthiness of counterparties. 

   

    
Concentration of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business 
activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations 
to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk 
indicate the relative sensitivity of the Group’s performance to developments affecting a particular 
industry. 

   

    
The Group is exposed to credit risk on trade debts, andbank balances. The Group seeks to minimize the 
credit risk exposure through having exposures only to customers considered credit worthy and obtaining 
securities where applicable. 

   

 
 33.3 Credit quality of financial assets          
            

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference 
to external credit ratings or to historical information about counterparty default rates:    

    
              2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6  
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
                  

   Trade debts             
   Customers with no defaults in the past one year  1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492  
   Customers with some defaults in past one year   129,090,366 32,418,948  
              1,884,930,166  1,562,998,440  

 
  

 

 

 
              2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
30. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 

   
 

   Profit before taxation        1,057,596,361  722,027,297 
               
 Adjustments for :            
 Depreciation          79,370,052  71,712,612 
 Amortisation       7,314,306  6,172,522 
 Finance costs          21,636,712  40,202,997 
 Exchange difference on translation of foreign subsidiaries   (4,288,724)  (523,158) 
 Exchange loss / (gain)    3,258,027  12,852,677 
 Profit on deposit accounts 

Trade debts within of ft 
       (6,148,352) 

69,881,689 
 (2,837,369) 

 Provision for doubtful debts   96,671,418  5,861,651 
 Gain on disposals of operating fixed assets    (3,948,500)  (412,732) 
              263,746,628  133,029,200 
 (Increase) / decrease in current assets         
 Inventories          (89,020)  2,253,151 
 Television program costs        265,641,549  35,645,800 
 Trade debts          (395,071,443)  (449,569,013) 
 Advances       (56,198,487)  54,077,423 
 Deposits and prepayments        4,460,420  (8,472,232) 
 Other receivables      (2,552,465)  12,877,375 
              (183,809,446)  (353,187,496) 
 (Decrease) / increase in current liabilities        
 Trade and other payables        (109,098,465)  (549,242) 
  

     
1,028,435,078 

 
501,319,759 

 
31. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES   
                     
 The aggregate amounts charged in the consolidated financial statements for remuneration, including all 

benefits to the Chief Executives, Directors and Executives are as follows:   

 
   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 

   
Chief 

 
Executive 

  
 Non-

Executive 
    

 
Chief  Executive  

 Non-
Executive    

   Executive   Director    Director   Executives  Executive  Director  Director  Executives 
   ------------------------------------------------ Rupees ------------------------------------------------ 

Managerial remuneration 80,464,525  -  2,000,000  306,598,719  56,948,952  -  2,000,000  221,692,636 
Bonus 

  
98,055,986  98,055,986  -  -  47,664,096  47,664,096  -  9,760,338 

Retirement benefits  -  -  -  17,243,583  -  -  -  14,516,754 
House rent 

 
12,193,548  - 

 
- 

 
85,974,924  12,193,548  -  -  74,767,560 

Utilities   2,709,672  -  -  21,428,119  2,709,676  - - 16,615,019 
Technical advisory fee 

 
-  36,000,000  -  -  -  36,000,000  -  - 

Fuel and conveyance 
 

142,245  717,095  -  11,693,367  142,502  700,980  -  9,556,972 
  193,565,976 

 
134,773,081 

 
2,000,000 

 
442,938,712  119,658,774  84,365,076  2,000,000  346,909,279 

Number 
 

1 
 

1 
 

1 
 

171  1  1  1  121 

 
 31.1 The Chief Executives, Directors and certain Executives are also provided with free use of Group maintained 

cars in accordance with the Group’s policy.    
                     

 31.2 Aggregate amount charged in the consolidated financial statements for fee to five non-executive directors 
was Rs.240,000 (2016: Rs. 540,000). 

 
  

 
 
             Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 
26. OTHER INCOME           

 Income from financial assets           
 Profit on deposit accounts    6,148,352  2,837,369 

 Income from non financial assets         
 Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets      3,948,500  412,732 
 Magazine, DVD sale and others       65,677,212  72,100,250 
 Liabilities no longer payable written back 

Others 
   10,865,243 

103,600 
 45,063,825 
             - 

              80,594,555  117,576,807 

              86,742,907  120,414,176 

 
27. FINANCE COSTS            

 Mark-up on short term borrowings      14,812,392  33,195,669 
 Finance lease charges        4,303,627  4,982,812 
 Bank charges          2,520,693  2,024,516 
              21,636,712  40,202,997 

 
28. TAXATION             

 Current            77,045,914 282,498,447 
 Deferred            (42,563,014) (47,081,320) 
              34,482,900 235,417,127 

 
 

28.1 The Holding Company has filed its return of income up to tax year 2016. The return so filed is deemed 
to be an assessment order issued by the Taxation Authorities on the date the complete return is filed. 
The Holding Company is subject to Final Tax Regime under Section 153((3)(e)) of the Income Tax 
Ordinance, 2001, therefore, relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit has not 
been presented. 

 
 
               2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 
29. EARNINGS PER SHARE – basic and diluted        

 Profit after taxation      Rupees  1,023,113,461  486,610,170 

 Weighted average number of ordinary shares         
  outstanding during the year        945,000,000  945,000,000 

 Earnings per share      Rupee  1.08  0.51 
  

 

 

 
 Income taxes      
          
 In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Group, the Group takes into account the applicable 

tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

          
 Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 

that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 
 
 

 
 Trade debts      
          
 The Group reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should be 

recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

           Television program costs      
           Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the productionin different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 
 

 
 
 

 
            Note   2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT      ----------- Rupees ---------- 
                 
 Operating fixed assets        6.1  268,867,228  269,132,578 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              272,944,752  269,132,578 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (Deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,039  33,049,344  771,535  10  
   Leasehold improvements  79,471,420  9,614,920  89,086,340  51,242,469  16,423,775  67,666,244  21,420,096  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,950,791  14,919,737  33,870,528  8,319,415  2,225,523  10,544,938  23,325,590  10  
   Vehicles   32,833,980  2,053,623  32,280,294  22,741,446  3,668,511  24,367,284  7,913,010  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,975,058  7,005,000  151,599,656  102,755,582  9,152,267  111,658,911  39,940,745  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,257,119  2,300,026  33,557,145  10,243,931  10  
   Office equipment  59,396,328  15,633,354  72,820,270  32,284,746  7,158,843  37,279,413  35,540,857  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  92,068,935  9,093,997  100,850,932  66,316,910  15,556,409  81,652,477  19,198,455  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
                    
      568,576,368  58,320,631  621,387,876  358,148,670  60,016,113  413,488,154  207,899,722   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,604  20,332,981  14,353,539  27,861,598  42,285,006  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,604  25,750,081  19,353,939  38,279,098  60,967,506   
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
                         2 0 1 7  653,031,329  85,373,565  720,634,480  383,898,751  79,370,052  451,767,252  268,867,228   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------      --------       

 
  

 

 

 

      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (Deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5    2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  55,286,581  24,184,839  79,471,420  37,823,691  13,418,778  51,242,469  28,228,951  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,140,391  810,400  18,950,791  6,744,312  1,575,103  8,319,415  10,631,376  10  
   Vehicles   31,969,209  2,467,241  32,833,980  19,413,291  4,429,100  22,741,446  10,092,534  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,410,897  18,564,161  144,975,058  94,574,838  8,180,744  102,755,582  42,219,476  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,604,702  3,652,417  31,257,119  12,543,957  10  
   Office equipment  39,745,554  19,650,774  59,396,328  27,354,922  4,929,824  32,284,746  27,111,582  15  
   Computers  73,070,127  19,065,475  92,068,935  51,727,163  14,606,247  66,316,910  25,752,025  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      485,502,615  84,742,890  568,576,368  303,764,094  55,502,021  358,148,670  210,427,698   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,510,534  10,921,021  20,332,981  35,021,980  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971  13,461,990  84,454,961  9,638,064  16,210,591  25,750,081  58,704,880   
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
                     
        98,204,880  653,031,329    71,850,687    268,994,503       2 0 1 6  557,509,586  98,204,880  653,031,329  313,402,158  71,712,612  383,898,751  269,132,578   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------      --------       

 
 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           

 
 

        
              

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee 
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

 
2017 

  
17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500 

 
 

                           
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 
               Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                 ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

                     
   Cost of production        22  41,443,011   33,866,265 
   Distribution costs        23  5,232,106   4,825,328 
   Administrative expenses        24  32,694,935   33,021,019 
                 79,370,052   71,712,612 

 
  

 

 

4.21 Borrowing costs                 
                     
 Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and incurred 
during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use are 
capitalized as a part of the cost of related asset. 

 
 

                     
 All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 
 
4.22 Dividend and appropriation to reserves   

                     
           Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the 

period in which these are approved. 
 

4.23 Impairment       
           

 4.23.1 Financial assets  
 

   
          
  A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows 
of that asset. 

  
  

 
 4.23.2 Non-financial assets  

 
   

          
  The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 
recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through discounting 
of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, 
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately identifiable cash flows (cash 
generating units). 

  
  

 

4.24 Functional and presentation currency   
                     
           These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Group's 

functional and presentation currency. 
 
5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES      

 
 The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments and 

estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and judgments are 
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of future events that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. However, uncertainty about these judgements 
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the 
asset or liability affected in future periods. 

 
 
 
 

          
 In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following 

estimates and judgments which are significant to the consolidated financial statements:  

          
 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets      
          
 The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful life and residual 

value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these 
estimates, the Group uses the technical resources available with the Group. Any change in the estimates 
in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the depreciation / amortisation charge and impairment. 
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              2 0 1 7 

 
2 0 1 6  

              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Bank balances          
    A1+          272,479,217  12,146,993  
    A+          79,607,565  38,107,373  
    A1          101,546,266  -  
              453,633,048  50,254,366  

 
 33.4 Liquidity risk management            
                  
   Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. 

The Group applies the prudent risk management policies by maintaining sufficient cash and bank balances 
and by keeping committed credit lines. The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's 
financial liabilities as at the following reporting dates: 

   
   
   

 
   

Year ended 30 June 2017 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
  

Total 
         --------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------- 
   Liabilities against assets subject to            
       finance lease    -  5,838,474  23,340,484  12,068,950   41,247,908 
   Trade and other payables  2,434,341  204,739,997  350,759,145  -   557,933,483 
   Accrued mark-up    128,256  -  -  -   128,256 

2,562,597  210,578,471  374,099,629  12,068,950   599,309,647 

 
   

Year ended 30 June 2016 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
  

Total 
         --------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------- 
   Liabilities against assets subject to            
       finance lease    -  5,574,768  21,491,809  23,097,780   50,164,357 
   Trade and other payables  46,145,041  367,593,918  250,902,666  -   664,641,625 
   Short term borrowing    -  -  473,987,576  -   473,987,576 
   Accrued mark-up    8,764,103  -  -  -   8,764,103 

54,909,144  373,168,686  746,382,051  23,097,780   1,197,557,661 

 
 33.5 Foreign currency risk management          
                     
   Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or financial liabilities will fluctuate due 

to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to 
transactions in the foreign currency. The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows: 

   
   

 
 

  

         ----------2017----------     ----------2016----------    
        US Dollar GBP  AED  US Dollar  GBP AED   

 
                  Trade debts 

 
    254,957 1,201,855  1,615,746  864,653  824,262 -   

 
                  Deposit and prepayment 65,627 111,369       152,503   178,111  - -   

 
                  Trade and other payables  (171,774) 435,755       107,889  (29,844)  - -   

               
              The following significant exchange  

             rates have been applied  

       

               at the reporting dates:               

 

        ----------   Rupees  -------
-- 

 ----------   Rupees  --------
-- 

   

 
            Closing Exchange Rates  106.40 137.00  29.07  104.93  140.35 -   

 
32. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES         

Related parties of the Group comprise associate, retirement benefits fund and key management personnel. Details of 
transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these 
consolidated financial statements are as follows:  

                2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 Associates          
 Purchase of television programs       1,175,542,048  565,610,491 
 Receipts during the year  -   68,372,218 

 Retirementfund          
 Contribution to provident fund       24,602,927  22,104,902 

 
33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES     
      
  The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are capital risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, 

foreign currency risk and interest risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing 
each of these risks which are summarized below. 

  
  
   
 33.1 Capital risk               
                 

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Holding Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to 
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company mainly manages its 
operations through equity. 

   

 
 33.2 Credit risk      
        

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to 
discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Group attempts to control 
credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties and 
continually assessing the creditworthiness of counterparties. 

   

    
Concentration of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business 
activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations 
to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk 
indicate the relative sensitivity of the Group’s performance to developments affecting a particular 
industry. 

   

    
The Group is exposed to credit risk on trade debts, andbank balances. The Group seeks to minimize the 
credit risk exposure through having exposures only to customers considered credit worthy and obtaining 
securities where applicable. 

   

 
 33.3 Credit quality of financial assets          
            

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference 
to external credit ratings or to historical information about counterparty default rates:    

    
              2 0 1 7 2 0 1 6  
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
                  

   Trade debts             
   Customers with no defaults in the past one year  1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492  
   Customers with some defaults in past one year   129,090,366 32,418,948  
              1,884,930,166  1,562,998,440  

 
  

 
6.4 Capital work-in-progress 

   
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment Total 

  -------------------- Rupees------------------- 
    

 Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 -  -  19,971,898 
 Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 -  -  1,185,044 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) -  -  (21,156,942) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2016 -  -  -  -  
 Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2017 -  -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

 
7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS               
            
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,167,760  *21,425  13,189,185  -  -  -  13,189,185   
  Computer softwares  27,967,521  -   27,967,521  14,536,281  3,457,181  17,993,462  9,974,059  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  27,150,000  59,032,673  9,537,503  700,350  10,237,853  48,794,820  6.67 
  Trade Mark  14,321,500  5,607,000  19,928,500  5,120,706  3,156,775  8,277,481  11,651,019  20 
  2 0 1 7  87,339,454  32,778,425  120,117,879  29,194,490  7,314,306  36,508,796  83,609,083   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,136,600  *31,160  13,167,760  -  -  -  13,167,760   
  Computer softwares  16,682,402  11,285,119  27,967,521  12,394,489  2,141,792  14,536,281  13,431,240  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  -  31,882,673  7,846,073  1,691,430  9,537,503  22,345,170  6.67 
  Trade Mark  9,271,500  5,050,000  14,321,500  2,781,406  2,339,300  5,120,706  9,200,794  20 
  2 0 1 6  70,973,175  16,366,279  87,339,454  23,021,968  6,172,522  29,194,490  58,144,964   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  

follows: 
       

   Cost of production         22  4,130,173  3,774,700 
   Distribution cost         23  -  495,540 
   Administrative expenses         24  3,184,133  1,902,282 
                  7,314,306  6,172,522 

 
8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS             

 Security deposits                 
                      

  - Lease               7,089,800  7,687,450 
  - Rent               7,726,816  2,388,540 
  - Trade               27,827,651  41,046,248 
  - Others               776,154  561,922 
                   43,420,421  51,684,160 

 
  

 

 

 
 Income taxes      
          
 In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Group, the Group takes into account the applicable 

tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.  

          
 Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable 

that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant 
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be 
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax 
planning strategies. 

 
 
 

 
 Trade debts      
          
 The Group reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should be 

recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is required in the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision 
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

 
 
 

           Television program costs      
           Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and television 

programs in production. In order to determine the amount to be charged to profit and loss account, the 
management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of future revenues can change 
significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising rates and the level of market acceptance of 
the productionin different geographical locations. Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed 
periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on 
results of operations in future periods. 
 

 
 
 

 
            Note   2 0 1 7   2 0 1 6 

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT      ----------- Rupees ---------- 
                 
 Operating fixed assets        6.1  268,867,228  269,132,578 
 Capital work-in-progress        6.4  4,077,524  - 
              272,944,752  269,132,578 

 

 6.1 Operating fixed assets               
           
      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 6  (Deletions)  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  12,384,678  1,327,720  13,712,398  49,545,503  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  30,846,305  2,203,039  33,049,344  771,535  10  
   Leasehold improvements  79,471,420  9,614,920  89,086,340  51,242,469  16,423,775  67,666,244  21,420,096  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,950,791  14,919,737  33,870,528  8,319,415  2,225,523  10,544,938  23,325,590  10  
   Vehicles   32,833,980  2,053,623  32,280,294  22,741,446  3,668,511  24,367,284  7,913,010  33  
       (2,607,309)      (2,042,673)       
   Audio visual equipment  144,975,058  7,005,000  151,599,656  102,755,582  9,152,267  111,658,911  39,940,745  25  
       (380,402)      (248,938)       
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  31,257,119  2,300,026  33,557,145  10,243,931  10  
   Office equipment  59,396,328  15,633,354  72,820,270  32,284,746  7,158,843  37,279,413  35,540,857  15  
       (2,209,412)      (2,164,176)       
   Computers  92,068,935  9,093,997  100,850,932  66,316,910  15,556,409  81,652,477  19,198,455  33  
       (312,000)      (220,842)       
                    
      568,576,368  58,320,631  621,387,876  358,148,670  60,016,113  413,488,154  207,899,722   
        (5,509,123)      (4,676,629)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  55,354,961  27,052,934  70,146,604  20,332,981  14,353,539  27,861,598  42,285,006  33  
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  4,475,250  4,131,000  8,606,250  10,833,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  941,850  869,400  1,811,250  7,848,750  10 
     84,454,961  27,052,934  99,246,604  25,750,081  19,353,939  38,279,098  60,967,506   
       (12,261,290)      (6,824,922)       
                     
                         2 0 1 7  653,031,329  85,373,565  720,634,480  383,898,751  79,370,052  451,767,252  268,867,228   
        (17,770,413)      (11,501,551)       
        -------      --------       

 
  

 

 

 

      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (Deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5    2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  55,286,581  24,184,839  79,471,420  37,823,691  13,418,778  51,242,469  28,228,951  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,140,391  810,400  18,950,791  6,744,312  1,575,103  8,319,415  10,631,376  10  
   Vehicles   31,969,209  2,467,241  32,833,980  19,413,291  4,429,100  22,741,446  10,092,534  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,410,897  18,564,161  144,975,058  94,574,838  8,180,744  102,755,582  42,219,476  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,604,702  3,652,417  31,257,119  12,543,957  10  
   Office equipment  39,745,554  19,650,774  59,396,328  27,354,922  4,929,824  32,284,746  27,111,582  15  
   Computers  73,070,127  19,065,475  92,068,935  51,727,163  14,606,247  66,316,910  25,752,025  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      485,502,615  84,742,890  568,576,368  303,764,094  55,502,021  358,148,670  210,427,698   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,510,534  10,921,021  20,332,981  35,021,980  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971  13,461,990  84,454,961  9,638,064  16,210,591  25,750,081  58,704,880   
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
                     
        98,204,880  653,031,329    71,850,687    268,994,503       2 0 1 6  557,509,586  98,204,880  653,031,329  313,402,158  71,712,612  383,898,751  269,132,578   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------      --------       

 
 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           

 
 

        
              

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee 
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

 
2017 

  
17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500 

 
 

                           
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 
               Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                 ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

                     
   Cost of production        22  41,443,011   33,866,265 
   Distribution costs        23  5,232,106   4,825,328 
   Administrative expenses        24  32,694,935   33,021,019 
                 79,370,052   71,712,612 
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   Sensitivity analysis:              
   

 
                 

   The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the US dollar and 
GBP e6xchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before taxation and 
the Group’s equity. 

   

 

 Change in US 
dollar rate (%) 

Effect on   
profit before 

tax 

Change in GBP 
rate (%) 

Effect on   profit 
before tax 

 Change in AED 
rate (%) 

Effect on   profit 
before tax 

  -- Rupees --  -- Rupees --       -- Rupees -- 
       
30 June 2017 +10 1,583,338 +10 12,021,339 +10           4,826,667 

 -10 (1,583,338) -10 (12,021,339) -10 (4,826,667) 
       

30 June 2016 +10 10,628,570 +10 11,568,517 +10 - 
 -10 (10,628,570) -10 (11,568,517) -10 - 

 
 

 33.6 Interest rate risk                
                     

   Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will 
fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates. The Group's interest rate risk arises from 
finance lease obligations and bank balances. The Group manages these risks through risk 
management strategies. All the borrowings of the Group are obtained in the functional currency. 

   

 

   Sensitivity analysis:              
   

 

                 

   The following figures demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rate, with 
all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before taxation:    

                  

   

 

             Increase / 
decrease in 
basis points 

 
Effect on profit 
before taxation 

 

   
 

               Rupees  
   

 
                 

   
 

     30 June 2017  
 

  +100   (412,479)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   412,479  

   
 

     30 June 2016  
 

  +100   (5,241,519)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   5,241,519  

 

 33.7 Fair value of financial instruments 
 

          
 

         
           

   Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between 
knowledgeable willing parties in an arms-length transaction other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 
The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements 
approximate their fair values. 

   
   

                     

34. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION              
                     

 These consolidated financial statements have been authorised for issue on October 4, 2017 by the Board of 
Directors of the Company.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
              2 0 1 7 

 
2 0 1 6  

              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Bank balances          
    A1+          272,479,217  12,146,993  
    A+          79,607,565  38,107,373  
    A1          101,546,266  -  
              453,633,048  50,254,366  

 
 33.4 Liquidity risk management            
                  
   Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. 

The Group applies the prudent risk management policies by maintaining sufficient cash and bank balances 
and by keeping committed credit lines. The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's 
financial liabilities as at the following reporting dates: 

   
   
   

 
   

Year ended 30 June 2017 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
  

Total 
         --------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------- 
   Liabilities against assets subject to            
       finance lease    -  5,838,474  23,340,484  12,068,950   41,247,908 
   Trade and other payables  2,434,341  204,739,997  350,759,145  -   557,933,483 
   Accrued mark-up    128,256  -  -  -   128,256 

2,562,597  210,578,471  374,099,629  12,068,950   599,309,647 

 
   

Year ended 30 June 2016 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
  

Total 
         --------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------- 
   Liabilities against assets subject to            
       finance lease    -  5,574,768  21,491,809  23,097,780   50,164,357 
   Trade and other payables  46,145,041  367,593,918  250,902,666  -   664,641,625 
   Short term borrowing    -  -  473,987,576  -   473,987,576 
   Accrued mark-up    8,764,103  -  -  -   8,764,103 

54,909,144  373,168,686  746,382,051  23,097,780   1,197,557,661 

 
 33.5 Foreign currency risk management          
                     
   Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or financial liabilities will fluctuate due 

to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to 
transactions in the foreign currency. The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows: 

   
   

 
 

  

         ----------2017----------     ----------2016----------    
        US Dollar GBP  AED  US Dollar  GBP AED   

 
                  Trade debts 

 
    254,957 1,201,855  1,615,746  864,653  824,262 -   

 
                  Deposit and prepayment 65,627 111,369       152,503   178,111  - -   

 
                  Trade and other payables  (171,774) 435,755       107,889  (29,844)  - -   

               
              The following significant exchange  

             rates have been applied  

       

               at the reporting dates:               

 

        ----------   Rupees  -------
-- 

 ----------   Rupees  --------
-- 

   

 
            Closing Exchange Rates  106.40 137.00  29.07  104.93  140.35 -   

 
6.4 Capital work-in-progress 

   
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment Total 

  -------------------- Rupees------------------- 
    

 Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 -  -  19,971,898 
 Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 -  -  1,185,044 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) -  -  (21,156,942) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2016 -  -  -  -  
 Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2017 -  -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

 
7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS               
            
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,167,760  *21,425  13,189,185  -  -  -  13,189,185   
  Computer softwares  27,967,521  -   27,967,521  14,536,281  3,457,181  17,993,462  9,974,059  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  27,150,000  59,032,673  9,537,503  700,350  10,237,853  48,794,820  6.67 
  Trade Mark  14,321,500  5,607,000  19,928,500  5,120,706  3,156,775  8,277,481  11,651,019  20 
  2 0 1 7  87,339,454  32,778,425  120,117,879  29,194,490  7,314,306  36,508,796  83,609,083   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,136,600  *31,160  13,167,760  -  -  -  13,167,760   
  Computer softwares  16,682,402  11,285,119  27,967,521  12,394,489  2,141,792  14,536,281  13,431,240  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  -  31,882,673  7,846,073  1,691,430  9,537,503  22,345,170  6.67 
  Trade Mark  9,271,500  5,050,000  14,321,500  2,781,406  2,339,300  5,120,706  9,200,794  20 
  2 0 1 6  70,973,175  16,366,279  87,339,454  23,021,968  6,172,522  29,194,490  58,144,964   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  

follows: 
       

   Cost of production         22  4,130,173  3,774,700 
   Distribution cost         23  -  495,540 
   Administrative expenses         24  3,184,133  1,902,282 
                  7,314,306  6,172,522 

 
8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS             

 Security deposits                 
                      

  - Lease               7,089,800  7,687,450 
  - Rent               7,726,816  2,388,540 
  - Trade               27,827,651  41,046,248 
  - Others               776,154  561,922 
                   43,420,421  51,684,160 

 
  

 

                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

9. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS             

 Unreleased / released less amortisation          387,583,127  880,608,495 
 In production               86,240,166  80,456,290 
                   473,823,293  961,064,785 
 Less: Current portion       220,168,115  485,809,664 
                   253,655,178  475,255,121 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

10. DEFERRED TAX                

 Deductible temporary differences              
 Provisions 

Unabsorbed Tax Losses  
           26,725,712 

20,038,153 
 8,187,890 

         -   
 Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation allowances   1,210,621  (2,079,329) 
 Subscription income            109,879,451  91,341,890 
                   157,853,937  97,450,451 
 Taxable temporary differences                
 Finance lease   (533,887)  (2,667,990) 
                   157,320,050  94,782,461 

11. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               

 Considered good              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 
 Considered doubtful             129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,884,930,166  1,562,998,440 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        11.1  129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
 11.1 The movement in provision for doubtful debts is as  

follows: 
     

         
  Balance as at the beginning of the year    32,418,948  26,557,297 
  Charge for the year 25  96,671,418  5,861,651 
  Balance as at the end of the year          129,090,366  32,418,948 

 

 11.2 The aging of trade debts as at June 30 is as  
follows: 

      

  Neither past due nor impaired       785,992,008  934,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        546,735,871  263,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        423,111,921  332,137,874 
              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
12. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:          
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         20,430,750  69,086,893 
   - Employees against salary       1,406,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives against salary       451,181  168,960 
              242,770,231  186,571,745 

 
  

 

 

 

      Cost  Accumulated depreciation  Book value  Depreciation 
      As at    As at  As at  Charge for  As at  as at  rate  
      July 01,  Additions/  June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,   % 
      2 0 1 5  (Deletions)  2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5    2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  per annum 

      --------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------------------------------------------   
   Owned                 
   Leasehold land  63,257,901  -  63,257,901  11,056,958  1,327,720  12,384,678  50,873,223  2.04 - 2.13 
   Building on leasehold land 33,820,879  -  33,820,879  27,464,217  3,382,088  30,846,305  2,974,574  10  
   Leasehold improvements  55,286,581  24,184,839  79,471,420  37,823,691  13,418,778  51,242,469  28,228,951  33  
   Furniture and fittings  18,140,391  810,400  18,950,791  6,744,312  1,575,103  8,319,415  10,631,376  10  
   Vehicles   31,969,209  2,467,241  32,833,980  19,413,291  4,429,100  22,741,446  10,092,534  33  
       (1,602,470)      (1,100,945)       
   Audio visual equipment  126,410,897  18,564,161  144,975,058  94,574,838  8,180,744  102,755,582  42,219,476  25  
   Uplinking equipment  43,801,076  -  43,801,076  27,604,702  3,652,417  31,257,119  12,543,957  10  
   Office equipment  39,745,554  19,650,774  59,396,328  27,354,922  4,929,824  32,284,746  27,111,582  15  
   Computers  73,070,127  19,065,475  92,068,935  51,727,163  14,606,247  66,316,910  25,752,025  33  
       (66,667)      (16,500)       
      485,502,615  84,742,890  568,576,368  303,764,094  55,502,021  358,148,670  210,427,698   
        (1,669,137)      (1,117,445)       
                     
   Leased                 
   Vehicles  42,906,971  13,461,990  55,354,961  9,510,534  10,921,021  20,332,981  35,021,980  33  
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
   Audio visual equipment  19,440,000  -  19,440,000  55,080  4,420,170  4,475,250  14,964,750  25 
   Uplinking equipment  9,660,000  -  9,660,000  72,450  869,400  941,850  8,718,150  10 
     72,006,971  13,461,990  84,454,961  9,638,064  16,210,591  25,750,081  58,704,880   
       (1,014,000)      (98,574)       
                     
        98,204,880  653,031,329    71,850,687    268,994,503       2 0 1 6  557,509,586  98,204,880  653,031,329  313,402,158  71,712,612  383,898,751  269,132,578   
        (2,683,137)      (1,216,019)       
        -------      --------       

 
 

 6.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets:           

 
 

        
              

       
Cost 

 Accumulated 
depreciation 

 
Book value 

 
Sale price 

 
Gain / (loss) 

 
Mode of disposal 

 
Particulars of buyer             

         --------------------------------    Rupees   --------------------------------             

 Vehicles                
 Suzuki Baleno   827,979  827,979  -  250,000  250,000  Negotiation  Mr. Asim Qureshi 
 Honda Civic   1,739,830  1,214,694  525,136  850,000  324,864  Negotiation  Mr. Danish Ikhlas 
 Motor Bike   39,500  -   39,500  31,850  (7,650)  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                
 Audio visual equipment  380,402  248,938  131,464  192,505  61,041  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Office equipment  2,209,412  2,164,176  45,236  275,000  229,764  Negotiation  Various 
                
 Computers  312,000  220,842  91,158  134,727  43,569  Insurance claim  Adamjee Insurance 

Company Limited 
                 
 Leased vehicles                
 Toyota Tundra   4,249,000  3,139,522  1,109,478  5,192,980  4,083,502  Negotiation  Mr. Nasir Tehrani 
 Honda Civic   2,476,440  1,733,509  742,931  717,600  (25,331)  Negotiation  Mr. Ather Viqar Azeem 
 Honda Civic   1,860,000  630,058  1,229,942  719,500  (510,442)  Policy  Mr. Khalid Soorti – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  564,610  755,390  456,600  (298,790)  Policy  Mr. Nasir Jamal – employee 
 Honda City   1,320,000  615,938  704,062  456,600  (247,462)  Policy  Mr. Muhammad Shahid - 

employee 
 Suzuki Wagon R   1,035,850  141,285  894,565  940,000  45,435 

 
Negotiation  Automative Brokerage 

Services 
                     

 
2017 

  
17,770,413  11,501,551  6,268,862  10,217,362  3,948,500 

 
 

                           
 2016   2,683,137  1,216,019  1,467,118  1,879,850  412,732         

 
               Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                 ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 6.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as   

    follows: 
       

                     
   Cost of production        22  41,443,011   33,866,265 
   Distribution costs        23  5,232,106   4,825,328 
   Administrative expenses        24  32,694,935   33,021,019 
                 79,370,052   71,712,612 
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35. NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE  
                     

 Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2017, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 4, 2017 
has proposed final cash dividend @ Re. 0.10 per share amounting to Rs. 94,500,000 for approval of the 
members at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
Under section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 every public company is obliged to pay tax at the rate 
7.5% on its accounting profit before tax if it derives profit for a tax year, but does not distribute at least 40% 
of its after tax profits within six months of the end of the tax year through cash or bonus shares. 
 
The Company field a Constitutional Petition (CP) before the Court on September 25, 2017 challenging the tax, 
and the Court accepted the CP and granted a stay against the above Section. 
 
In case the Court’s decision is not in favor of the Company, the Company will either be required to declare the 
dividend to the extent of 40% of after tax profits or it will be liable to pay additional tax at the rate of 7.50% 
of the accounting profit before tax of the financial year ended June 30, 2017, As at the balance sheet date, no 
charge has been recorded by the Company in this respect. 

 
 
36. GENERAL                  
                     
 36.1 The number of employees of the Holding Company as at June 30, 2017 was 447 (2016: 443) and 

average number of employees during the year was 444 (2016: 413). 
 

                     
 36.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
   Sensitivity analysis:              
   

 
                 

   The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the US dollar and 
GBP e6xchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before taxation and 
the Group’s equity. 

   

 

 Change in US 
dollar rate (%) 

Effect on   
profit before 

tax 

Change in GBP 
rate (%) 

Effect on   profit 
before tax 

 Change in AED 
rate (%) 

Effect on   profit 
before tax 

  -- Rupees --  -- Rupees --       -- Rupees -- 
       
30 June 2017 +10 1,583,338 +10 12,021,339 +10           4,826,667 

 -10 (1,583,338) -10 (12,021,339) -10 (4,826,667) 
       

30 June 2016 +10 10,628,570 +10 11,568,517 +10 - 
 -10 (10,628,570) -10 (11,568,517) -10 - 

 
 

 33.6 Interest rate risk                
                     

   Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will 
fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates. The Group's interest rate risk arises from 
finance lease obligations and bank balances. The Group manages these risks through risk 
management strategies. All the borrowings of the Group are obtained in the functional currency. 

   

 

   Sensitivity analysis:              
   

 

                 

   The following figures demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rate, with 
all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before taxation:    

                  

   

 

             Increase / 
decrease in 
basis points 

 
Effect on profit 
before taxation 

 

   
 

               Rupees  
   

 
                 

   
 

     30 June 2017  
 

  +100   (412,479)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   412,479  

   
 

     30 June 2016  
 

  +100   (5,241,519)  
   

 
           

 
  -100   5,241,519  

 

 33.7 Fair value of financial instruments 
 

          
 

         
           

   Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between 
knowledgeable willing parties in an arms-length transaction other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 
The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements 
approximate their fair values. 

   
   

                     

34. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION              
                     

 These consolidated financial statements have been authorised for issue on October 4, 2017 by the Board of 
Directors of the Company.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
              2 0 1 7 

 
2 0 1 6  

              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
   Bank balances          
    A1+          272,479,217  12,146,993  
    A+          79,607,565  38,107,373  
    A1          101,546,266  -  
              453,633,048  50,254,366  

 
 33.4 Liquidity risk management            
                  
   Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. 

The Group applies the prudent risk management policies by maintaining sufficient cash and bank balances 
and by keeping committed credit lines. The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's 
financial liabilities as at the following reporting dates: 

   
   
   

 
   

Year ended 30 June 2017 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
  

Total 
         --------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------- 
   Liabilities against assets subject to            
       finance lease    -  5,838,474  23,340,484  12,068,950   41,247,908 
   Trade and other payables  2,434,341  204,739,997  350,759,145  -   557,933,483 
   Accrued mark-up    128,256  -  -  -   128,256 

2,562,597  210,578,471  374,099,629  12,068,950   599,309,647 

 
   

Year ended 30 June 2016 
 

On demand 
 Less than 3 

months 
 

3 to 12 months 
 

1 to 5 years 
  

Total 
         --------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------- 
   Liabilities against assets subject to            
       finance lease    -  5,574,768  21,491,809  23,097,780   50,164,357 
   Trade and other payables  46,145,041  367,593,918  250,902,666  -   664,641,625 
   Short term borrowing    -  -  473,987,576  -   473,987,576 
   Accrued mark-up    8,764,103  -  -  -   8,764,103 

54,909,144  373,168,686  746,382,051  23,097,780   1,197,557,661 

 
 33.5 Foreign currency risk management          
                     
   Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or financial liabilities will fluctuate due 

to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to 
transactions in the foreign currency. The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows: 

   
   

 
 

  

         ----------2017----------     ----------2016----------    
        US Dollar GBP  AED  US Dollar  GBP AED   

 
                  Trade debts 

 
    254,957 1,201,855  1,615,746  864,653  824,262 -   

 
                  Deposit and prepayment 65,627 111,369       152,503   178,111  - -   

 
                  Trade and other payables  (171,774) 435,755       107,889  (29,844)  - -   

               
              The following significant exchange  

             rates have been applied  

       

               at the reporting dates:               

 

        ----------   Rupees  -------
-- 

 ----------   Rupees  --------
-- 

   

 
            Closing Exchange Rates  106.40 137.00  29.07  104.93  140.35 -   

 
              Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                   ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
13. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  6,504,058 
   - Others        1,683,974  10,250,747 
              4,170,681  17,269,305 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        18,189,628  17,906,463 
              34,647,443  26,009,238 
                 
              38,818,124  43,278,543 

 
14. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good       

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Others   12,973,551  1,142,537 
              21,042,953  18,490,488 

 
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks– conventional banks        
  - in current accounts        83,675,876  41,679,050 
  - in deposit accounts      15.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              453,633,048  50,254,366 
              453,827,053  50,367,783 

 15.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 17  2 0 1 6 
 

   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 

        ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 
  

 
6.4 Capital work-in-progress 

   
Leasehold 

improvement 
Furniture and 

Fittings 
Office 

Equipment Total 

  -------------------- Rupees------------------- 
    

 Balance as at June 30, 2015 19,971,898 -  -  19,971,898 
 Capital expenditure incurred 1,185,044 -  -  1,185,044 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (21,156,942) -  -  (21,156,942) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2016 -  -  -  -  
 Capital expenditure incurred 9,614,920 2,758,800 10,623,854 22,997,574 
 Transferred to operating fixed assets (9,614,920) (2,758,800) (6,546,330) (18,920,050) 
 Balance as at June 30, 2017 -  -  4,077,524 4,077,524 

 
7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS               
            
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 7  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,167,760  *21,425  13,189,185  -  -  -  13,189,185   
  Computer softwares  27,967,521  -   27,967,521  14,536,281  3,457,181  17,993,462  9,974,059  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  27,150,000  59,032,673  9,537,503  700,350  10,237,853  48,794,820  6.67 
  Trade Mark  14,321,500  5,607,000  19,928,500  5,120,706  3,156,775  8,277,481  11,651,019  20 
  2 0 1 7  87,339,454  32,778,425  120,117,879  29,194,490  7,314,306  36,508,796  83,609,083   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
       Cost  Accumulated amortization  Book value   
       As at   Additions  As at   As at   For  As at    as at   Amorti- 
       July 01,   June 30,  July 01,  the year  June 30,  June 30,  sation rate 
  Description  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 5   2 0 1 6  2 0 1 6  % 
       ----------------------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------------------------  per annum 
  Goodwill 13,136,600  *31,160  13,167,760  -  -  -  13,167,760   
  Computer softwares  16,682,402  11,285,119  27,967,521  12,394,489  2,141,792  14,536,281  13,431,240  20 – 33 
  License fee  31,882,673  -  31,882,673  7,846,073  1,691,430  9,537,503  22,345,170  6.67 
  Trade Mark  9,271,500  5,050,000  14,321,500  2,781,406  2,339,300  5,120,706  9,200,794  20 
  2 0 1 6  70,973,175  16,366,279  87,339,454  23,021,968  6,172,522  29,194,490  58,144,964   

 
   * Represent gain on revaluation of goodwill. 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
 7.1 Amortisation for the year has been allocated as  

follows: 
       

   Cost of production         22  4,130,173  3,774,700 
   Distribution cost         23  -  495,540 
   Administrative expenses         24  3,184,133  1,902,282 
                  7,314,306  6,172,522 

 
8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS             

 Security deposits                 
                      

  - Lease               7,089,800  7,687,450 
  - Rent               7,726,816  2,388,540 
  - Trade               27,827,651  41,046,248 
  - Others               776,154  561,922 
                   43,420,421  51,684,160 

 
  

 

                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

9. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS             

 Unreleased / released less amortisation          387,583,127  880,608,495 
 In production               86,240,166  80,456,290 
                   473,823,293  961,064,785 
 Less: Current portion       220,168,115  485,809,664 
                   253,655,178  475,255,121 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

10. DEFERRED TAX                

 Deductible temporary differences              
 Provisions 

Unabsorbed Tax Losses  
           26,725,712 

20,038,153 
 8,187,890 

         -   
 Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation allowances   1,210,621  (2,079,329) 
 Subscription income            109,879,451  91,341,890 
                   157,853,937  97,450,451 
 Taxable temporary differences                
 Finance lease   (533,887)  (2,667,990) 
                   157,320,050  94,782,461 

11. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               

 Considered good              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 
 Considered doubtful             129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,884,930,166  1,562,998,440 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        11.1  129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
 11.1 The movement in provision for doubtful debts is as  

follows: 
     

         
  Balance as at the beginning of the year    32,418,948  26,557,297 
  Charge for the year 25  96,671,418  5,861,651 
  Balance as at the end of the year          129,090,366  32,418,948 

 

 11.2 The aging of trade debts as at June 30 is as  
follows: 

      

  Neither past due nor impaired       785,992,008  934,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        546,735,871  263,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        423,111,921  332,137,874 
              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
12. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:          
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         20,430,750  69,086,893 
   - Employees against salary       1,406,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives against salary       451,181  168,960 
              242,770,231  186,571,745 
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35. NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE  
                     

 Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2017, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 4, 2017 
has proposed final cash dividend @ Re. 0.10 per share amounting to Rs. 94,500,000 for approval of the 
members at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
Under section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 every public company is obliged to pay tax at the rate 
7.5% on its accounting profit before tax if it derives profit for a tax year, but does not distribute at least 40% 
of its after tax profits within six months of the end of the tax year through cash or bonus shares. 
 
The Company field a Constitutional Petition (CP) before the Court on September 25, 2017 challenging the tax, 
and the Court accepted the CP and granted a stay against the above Section. 
 
In case the Court’s decision is not in favor of the Company, the Company will either be required to declare the 
dividend to the extent of 40% of after tax profits or it will be liable to pay additional tax at the rate of 7.50% 
of the accounting profit before tax of the financial year ended June 30, 2017, As at the balance sheet date, no 
charge has been recorded by the Company in this respect. 

 
 
36. GENERAL                  
                     
 36.1 The number of employees of the Holding Company as at June 30, 2017 was 447 (2016: 443) and 

average number of employees during the year was 444 (2016: 413). 
 

                     
 36.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
17. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       Lease Present Lease Present 
       Payment value Payment Value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950 27,380,984 27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  - 4,372,572 - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958 23,097,780 23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

 17.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Holding Company with commercial banks for vehicles, 
audio visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments 
latest by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for 
the number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to 
be borne by the Holding Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Holding Company has to pay 
the entire rent for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 
months KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
 

             2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
            Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          

 Creditors          18.1 245,454,124  411,421,929 
 Accrued liabilities         273,693,876  209,653,939 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         14,160,308  14,060,831 
 Payable to provident fund       18.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           24,539,941  25,013,220 
              590,200,033  699,298,498 

 

 18.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 
related party. 

 
    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
18.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
18.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 

 
  

 
              Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                   ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
13. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  6,504,058 
   - Others        1,683,974  10,250,747 
              4,170,681  17,269,305 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        18,189,628  17,906,463 
              34,647,443  26,009,238 
                 
              38,818,124  43,278,543 

 
14. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good       

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Others   12,973,551  1,142,537 
              21,042,953  18,490,488 

 
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks– conventional banks        
  - in current accounts        83,675,876  41,679,050 
  - in deposit accounts      15.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              453,633,048  50,254,366 
              453,827,053  50,367,783 

 15.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 17  2 0 1 6 
 

   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 

        ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 

 
  

 

                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

 

9. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS             

 Unreleased / released less amortisation          387,583,127  880,608,495 
 In production               86,240,166  80,456,290 
                   473,823,293  961,064,785 
 Less: Current portion       220,168,115  485,809,664 
                   253,655,178  475,255,121 

 
                Note   2 0 1 7    2 0 1 6 
                  ----------   Rupees  ---------- 

10. DEFERRED TAX                

 Deductible temporary differences              
 Provisions 

Unabsorbed Tax Losses  
           26,725,712 

20,038,153 
 8,187,890 

         -   
 Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation allowances   1,210,621  (2,079,329) 
 Subscription income            109,879,451  91,341,890 
                   157,853,937  97,450,451 
 Taxable temporary differences                
 Finance lease   (533,887)  (2,667,990) 
                   157,320,050  94,782,461 

11. TRADE DEBTS – unsecured               

 Considered good              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 
 Considered doubtful             129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,884,930,166  1,562,998,440 
 Less: Provision for doubtful debts        11.1  129,090,366  32,418,948 
                   1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
 11.1 The movement in provision for doubtful debts is as  

follows: 
     

         
  Balance as at the beginning of the year    32,418,948  26,557,297 
  Charge for the year 25  96,671,418  5,861,651 
  Balance as at the end of the year          129,090,366  32,418,948 

 

 11.2 The aging of trade debts as at June 30 is as  
follows: 

      

  Neither past due nor impaired       785,992,008  934,692,338 
  Past due but not impaired           
  -  60 to 90 days        546,735,871  263,749,280 
  -  over 90 days        423,111,921  332,137,874 
              1,755,839,800  1,530,579,492 

 
12. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good        

  Interest free advances to:          
   - Producers         220,481,555  115,359,395 
   - Suppliers         20,430,750  69,086,893 
   - Employees against salary       1,406,745  1,956,497 
   - Executives against salary       451,181  168,960 
              242,770,231  186,571,745 
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35. NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE  
                     

 Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2017, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 4, 2017 
has proposed final cash dividend @ Re. 0.10 per share amounting to Rs. 94,500,000 for approval of the 
members at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
Under section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 every public company is obliged to pay tax at the rate 
7.5% on its accounting profit before tax if it derives profit for a tax year, but does not distribute at least 40% 
of its after tax profits within six months of the end of the tax year through cash or bonus shares. 
 
The Company field a Constitutional Petition (CP) before the Court on September 25, 2017 challenging the tax, 
and the Court accepted the CP and granted a stay against the above Section. 
 
In case the Court’s decision is not in favor of the Company, the Company will either be required to declare the 
dividend to the extent of 40% of after tax profits or it will be liable to pay additional tax at the rate of 7.50% 
of the accounting profit before tax of the financial year ended June 30, 2017, As at the balance sheet date, no 
charge has been recorded by the Company in this respect. 

 
 
36. GENERAL                  
                     
 36.1 The number of employees of the Holding Company as at June 30, 2017 was 447 (2016: 443) and 

average number of employees during the year was 444 (2016: 413). 
 

                     
 36.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
18.2.2 The breakup of investment is as follows: 

      
       

2017 
 

2016 

       
(Rupees)  % 

 
(Rupees)  % 

              
 

Treasury bills 
   

9,711,000  8.63 
 

9,969,800  12.76 
 Mutual funds   16,356,806  14.54  1,891,210  2.49 

 
Term deposit certificate 

  
11,055,574  9.83 

 
10,000,000  13.16 

 
Bank balance – deposit accounts 

 
75,338,844  67.00 

 
54,389,924  71.59 

       
112,462,224  100.00 

 
76,250,934 

 
100.00 

 
18.2.3 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
19. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS – secured     

 
 19.1 As of the balance sheet date, finance facilities from commercial banks amounted to Rs. 700,000,000 

(2016: Rs. 550,000,000) which remained unutilized. 
 
20. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        
                 
 20.1 For the tax year 2013, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) passed an order under 

section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 wherein certain disallowances / addbacks were 
made to the taxable income of the Holding company. The Holding company filed an appeal before the 
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the aforesaid order. The CIR(A) has confirmed the 
additions made on account of agency commission and cost of outsourced programs. The Holding 
company has challenged the aforesaid appellate order of the CIR(A) before the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue, which is pending adjudication. Further, the ACIR passed an appeal effect order creating 
a tax demand of Rs.182,961,339/-. However The Holding company has obtained stay from recovery of 
the above tax demand from the Sindh High Court. The management, based on the legal and tax advice, 
is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Holding Company and accordingly, no 
provision has been made in this respect in these financial statements. 

                 
 20.2 Commitments 
                 
  Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and M.D 

Production FZ LLC - related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to Rs. 163,962,500/-(2016: Rs. 
440,996,900/-) and Nil (2016: Rs. 45,728,172/-) respectively. Commitment for purchase of television 
programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to  Rs. 11,753,000/-(2016: Rs. 
48,675,120/-). 

     

 

 
             Note  2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
21. REVENUE – net             
                 
 Advertisement revenue        4,700,512,438  3,771,746,574 
 Production revenue        166,238,620  126,838,260 
 Digital revenue        26,357,293  34,696,082 
 Subscription income        152,869,851  53,354,921 
 Film distribution revenue        59,369,186  242,626,799 
             21.1 5,105,347,388  4,229,262,636 

 

 21.1 Revenue is net off the following items: 
   
  Sales tax       710,012,143  603,907,315 
  Discount to customers        330,531,819  239,155,101 
          1,040,543,962  843,062,416 

 
 
  

 
17. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       Lease Present Lease Present 
       Payment value Payment Value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950 27,380,984 27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  - 4,372,572 - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958 23,097,780 23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

 17.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Holding Company with commercial banks for vehicles, 
audio visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments 
latest by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for 
the number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to 
be borne by the Holding Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Holding Company has to pay 
the entire rent for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 
months KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
 

             2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
            Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          

 Creditors          18.1 245,454,124  411,421,929 
 Accrued liabilities         273,693,876  209,653,939 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         14,160,308  14,060,831 
 Payable to provident fund       18.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           24,539,941  25,013,220 
              590,200,033  699,298,498 

 

 18.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 
related party. 

 
    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
18.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
18.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 

 
  

 
              Note 2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
                   ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
13. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS       

  Deposits            
   - Rent         514,500  514,500 
   - Trade         1,972,207  6,504,058 
   - Others        1,683,974  10,250,747 
              4,170,681  17,269,305 
  Prepayments            
   - Insurance         8,078,854  6,013,775 
   - Rent        8,378,961  2,089,000 
   - Others        18,189,628  17,906,463 
              34,647,443  26,009,238 
                 
              38,818,124  43,278,543 

 
14. OTHER RECEIVABLES – considered good       

 Sales tax receivable   8,069,402  17,347,951 
 Others   12,973,551  1,142,537 
              21,042,953  18,490,488 

 
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES           

 Cash in hand          194,005  113,417 

 Cash at banks– conventional banks        
  - in current accounts        83,675,876  41,679,050 
  - in deposit accounts      15.1  369,957,172  8,575,316 
              453,633,048  50,254,366 
              453,827,053  50,367,783 

 15.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 5% to 5.5% (2016: 5.25% to 5.5%) per annum. 
 
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL     
      

 2 0 17  2 0 1 6 
 

   2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 

        ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    Ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each     
         
 500,000,000  500,000,000 Fully paid in cash  500,000,000  500,000,000 
 445,000,000  445,000,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares  445,000,000  445,000,000 
        
 945,000,000  945,000,000    945,000,000  945,000,000 
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18.2.2 The breakup of investment is as follows: 
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2016 

       
(Rupees)  % 

 
(Rupees)  % 
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9,969,800  12.76 
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Term deposit certificate 

  
11,055,574  9.83 

 
10,000,000  13.16 

 
Bank balance – deposit accounts 

 
75,338,844  67.00 

 
54,389,924  71.59 

       
112,462,224  100.00 

 
76,250,934 

 
100.00 

 
18.2.3 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
19. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS – secured     

 
 19.1 As of the balance sheet date, finance facilities from commercial banks amounted to Rs. 700,000,000 

(2016: Rs. 550,000,000) which remained unutilized. 
 
20. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        
                 
 20.1 For the tax year 2013, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) passed an order under 

section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 wherein certain disallowances / addbacks were 
made to the taxable income of the Holding company. The Holding company filed an appeal before the 
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against the aforesaid order. The CIR(A) has confirmed the 
additions made on account of agency commission and cost of outsourced programs. The Holding 
company has challenged the aforesaid appellate order of the CIR(A) before the Appellate Tribunal 
Inland Revenue, which is pending adjudication. Further, the ACIR passed an appeal effect order creating 
a tax demand of Rs.182,961,339/-. However The Holding company has obtained stay from recovery of 
the above tax demand from the Sindh High Court. The management, based on the legal and tax advice, 
is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Holding Company and accordingly, no 
provision has been made in this respect in these financial statements. 

                 
 20.2 Commitments 
                 
  Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and M.D 

Production FZ LLC - related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to Rs. 163,962,500/-(2016: Rs. 
440,996,900/-) and Nil (2016: Rs. 45,728,172/-) respectively. Commitment for purchase of television 
programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2017 amounted to  Rs. 11,753,000/-(2016: Rs. 
48,675,120/-). 
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              ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
21. REVENUE – net             
                 
 Advertisement revenue        4,700,512,438  3,771,746,574 
 Production revenue        166,238,620  126,838,260 
 Digital revenue        26,357,293  34,696,082 
 Subscription income        152,869,851  53,354,921 
 Film distribution revenue        59,369,186  242,626,799 
             21.1 5,105,347,388  4,229,262,636 

 

 21.1 Revenue is net off the following items: 
   
  Sales tax       710,012,143  603,907,315 
  Discount to customers        330,531,819  239,155,101 
          1,040,543,962  843,062,416 

 
 
  

 
17. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE     

        2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
       Minimum Minimum 
       Lease Present Lease Present 
       Payment value Payment Value 
       ------------------------ Rupees ------------------------  

 Not later than one year 31,079,005  29,178,958  27,155,945  23,097,780 
 Later than one year and not later than five years 12,786,501  12,068,950 27,380,984 27,066,577 
 Total minimum lease payments 43,865,506  41,247,908  54,536,929  50,164,357 
 Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 2,617,598  - 4,372,572 - 
 Present value of minimum lease payments 41,247,908  41,247,908  50,164,357  50,164,357 
 Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 29,178,958  29,178,958 23,097,780 23,097,780 
       12,068,950  12,068,950  27,066,577  27,066,577 

 17.1 Represent finance leases entered into by the Holding Company with commercial banks for vehicles, 
audio visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Lease rentals are payable in monthly installments 
latest by 2019. Overdue rental payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for 
the number of days the rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to 
be borne by the Holding Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Holding Company has to pay 
the entire rent for the unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2 to 3 (2016: 6 
months KIBOR plus 2 to 3) percent per annum. 

   

 
 

             2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
            Note ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES          

 Creditors          18.1 245,454,124  411,421,929 
 Accrued liabilities         273,693,876  209,653,939 
 Withholding tax payable        32,266,550  34,656,873 
 Advances from customers         14,160,308  14,060,831 
 Payable to provident fund       18.2 85,234  4,491,706 
 Others           24,539,941  25,013,220 
              590,200,033  699,298,498 

 

 18.1 Include Rs. 156,103,220/- (2016: Rs. 74,639,850) payable to M.D Production (Private) Limited, a 
related party. 

 
    2 0 1 7  2 0 1 6 
    ----------   Rupees  ---------- 
    (Un-audited) (Audited) 

 
18.2 Payable to provident fund 85,234 4,491,706 

 
18.2.1 General disclosures         
          

Size of the fund  145,888,703 121,343,238 
Cost of the investment made 111,233,352 75,785,976 
Fair value of the investment made 112,462,224 75,979,134 
Percentage of the investment made 77% 63% 

 
  

FORM OF PROXY 
The Company Secretary,  
HUM NETWORK LIMITED 
13TH Annual GENERAL MEETING  
Karachi  

I, ________________ S/o.__________ , holder of CNIC No. _____________ Resident of _________________, being member of HUM NETWORK 

LIMITED, holding ___________ ordinary shares as per Registered Folio / CDS Account No.  ___________ hereby  appoint ____________, resident 

of _______________________________________________________________________________________________ or failing him/ her Mr./Ms. 

_____________________________________________of _________________________________________ (full address)  who is/are also 

member(s)  of the Company, as my / our proxy to attend, act and vote for me/ us and on my / our behalf at Annual General Meeting (AGM)  of   the 

Company  to be held on Thursday , October 26 , 2017 at 02:00 pm at Auditorium Hall, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), 

Chartered Accountants Avenue, Clifton, Karachi and / or any Adjournment thereof.  

As witness my / our hand / seal this ______________ day of _________________________________2017.  

Signed by _______________________________________________________________ in the presence of;  
 
 

Witness:  

1. Name: 

Signature____________________________________________  

Address: ____________________________________________  

___________________________________________________  

CNIC or Passport No.;  

___________________________________________________  
 
 

2. Name: 

Signature____________________________________________  

Address: ____________________________________________  

___________________________________________________  

CNIC or Passport No.;  

___________________________________________________  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: 
1.  The proxy form, duly completed and signed, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company, HUM Network Limited, Plot No. 10/11, Hassan Ali Street, Off. I.I. Chundrigar  
 Road, Karachi.  
2.  All members are entitled to attend and vote at the meeting.  
3.  A member eligible to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint another member as his/her proxy to attend, and vote instead of him/her.  
4.  An instrument of proxy applicable for the meeting is being provided with the notice sent to members. Further copies of the instrument of proxy may be obtained from the  
 registered office of the Company during normal office hours  
5.  An instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any), under which it is signed or a notarily certified copy of such power or authority must, to be valid, be  
 deposited at the registered office not less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.  
6.  If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of proxy are deposited by a member with the company, all such instruments of proxy shall be  
 rendered invalid.  
7.  Members are requested to notify any changes in their addresses immediately.  
8.  CDC account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in circular 1, dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission  
 of Pakistan.  
 
For CDC Account Holders/Corporate Entities: 
In addition to above, the following requirements have to be met:  
i)  The proxy form shall be witnessed by two (2) persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form. 
ii) Attested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.  
iii) The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of meeting.  
iv) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall be subm itted (unless it has been provided earlier) alongwith  
 proxy form to the Company.  
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